TOWN OF BELGRADE

Meeting Agenda

BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS
SEPTEMBER 19, 2023 /| REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M.
BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE
This meeting will be conducted in person. The public may also view the meeting and participate online
at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
Establish quorum.
Open Meeting

1. Public Comment
2. Review and approve minutes of September 5, 2023
3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Appointments — Review & Action

1) Anne Stocco — Youth Representative — Library Board of Trustees
2.) Susan Reisert - Library Board of Trustees

Transfer Station Roof Replacement Bids — Review & Action

Basket Bingo -Review & Action

1.) Belgrade Central PTO

2.) Rotary Club of Augusta

Abatements — Review & Action

Maine Municipal Voting Delegate Credentials - Review & Action
Rabies Clinic for Residents Requests for use of Special Revenue Funds - Review & Action
. 2024 Budget Discussion

O W

oSululle

5. OTHER BUSINESS

a.) Discussion of security for 2024 Presidential Elections

b.) Discussion of holding a day for viewing the town’s historical records
6. WARRANTS
7. TOWN MANAGER REPORT

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)A — personnel matter, if needed.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984

Memo

Minutes

Review and approve minutes of September 5, 2023.



TOWN OF BELGRADE

Meeting Minutes

BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS
SEPTEMBER 5, 2023 / REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M.
BELGRADE TOWN OFFICE

The public may also view the meeting online at http://youtu.be/gx1xxFq bOc

Present: Chair Barbara Allen, Vice Chair Carol Johnson, Selectpersons Peter Rushton, Bruce Galouch, Mary
Vogel, Acting Town Manager, Fire Chief Dan MacKenzie, Tom Daniels, Library Director Jared Bond, Anthony
Wilson

Absent: Melanie Jewell

Remote participants: Transfer Station Supervisor Ken Scheno, Penny Morrell, Dee Cooke, Dan Newman and
Richard Bourne

Called to order, established a quorum and led the Pledge of Allegiance at 6:30 p.m. by Chair
Barbara Allen

Open Meeting

1. No Public Comments

2. Review and approve minutes of August 15, 2023
Barbara Allen motioned to approve the August 15, 2023, minutes. Carol Johnson seconded
the motion. 3/0/2 absent (Dan Newman & Melanie Jewell)

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Spectrum Property Management Agreements

The Board reviewed the contract with Spectrum Property Management. The following items

were noted to be changed:

e Page 1 should say “10 Dalton.”

e Page 2, #9 will be taken care of by the Town’s facility maintenance, and #10 is not
needed.

e Page 3 - #2& #7 should be month to month, #10 is not needed. Carol asked what the
purpose is of #11 — To perform other necessary services related to the leasing of the
property.

o #22 — Needs to have the town’s address, fax and email added.

In the rental agreement:

#2 & #7 — Trash removal is the responsibility of the renter and does not include trash
removal.

Remove “timely” next page.

#15 — Smoking needs to be cleared up, there is no smoking in the rental unit or on the
property at all.

B. Transfer Station Roof Replacement RFP
The Board reviewed the Transfer Station Proposal for a Roof Repair and Replacement.

Peter Rushton requested the proposal be clarified with 2023 calendar year. Barabara Allen
requested the word eaves be corrected. Barbara Allen motioned to approve the Transfer


http://youtu.be/qx1xxFq_bOc

Station Roof & Replacement Proposal with the amendments. Carol Johnson seconded the
motion. 4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)

C. Fire Department Land Purchase/testing
Tom Daniels was present from the Fire Department for the discussion of the land purchase
for a new fire department. They would like to move forward with the development of a full
engineering RFP to include a boundary and topographical survey. The Fire Department
plan to do this this year; the well and natural resource surveys anticipated cost is $13,500.
Carol Johnson motioned to authorize an amount up to $13,500 from the Fire Department
Capital Reserve. Peter Rushton seconded the motion. 40/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)

D. CIMS Cemetery Software Upgrade
The Cemetery committee requested the Selectperson consider an update to the CIMS
Cemetery Software. The cost is $1,500 for the setup and $800 for the annual fee. The
upgrade will allow residents to be able to locate cemetery plots in the cemetery. This
update will benefit both residents and cemetery workers who spend quite a bit of time
addressing the requests of both residents and non-residents. Barbara Allen made a motion
to approve and authorize an amount of $1,500 from contracted services for the upgrade.
Carol Johnson seconded the motion. 4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)

. NEW BUSINESS

A. Appointments
a. David Leigh respectfully declined to be appointed to the Board of Parks & Recreation.
b. Anthony Wilson — Board of Assessment Review — Barbara motioned to approve the
appointment of Anthony Wilson to the Board of Assessment Review. Carol Johnson
seconded the motion. 4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)
c. Penelope Morrell — Planning Board Alternate — Barabara Allen motioned to approve the
appointment of Penelope Morrell to the Planning Board as an alternate. Carol Johnson
seconded the motion. 4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)
d. Debra Cooke — Board of Assessment Review — Barbara Allen motioned to approve the
appointment of Debra Cooke to the Board of Assessment Review. Pete Rushton seconded
the motion. 4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)
e. Mary Vogel — Registrar — Barbara Allen motioned to appoint Mary Vogel as Registrar to
fulfill the term of Charlene Houle to January 1, 2025. Carol Johnson seconded the motion.
4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)

B. Report from Library Director Jared Bond. He provided an overview of the year’s activities
for the library. Please see the attached report.

C. Recruiting New Committee Members

Chair Barbara Allen requested this as an agenda item to discuss how the town could get
more people involved and to join town committees.
Suggestions were:
e Town face book — post weekly highlighting a committee of the week with what the
committee job is.
e Add seasonal non-voting members to the committees.
e Red-line it on the Town Website and pin it to the top of the page.

D. Cemetery Lot purchase request



The Cemetery committee is recommending honoring the request of a cemetery lot
purchase for Ed Morris submitted by his wife, Mary Beth Morris. Carol Johnson made a
motion to approve the purchase of the cemetery lot. Barbara Allen seconded the motion.
4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)

E. Summer Residents Meeting
It was agreed a date should be set in advance for a seasonal resident meeting next year to
coincide with a town event like the bean hole bean supper. It was suggested to advertise it
in advance in the town report, town website and to provide information in the town
newsletter.

5. OTHER BUSINESS
Bruce Galouch asked when the budget schedule would be available. Barbara Allen noted
the town manager was currently on vacation and would be getting together with
department heads when she returns.

6. WARRANTS

Payroll warrant # 99 — Barbara Allen motioned to approve the payroll warrant for
$26,637.04. Carol Johnson seconded the motion. 4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)

BMV warrant #100 - Barbara Allen motioned to approve the BMV warrant for
$10,084.30. Carol Johnson seconded the motion. 4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)

Payroll warrant # 101 — Barbara Allen motioned to approve the payroll warrant for
$24,935.88. Carol Johnson seconded the motion. 4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)

BMV warrant #102 - Barbara Allen motioned to approve the BMV warrant for
$9125.69. Carol Johnson seconded the motion. 4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)

AP warrant # 103 — Barbara Allen motioned to approve the payroll warrant for
$740,969.48. Carol Johnson seconded the motion. 4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)

Payroll warrant # 104 — Barbara Allen motioned to approve the payroll warrant for
$21,776.67. Carol Johnson seconded the motion. 4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)

BMV & Vitals warrant #105 - Barbara Allen motioned to approve the BMV warrant for
$23,323.44. Carol Johnson seconded the motion. 4/0/1 absent (Melanie Jewell)

7. TOWN MANAGER REPORT - Please see attached.



Memo

Appointments/Resignations

Anne Stocco — Youth Representative — Library Board of Trustees
Susan Reisert - Library Board of Trustees

Maureen Miliken — Resignation Belgrade Library Board of Trustees



TOWN OF BELGRADE

Board/Committee Appointment & Re-appointment Application

Application for Appointment or re-appointment to:

Board of Parks & Recreation
Board of Assessment & Review
Transfer Station & Recycling Com.
Budget Commiittee

Planning Board
Cemetery Committee
A Library Trustee 0\.\70{\ RLP . Tree Committee

Board of Appeals
Dams Committee

Long Range Plannifig Com. Comprehensive Plan Review Committee

Senior Resource Committee
Other

If this is a re-appointment please state the number of years you have served

Name Anpne Siocro

Address S OESIREIGSIRERIOS 1> o (o rade. \E 04917
Phone # (Home ) e maiiiommm (WMol 7 3 W
Place of Employmiefitmspemsii¥nsic o2 Higlh Schoo]

Education & Experience_{ aun_currentiy’® sencor cn inigh fthool, [ hae been o (chyeu

Refvon Cov ey AROCE 6y W exgenidinie AWNCDANE, ak . WM \owd (_bw\mﬂm@

Lo (ZLohed) ANA aY  uivigv GNONNS Gor Qewienvosa WAL $AoVAN Mo erpagnl’s fay Uio,
Interests and Hobbies T emicin  weAnt, (N (U@ aniinadnin, Shratsy Lo vdvnmunn oy

and Whave cUZwWLjs 1 eded rpf{e»w\ob.

Why do you wish to serve on a municipal board or committee?

L would (e 4 Cerve, 0w g Zitvouy Dutd @ Twsices vecouse | love \oooey

and_posing dis Spreadt Maek pnsnna daz noty o Belacadt, (Gdse fhinic

AME ¥ \npina A oin pol) help pinng Air@aent Pstecrvesd 1o Yo boa el os ity 1o ey
BE More LU v

References 7/ 5

Anp YOUSID
Name_Lani Carl§on Phone # Eo sy oot
Name Erin celdpoaus Phone # sl ettt

Please Return to: Town Manager
Town of Belgrade
990 Augusta Road
Belgrade, ME 04917

{ ?1 I understand that as a committee member, I will be required to read the Town of
e Belgrade Anti-Harassment and Discrimination Policy. Please check the box

(Required)



TOWN OF BELGRADE

Board/Committee Appointment & Re-appointment Application

Application for Appointment or re-appointment to:

Board of Parks & Recreation

Planning Board
Board of Appeals Board of Assessment & Review
Dams Committee Transfer Station & Recycling Com.

Budget Committee
Tree Committee
Comprehensive Plan Review Committee

Cemetery Committee

Library Trustee
Long Range Planning Com.

NI

Other

If this is a re-appointment please state the number of years you have served
Name_ Sosg~, \Alces v

Address__ 00 foee AT, Liquags : : .
(Work) R

Phone # (Hom 2 _ .
Place of Employment_ O\s. Sl s, Chocr o Ve \N\ewea\ H

Education & Experience C’/\J\vall‘ Conzc 2 ('r%(—)—I “q S Merveed TG {\m—hﬁv Se e ¥
O D0 G99, e pes en® — sdites pldia Beerd | cnd (hanmitiees (S e
Leade Avite ) Ll Lon Ve

Vel + —hee B YA vt S dised. N\ s/ S
Interests and Hobbies , G Lo,
\?‘(ﬂf)\\\/\\\ " o \CJuv’\l‘) - /\\I’(l T - %\"CL‘—-«‘\J'&\ Ch Cxul LL\ \1{70/(\3

Why do you wish to serve on a municipal board or committee? (
R CENTN SN CotAnNt e Lo T\ A e L 2ars L Vaute Ne 2

AP NENT SN P -\ &7 B ()(w’h('--. /4SNP it Coanrvsenvhe oD
A M\ | Q,( A ({U('}O‘\P ‘-*i." G5 2y

References
Name @«C‘L\f '5640\ D~ Phone # Bt
Name_ M o2\ (v nls ~ Phone # __ gismsppeesty SEN ol
Please Return to: Town Manager

Town of Belgrade

990 Augusta Road

Belgrade, ME 04917

Email Address:



Maﬂ Vogel

rom: Maureen Milliken <mmilliken47@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 9:25 AM
To: Lorna Dee Nichols; Mary Vogel; Barbara Allen; Dianne Dowd; Jared Bond
Subject: Belgrade Llbrary Board of Trustees resignation
EXTERNAL MESSAGE:
All,

A recent sudden and important change in my career circumstances requires that | step down immediately from the

Belgrade Llbrary Board of Trustees.
Since I'm chair, and resigning in the middle of my term, I've already talked to Dianne Dowd about it and how the board

can adjust to the change.
| regret stepping down without fulfilling my commitment, but | know that the board is in good shape and the members

can definitely proceed without me. It's important in town governance for a board or committee to not depend on one or

two people to make it successful, but for it to be a sustainable organization.
This year marks my eighth on the board, and | appreciate the opportunity I've had to take part in the process.

Maureen Mllliken



Memo

Transfer Station Roof Replacement Bids:

In your packet:

Original RFP

Fowlers Roof Replacement

a. $17,000 Cambridge IKO Shingles
b. $17,850 Dynasty IKO Shingles

c. $13,260 Sheathing (if needed)

James Whitney Roofing

a. $19,840 Tampco

b. $20,770 Owens-Corning

c. $21,080 Certanteed

d. $10,678.50 Sheathing (if needed)

Williams Construction
a. $16,300 Timberline
b. $4,500 Sheathing (if needed)



Town Of Belgrade, Maine

Request for Proposals for a Roof Repair & Replacement

The Town of Belgrade is now seeking proposals for the replacement of the roof on the
Transfer Station and Recycling Center located on Transfer Station Road and Dunn
Road in Belgrade, Maine. The following work will need to be completed: The roof will
need to be stripped of all shingles down to original sheathing.

Repair any boards that are showing rot or damage and that are not structurally

sound. Install 8” white galvanized drip edge on all rakes and eaves of roof. Use ice and
water shield or equivalent up 6’ up from bottom and 3’ in all valleys and around all
penetrations of roof. Use Roof Guard or equivalent underlayment on the remaining

roof. Re-shingle roof with Lifetime architectural shingles, must provide spec sheet for
materials being used. Install new pipe flanges. Reflash chimney. Clean up, debris will
remain at facility. All work MUST be done when the facility is closed Sunday, Monday,
Tuesday (Thursday and Friday after October 9). Please include an option for a complete
re-sheathing, if needed.

All work must be completed prior to December 31, 2023. All businesses or individuals
submitting proposals must provide copies of all the necessary professional certifications
to provide these services and proof of insurance. Any questions regarding the
requirements for this proposal must be directed to the Town Manager or Transfer
Station manager. Responses to this RFP must be delivered, mailed, or emailed to the
Belgrade Town Office addressed to:

“Transfer Station & Recycling Center Roofing RFP”

Lorna Dee Nichols, Town Manager/ Ken Scheno, Transfer Station Manager
Town of Belgrade
990 Augusta Road

Belgrade, Maine 04917



FOWLER’I ROOFI No P.O. Box 188 Gardiner, ME 04345 ' PROPOSAL NO.1 0501

Office: (207) 582-1917 Fax: (207) 582-6522
Web: www.fowlerroofing.com 1

& CONHRUCTION Email: fowlersroofingl@gmail.com DATESeptember 6, 2023

FREE ESTIMATES DJ(:A FULLY INGURED. SHEET NO.

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: WORK TO BE PERFORMED AT:
NAME ADDRESS

Town of Belgrade Transfer Station & Recycling Center
ADDRESS

990 Augusta Road 33 Transfer Station Road

DATE OF PLANS

Belgrade, ME 04917 Belgrade, ME 04917

PHONENO. Ken Scheno: 215-2533 SRS

We hereby propose to furnish the materials and perform the labor necessary for the completion of

Shingle Roof System: Entire Property
Strip roof, clean ground, haul off debris.
Install 3' of ice and water shield on all leading edges, valleys, and transitions.

Prep the rest of the roof with synthetic underlayment.
Install new pipe boots and replace ridge vent (If roof currently has. Is not included in base price).

New 8" drip edge on all edges.
Oplion | 2y new IKO Cambridge Architectural Shingles: $17,000
Op i Lay new IKO Dynasty Architectural Shingles: $1 7,850
10 Year Labor Warranty
New CDX plywood on entire roof: $13,260 (based on 102 sheets, subject to change if more/less are needed)
Board Replacement: $20 per foot (if needed only)
*Price does not include replacing metal chimney boot/collar (if needed)

OSB Plywood: $110 per sheet (if needed only) *All work to be performed when the facility is closed*

CDX Plywood: $130 per sheet ( if needed only)
*Any step flashing, wall flashing, materials, and/or labor may lead to additional charges*

All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and
specifications submitted for above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sum of
Dollars ($ )|

with payments to be made as follows.
Payment in full due upon completion

Contract price is including a cash/check discount. Credit card payments are an additional 4%.

Respectfully submitted_Fowler's Roofing & Construction LLC.
Any alteration or devialion from above specificalions involving extra costs 2 Z/¢ {
will be executed only upon wrilten order, and will become an exlra charge Per W
over and above lhe estimate. All agreements conlingent upon strikes, ac- v
cidents, or delays beyond our control. ote — This proposal may be withdrawn

by us if not accepted W|th|n__3___days

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work

as specified. Payments will be made as outlined above.

Signature

Signature

PROPOSAL




IKO.COM/NA

NORDIC™ & DYNASTY® SHINGLES

IMPACT
§ BESISTANT| ) g PERFORMANCE SHINGLES WITH ARMOURZONE®

HINGLES

n
[
[

P
o




IKO NORDIC AND DYNASTY PERFORMANCE SHINGLES

{ IMPACT
RESISTANT
PERFORMANCE

Mother Nature can howl all she wants.

Lesser shingles may tear or blow off when Mother Nature starts to howl, but IKO Dynasty holds on
tight. Our oversized Dynasty shingles feature IKO's ArmourZone®. It's a 1-1/4" nailing area, made with a
tough reinforcing woven band for incredible nail-holding power. In high winds, it helps shingles resist nail
pull-through and shingle blow-off so well that they carry a 130 mph (210 km/h) limited wind warranty.
In qualifying Dynasty for a Class 3 impact resistance rating,>* we've further elevated the peace of mind
that comes from knowing your home and family are well protected against Mother Nature's fury.

Atthe core of every Dynasty shingle is a durable fiberglass mat. This,
IKO Dynasty shingles along with its thick asphalt coating, makes it one of the heaviest shingles
qualify for a Class 3 inits class. Dynasty's weight helps the shingles lie flat and stay put on
your roof, thwarting the wind from prying them up. In addition, we apply
IKO's proprietary FastLock® sealant along the bottom edge. When this
special adhesive is activated by the radiant heat of the sun, it creates a
obtain a reduction in your super-strong band to help shingles seal down to further defeat the wind.

impact resistance rating.5*

This may enable you to

homeowner insurance

To protect its asphalt and keep it perfarming its best, Dynasty is
coated with colored granules. IKO's exclusive, advanced color-blending

;ZS,QSS?Z;? %ﬁ?ﬁiﬁ,ﬁ”}f;ﬁ’,ﬁfjﬁ“’m technology enables you to choose from high-definition hues to

covered Jeder the fimited warranty See complement your home's style, enhance curb appeal and be the envy
of the neighborhood.

premium, if available.5*

BEAUTIFUL HI-DEF COLOR BLENDS

IKO's Dynasty Performance shingles are producedin a
wide array of unique color blends. To discover the exact

color availability in your region, visit IKO.com today.

UNO



IKO NORDIC AND DYNASTY PERFORMANCE SHINGLES

Performance Ele\/ated IKO Performance-class asphalt shingles are
industry heavyweights because the more we put into them, the more you'll get out of them. Here's
what elevates the performance of Nordic and Dynasty shingles.

Performance Begins at the Core. Impact Resistant Shingles
IKO Performance Shingles offer
superior protection against
wind uplift and water infiltration.
Performance-class shingles are
among the industry’s heaviest
thanks to a durable fiberglass
mat covered with g thick

coat of asphalt.

7}

; m;l— IKO Nordic Shingles

RESISTANT Feature a Class 4 impact

] PERFORMANCE resistance rating.>*

JSHINGLES§  1hgie polymer-modified

- asphaltcoating acts

————js like a shockabsorber.

. Il‘il::}'}‘(-'i_ IKO Dynasty Shingles
RESISTANTY 3

PERFORMANCE Feature a Class 3 impact

4 SHINGLES | resistance rating.5*

‘This is not a guarantee of impact resistance against hail. Damage
from hail is not covered under the limited warranty. See full details 5
Nordic shingles are available in select markets.

Granule Coverage and Adhesion.
We quarry, crush and colorize
our granules to exact specifications.
The granules’ main purposes are to
protect the underlying asphalt
against damage from the sun's
harmful rays and to help inhibit
the natural weathering process.
Our exclusive, advanced color-
blending technology creates
beautiful, high-definition
color blends you'll love
to see on your home.

Effective Sealing.
IKO's proprietary
FastLock® sealantis
among the industry's
best for resisting
wind upliftin hot or
cold weather. When

Laminate Adhesive. Five strips
of our tough, construction-grade

activated by the i adnesive are used to laminate Nail-Holding Power. Our Performance shingles are
sun's heat, it gets i theshimtothe tooth. reinforced with IKO's ‘ArmourZone®” The 11/4-inch
extra-tacky and i wide nailing surface for correct nail placement, with a
creates a strong Built-in Algae Resistance. Colorfast tear-resistant, woven band on the back, provides even
bond to help ensure algae-resistant granules help inhibit the more fastening strength over a wider surface. Nails
maximum protection  growth of blue-green algae, which can applied in this area are optimally positioned to help
against wind uplift cause unsightly black streaks, stains resist nail pull-through and shingle blow-off, even in
and blow-off. or discoloration. high-wind conditions.
Limited Warranty’ Limited Lifetime? Length 407/8in (1,038 mm)
Iron Clad Protection® 15 Years ! Width 13 3/4in (349 mm)
Limited Wind Warranty? 130 mph (210 km/h) Exposure 57/8in (149 mm)
Blue-Green Algae Resistant’ Yes | Coverage per Bundle 331/3ft2(31m3)

ASTMD3462, ASTM D3018, ASTM D3161 — Class F, ASTM D7158 — Class H, ASTM E108/UL 790 — Class A, FM 4473 — (Class 4¢ - Nordic, Class 3% - Dynasty)

NOTE: Product and color availability may vary by region. Products with Miami Dade NOA and FBC product approval listings are available. Meets requirements
of the Texas Department of Insurance. Please contact IKO for details. 'See Limited Warranty at IKO.com for complete terms, conditions, restrictions and application
requirements. Shingles must be applied in accordance with application instructions and local building code requirements. 2"Lifetime” means the period of time
commencing on the date of the completion of the installation of the shingles on the building and continuing so long as the owner owns the building on
which the shingles were installed. *All values shown are approximate. “Products are developed with reference to these standards. SThis impact rating is solely
for the purpose of enabling residential property owners to obtain a reduction in their residential insurance premium, if available. It is not to be construed as any type
of express or implied warranty or guarantee of the impact performance of this shingle by the manufacturer, supplier or installer and damage from hailis not covered
by the Limited Warranty. IKO recommends the use of its Class 4 impact resistance rated Hip and Ridge cap shingle in conjunction with the use of Class 4 impact
resistance rated shingles, and the use of no less than its Class 3 impact resistance rated Hip and Ridge cap shingle in conjunction with the use of Class 3 impact
resistance rated shingles. For further detail concerning the FM 4473 standards, visit the FM Approvals website.

b
P
w
o
<
-
Z
<
>
(=
<
o
=
w
I
-

Note: 3 bundles = 1 full square = 100 sq ft coverage



PROFORMIMAX

INTEGRATED ROOFING ACCESSORIES

Shingles are your home’s first line of defense, but they
protect, perform and look their best installed with the
IKO Proformax Integrated Roofing Accessories shown below.

PROFORMAX ®
ggzﬂgﬁsms DECK SYNTHETIC ROOF CAPPING
PROTECTION UNDERLAYMENT STARTERS SHINGLES

TR IKO GoldSeam™ IKO Leading Edge Plus™ IKO UltraHP® IR
Nordic

IKO St tite®
IKO StormShield® Q.Stormute or IKO EdgeSeal® 1KO Hip & Ridge Class 4
IKO GoldSeam™ : IKO Leading Edge Plus™ IKO UltraHP® IR
% IKO Stormtite® . 1 .
IKO StormShield® or IKO EdgeSeal IKO Hip & Ridge 12™

® To find out more about Dynasty and Nordic Performance shingles
u“o or additional IKO products, please talk to an IKO sales representative
or a professional roofing contractor, or contact IKO directly.

E United States 1-888-1KO-ROOF (1-888-456-7663)
IKO.COM/NA Canada 1-855-IK0-ROOF (1-855-456-7663)

= Copyright 0E/23 - MRILOES



KO Cambridge

The Trusted Solution
for a Beautiful Roof.

IKO.COM




IKO CAMBRIDGE ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

BEAUTY You Can See.
QUALITY You Can Feel.

NOW THAT IT’'S TIME TO REPLACE LAMINATE
ADHESIVE

YOUR ROOF, WHY TAKE ANYTHING

FOR GRANTED? We never do. Since 1951,
IKO has been protecting American homes and EXCEPTIONAL
BONDING

families just like yours against the elements.

Whether it's elegant and sophisticated or
laid-back and casual, or somewhere in-between,
IKO Cambridge® Architectural shingles come

in a wide range of stunning color blends to
express your personality, reflect your taste and
potentially boost your home's resale value too.

BUILT-IN ALGAE
RESISTANCE

Their modern, laminated two-piece design
provides the depth, dimension and texture of
genuine wood shakes for an upscale appearance
without the upscale price tag. Now unleash your
exterior designer and dress up your home with an COIRE
exciting new look, for less than you might expect. STRENGTH

DUAL BLACK e S DUALBREY : DUAL BROWN

WEATHERWOOD o T "= CHARCOALGREY: -+~




IKO CAMBRIDGE ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES

PERFORMANCE You Can Trust.

o LAMINATE ADHESIVE. Five strips of our tough,

construction-grade adhesive are used to laminate THE IKO ADVANTAGE
the shim to the tooth.
Limited Warranty' Limited Lifetime?
e BUILT-IN ALGAE RESISTANCE. Special colorfast Iron Clad Protection’ 10 Years (US. only)
granules embedded in the shingles’ surface help Limited Wind Warranty’ 110 mph (177 km/h)
inhibit the growth of blue-green algae that can cause ‘

Limitad High-Wind

- e ’ : 2 o L ~ 1h)
unattractive black stains, streans oiid discolGrw.don. Warranty Upgrade™ 130 men (270 ki1

e CORE STRENGTH. Our resilient fiberglass mat is Bllver-Graen Algan Resiswnt 168

coated top and bottom with weathering asphalt,
i ) PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS*
then surfaced with colored granules. It's heavy-duty

for exceptional durability and structural integrity. Length 407/8in (1038 mm)

Width 13 3/4in (348 mm)

° EXCEPTIONAL BONDING. IKO's FastLock®sealant
on the shingles’ bottom edge gets extra-tacky when Exposure 57/8in (143 mm)
Coverage per Bundle 331/3ft?(31m?3)

activated by the sun’s heat. This creates a strong
(3 bundles =1 full square = 100 sq ft coverage ]

bond to help ensure maximum protection against

wind uplift, blow-off and water penetration.
STANDARDS®

ASTM D3462, ASTM D3018, ASTM D3161 —Class F,
ASTM D7158 — Class H, ASTM E108/UL 790 — Class A

"EARTHTONE CEDAR" = = DRIFTWOOD

IMPORTANT! To ensure complete satisfaction, please view several full-size shingles
and an actual roof installation prior to final color selection as the shingle swatches

and photography shown online, in our brochures and in our ROOFViewer® tool may
not accurately reflect shingle color and do not fully represent the entire color blend
range, nor the impact of sunlight.

Note: Product and color availability may vary by region. Products with Miami Dade NOA, FBC product approval
and Texas Department of Insurance listings are available. Please contact IKO for details. 'See Limited Warranty
at IKO.com for complete terms, conditions, restrictions and application requirements. Shingles must be applied in
accordance with application instructions and local building code requirements. “High-wind application is required,
L ifetime" means the period of time commencing on the date of the campletion of the installation of the shingles
on the building, and continuing so long as the owner owns the building on which the shingles were installed
“All values shown are approximate. SProducts are developed with reference to these standards



INTEGRATED ROOFING ACCESSORIES

PROFORMIOAX

Shingles are your home’s first line of defense, but they
protect, perform and look their best installed with the
IKO Proformax Integrated Roofing Accessories shown below.

=
DECK PROTECTION SYNTHETIC UNDERLAYMENT ROOF STARTERS CAPPING SHINGLES

4. Hip & Ridge 12~

These capping shingles

3. Leading Edge Plus™
or EdgeSeal™
Apply starter shingles

2. Stormtite™
It's IKO's economical

1. IKO GoldSeam™
Roof Sealing Tape

1a. Apply where the are available in colors

synthetic underlayment

fascia and eaves meet. choice. Stronger than with IKO's own high- that pair with every

conventional felts, strength thermally Cambridge color.

Stormtite installs easily,

1b. Apply over seams when

sealing the deck using activated sealant or Installation is easy, just

synthetic underlayment. even in cool weather, use the double-sided separate the tapered

due to its light weight. starter roll at eaves pieces along the

StormShield®

1c. Apply under shingled
roofs to help prevent water
infiltration due toice dams

and wind-driven rain.

Stormtite is the perfect
combination of strength
and flexibility.

and rakes to help ensure
wind resistance at that
critical first course

of shingles.

perforation, bend and
nailin place. No waste.

YNO Cambridge’

Visit us online at: IKO.COM

To find out mare about Cambridge® Architectural shingles or additional IKO
products, please talk to an IKO sales representative or a professional roofing

contractor, or contact IKO directly.

United States 1-888-1KO-ROOF (1-888-456-7663)

Canada 1-855-IKO-ROOF (1-855-456-7663)

The information in this literature 1s subject to change without notice. We assume no

responsibility for errors that may appear in this literature

= Copyright 01/23  MRILI00



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

JAMES

MAINE'S ROOFER &
AUG 30, 2023 WHITN EY

co.

KEN SCHENO

Master Shingle

Kscheno@townofbelgrade.com :
32 Transfer Station Road Google @
Belgrade, Maine A

04917

I

https:/fapp.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.html?file=&fileUrl=blob...Roofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80 Page 1 of 28



PDF.js viewer

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htmI?file=&fileUrl=blo...Roofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80

Personal Client Testimonials

“There is a reason why James & Whitney have so many
good reviews. Chris came out and gave us an estimate on a
new roof and skylights. He followed up with all my
questions and even gave me his personal cell phone to call
anytime. Brandon Kroot supervised the entire job, always
let me know if he had to leave the site even if just for a
short while, and his entire crew was superb. Really hard
workers paying attention to all details. They did a superb
Jjob AND they cleaned up. Not a nail or a piece of tile was left
on the lawn. | recommended them to friends and they are
already scheduled for a new roof.”

-Pam R.

“Super impressed with the customer service and
promptness of this company! Ryan and Chris were quick to
respond, friendly, and incredibly helpful. I look forward to
having these guys help me out more in the future and I'd
recommend this company to anyone”

-Avery L.

“Excellent customer service and unbeatable prices! My go
to contractors!”
-Joe F.

9/6/23, 12:24 PM

Page 2 of 28



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

® INTRODUCTION

Hi Ken,

Thank you for the opportunity to partner with you on the restoration of your home. Please find your estimate below along

with any applicable upgrade options for your project.
The following estimate is for:

. Removal and disposal of old materials

. Supply and install new materials

. Your own dedicated Project Manager

- Inspection of all work completed by Master Shingler and Production Manager
. 5-Star Workmanship Warranty on complete projects

Certificate of Insurance available upon request

O UAWN =

As well, we have mandatory safety training for our staff to ensure safe practices always. Once the job is complete, we

will perform an additional full inspection on your home to ensure the project meets our strict standards and the site is

spotless.

If you have any questions, please give me a call. We always want to provide the best value to our clients. If we are

outside your budget, please let me know and we will do our best to work within that. Take a look at our website or Google

Reviews in the link below.

James & Whitney Co. (jameswhitneyco.com)
james & whitney co. roofing - Google Search
Kind regards,

Chris Duffy | Sales Rep

chris@jameswhitneyco.com
207-660-2747

https://app.sumoquotecom/pdf/web/viewer.htmI?file:&fiIeUrI:bIo...Roofer_Ken%2OScheno_32%20Transfer%208tation%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80 Page 3 of 28



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

® INSPECTION

Shingle system is 3-tab system. There is lifting shingles around
the roof. It is recommended the roof be replaced as soon as

possible to avoid potential interior damage.

Close up of some shingles lifting. If not replaced could lead to

blowoffs of the system.

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htm|?file=&fileUrl=blo...Roofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80 Page 4 of 28



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

® 3D MOCK UPS

. 4 v

Tamko Titan XT - Rustic Black Mock Up Certainteed Landmark- Moire Black

Certainteed Landmark Moire Black

OWENS CORNING- DURATION
ONYX BLACK

= :’{,I‘,”m’,,;z..

Owens Corning- Duration
-Onyx Black

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.html?file:&fileUrI:bIo...Roofer_Ken%2OScheno_32%20Transfer%?.OStation%ZORoad.pdf&#zoom:BO Page 5 of 28



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

TAMKO ROOFING SYSTEM

Description Line total
Tamko Roofing System

-Remove old roofing system and inspect decking for rot $19,840.00
-Install Tamko Titan XT Shingles

(Shingle color to be determined by homeowner and contractor based on availability)

-Install Grace Select Ice & Water Shield, first six feet along the entire length of bottom eaves, six feet

centered within the entire length of all valleys to three feet centered around all applicable roof penetrations

-Install Rhino Roof synthetic underlayment to rest of roof square footage

-Install Tamko starter strip shingles at eaves and rakes

-InstallBenjamin Obedyke Ridge Vent where applicable

-Install Tamko Hip & Ridge caps

-Install new pipe boots where applicable

-Install new drip edge to eaves and rakes

Quote subtotal $19,840.00

Total $19,840.00

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htmI?file:&fileUrl:bIo...Roofer_Ken%ZOScheno_B2%2OTransfer%2OStation%ZORoad.pdf&#zoom:SO Page 6 of 28



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

OWENS-CORNING ROOFING SYSTEM QUOTE

Description Line total

Owens Corning Roofing System- Duration
- Coordinate delivery of materials and waste disposal container $20,770.00
- Remove up to one layer of existing asphalt roofing system, including underlayments, and dispose of old
materials

- Inspect roof decking for failure, rot, and abnormalities

- Install Grace Select Ice & Water Shield to first six feet along the entire length of bottom eaves, to six feet
centered within all valleys, and to three feet centered around all applicable roof penetrations

- Install Rhino Roof synthetic underlayment to rest of roof square footage

- Install new aluminum or galvanized drip edge to eaves and rakes, based on availability

- Install Owens Corning starter strip shingles at eaves and rakes

-Install Owens Corning TruDuration Architectural Shingles

- Install Owens Corning Ventsure Ridged Roll Ridge Vent to applicable ridges

- Install Owens Corning ProEdge ridge cap shingles on hips and ridges

- Install new pipe boots where applicable

- Using 1 1/4" galvanized roofing nails, six nails per shingle

- Reuse existing step flashing

-Apply silicone caulking to roof penetrations and areas of high-leak potential

- Thoroughly clean area with magnets and brooms.

Quote subtotal $20,770.00
Total $20,770.00

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htmI?file:&fileUrI:blo...Roofer_Ken%2OSchen0_32%2OTransfer%ZOStation%ZORoad.pdf&#zoom:SO Page 7 of 28



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

CERTAINTEED ROOFING SYSTEM QUOTE

Description Line total

CertainTeed Roofing System

- Coordinate delivery of materials and waste disposal container $21,080.00
- Remove up to one layer of existing asphalt roofing system, including underlayments, and dispose of

- Inspect roof decking for failure, rot, and abnormalities

- Install Grace Ice & Water Shield to first six feet along the entire length of bottom eaves, to six feet centered
within all valleys, and to three feet centered around all applicable roof penetrations

- Install Certainteed Roof Runner synthetic underlayment to rest of roof square footage

- Install new aluminum or galvanized drip edge to eaves and rakes, based on availability

- Install Certainteed Swiftstart starter strip shingles at eaves and rakes

- Install Certainteed Landmark Architectural Shingles

- Eligible for 50-year warranty through Certainteed (Must be installed on 0SB or CDX base, Also must select
the frieze board or siding options in optional upgrades section)

- Install Certainteed Ridge Vent to applicable ridges

- Install Certainteed Shadowridge ridge cap shingles on hips and ridges

- Install new pipe boots where applicable

- Using 1 1/4" galvanized roofing nails, six nails per shingle

- Reuse existing step flashing

- Apply silicone caulking to roof penetrations and areas of high-leak potential

- Roofing system wind rated to 130mph

- Thoroughly clean area with magnets and brooms.

Quote subtotal $21,080.00

Total $21,080.00

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htm|?file=&fileUrl=blo...Roofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80 Page 8 of 28



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

AUTHORIZATION

O Tamko Roofing System $19,840.00 Name: Ken Scheno
O owens-Corning Roofing System Quote  $20,770.00 Address: 32 Transfer Station Road, Belgrade, Maine
(O Certainteed Roofing System Quote $21,080.00

Estimates valid for 14 days from date of estimate / A 30% deposit is required before any project begins. The remaining balance is to be

collected on the day of project completion. A 3.5% charge will be applied to any payment paid by Credit Card

Optional Upgrades

Description Line total
(O Upgrade to Certainteed Landmark PRO Shingles $1,440.00
- Class-A Fire Rating
-15-Year Streakfighter Algae Resistance
- Max-Def Color
(0 Resheath 0SB $10,678.50

-Install sheets of new 7/16" 0SB plywood and secure with 3" framing nails into rafters
- This creates a rigid nailing substrate that qualifies for shingle manufacturer warranty (If roof already
has plywood then only select if wood is rotten or you wish to change plywood)

*This price is for entire roof. Plywood will be replaced at $4 per sq if piece mealed.

Customer Comments / Notes My Product Selections
Shingle color See Available Colors Attached (Please

Discuss with your Exterior Specialist)-SOME ARE

NOT IN STOCK

Drip Edge (White or Black)

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htmI?file=&fileUrl=blo...Roofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#z0om=80 Page 9 of 28



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

Ken Scheno: Date:

-If rotted roof decking is discovered and requires replacement, only $5.00 per square foot for plywood will be charged

~If extra layers of roofing materials are found to be stripped $.75/sq ft will be charged
-Roof decking must meet minimum standards from shingle manufacturer to qualify for warranty from CertainTeed and/or James & Whitney.

-Reflashing brick chimney apart from roofing project is:- includes stitching in new shingles with existing shingles

-References available

By signing this form I agree to and confirm the following: I certify that I am the registered owner of the above project property, or have the legal
permission to authorize the work as stated. I agree to pay the total project price and understand that this work will be completed in accordance with
industry best practices.

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.html?file=&fileUrl=blo...oofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#z0om=80 Page 10 of 28



PDF.js viewer

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.html?file:&fileUrl:blo...Roofer_Ken%ZOScheno_SZ%2OTransfer%ZOStation%ZORoad.pdf&#zoom:BO

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Terms and Conditions Roofing & Siding

This is a formal contract for the roofing/improvement of your home. By signing this proposal, I acknowledge that I have
read, reviewed, understand and accept the provided specifications and contract. I hereby authorize the work indicated
above. Customer/signer shall pay James & Whitney Co for the materials and labor to be performed for the minimum sum
as described in the above James & Whitney Co proposal. A description of work and materials is described in the above
proposal and any accompanying attachments.

Change Of Orders

Any alteration or deviation from the above contractual specifications that result in a revision of the contract price will be
executed only upon the parties entering into a written change of order. Payment for all change orders is due in full upon
signing the change order unless otherwise expressly written and agreed upon.

In addition to manufacturer’s warranty: Our roofing is backed by a James & Whitney Co. 10-year 5-star workmanship
warranty.

» Workmanship

- Shingle, Siding blowoffs

- Leaks in roof system that we install.

- Leaks from accessories we use on the roof (roof boots, chimney flashing)

- No nails in your car tires or we pay for it.

Additional Terms and Conditions for all Decking Projects
- Client is responsible for providing a dig safe report before project start. Dig Safe can be reached at 811.
- Client is responsible for acquiring any and all construction permits required by their town before project start.

General Provisions:

1. Governing Law: This agreement shall be constructed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Maine
2. Assignment of Contract: Neither party may assign this agreement without the express written consent of the other,
and any attempted assignment in violation of this provision is void.

3. Force Majeure: The parties agree that the contractor shall not be liable for any losses or damages, delay or failure to
perform in whole or in part resulting from causes beyond the control of the contractor, including but not limited to lack
of site access, weather, acts of God, fires, strikes, insurrections, riots, embargoes, delay in transportation, inability to
obtain supplies, requirements or regulation of the United States government.

4. Attorneys fee provisions: In the event of any litigation or arbitration proceeding brought as a result of any dispute
arising under this agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to receive as a part of any award or judgment, it’s
attorney’s fees, costs, expert witness fees, and interest according to law.

5. All work shall be completed in a workman-like manner and in compliance with all building codes and other applicable
laws.

6. To the extent required by law, all work shall be performed by individuals duly licensed and authorized by law to
perform said work.

7.James & Whitney Co. may at its discretion engage subcontractors to perform work hereunder, provided James &
Whitney Co. shall fully pay said subcontractor and in all instances remain fully responsible for the proper completion of
this Contract.

8.Collection: Contractor agrees to perform construction at the price and according to the terms set forth herein. The
Homeowner agrees to pay for the construction at the price and according to the terms set forth herein. Homeowner
agrees to make all payments set forth in section 6 above when due. Homeowner agrees that if any payment is more than
thirty (30) days late, Homeowner will pay a late fee equal to 1% of the past due balance. This 1% fee will be compounded
monthly. Homeowner further agrees that if Contractor incurs any attorney's fees or other expenses to collect any

9/6/23, 12:24 PM

Page 11 of 28



PDF.js viewer

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htmlI?file=&fileUrl=blo...Roofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#z0om=80

overdue amount owed by the Homeowner under this contract, the Homeowner will indemnify Contractor for all such
costs of collection.

9. James & Whitney Co. agrees to remove all debris and leave the premises in broom clean condition.

10. Owner acknowledges and authorizes James & Whitney Co. to install his signs, banners, or other advertising material
on the property seven days prior to the initiation of work and agrees to permit the signs to remain on-site for up to
fourteen days after completion of the work.

11. James & Whitney Co. reserves the right to take production photos (before/after) for our records. In addition, the
Marketing & Advertising Department of James & Whitney Co., its assigns and transferees may select to use and publish
the same in print and/or electronically, and for any lawful purpose, including, for example, such purposes as publicity,
marketing, advertising, and Web content. If you have concerns or objections to the aforementioned, please bring them to
our attention immediately.

12. James & Whitney Co. warrants that the work will be constructed according to the standards of the building code
applicable for this location, and constructed in a skillful manner and fit for habitation or appropriate use. The warranty
rights and remedies set forth in the Maine Uniform Commercial Code apply to this contract. All materials are warrantied
by the suppliers of those materials and not by the contractor.

13. Your entire property is protected when we work on your roof. At James & Whitney Co, we understand that putting new
shingles on your roof is only part of the job. We keep your home watertight and safe from the moment we begin your
roofing project. We pride ourselves on taking care of your siding, windows, flowers, and deck while ensuring that your
home is weather-tight for years to come. We are confident that you will be pleased with our services, our reputation in
the community, our commitment to quality, and our overall customer service.

The manufacturer’s extended warranty requires a properly vented roof. James & Whitney Co. may, upon final inspection
of roof venting, determine that the roof will not meet the manufacturer’s venting requirements. No manufacturer’s
extended warranty can be issued if the roof is not.

Your Home Construction Rights

Chapter 17 of the Maine Attorney General's Consumer Law Guide explains your rights

when constructing or repairing your home. Chapter 18 of the Consumer Law Guide is a

model home construction contract that meets the statutory requirements for any home

construction contract over $3,000. Go to http://www.maine.gov/ag/index.php?r=clg.

As of September 1, 2006, this entire statement must be an addendum to any home

construction contract for more than $3,000, as required by 10 M.R.S.A. Chapter 219-A.

9/6/23, 12:24 PM

Page 12 of 28



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

JAMES
&

WHITNEY
Co.

Thank you for allowing us to partner
with you on your project! What is next?

> Once your contract is signed you will receive a request for a 30%
deposit from our administration team.

> When we receive your deposit your project will be assigned to a
Project Manager. Your personal Project Manager will be in contact
with you within 3-5 business days to begin the scheduling process
of your project.

> You can expect materials to be delivered to your project the day
before or the morning of. In an effort to ensure your project
moves forward swiftly and without delay we often order extra
materials that will be returned once the project is completed. We
attempt to have these materials picked up within a day or two of
the project completion; however we are at the mercy of our
vendor and their schedule.

> Final payment is due the day of substantial completion. Our
project managers can collect a check on site for your
convenience.

> We look forward to working with you!

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htmI?file:&fiIeUrI=bIo...oofer_Ken%2OSchen0_32%2OTransfer%ZOStation%ZORoad.pdf&#zoom:BO Page 13 of 28



9/6/23, 12:24 PM

PDF.js viewer

TAMKO' EXPANDED COLOR LINE

Proline Titan XT’s color line has been expanded to
include TAMKO’s full collection of America’s Natural
Colors high-contrast blends and a wider selection of
TAMKO's collection of rich Classic Colors. This new
expanded color line includes regional colors to fit

PREMIUM ARCH ITECTU RA'. SH I NGI.ES the styles and blends popular in your specific areas.

TAMKO’s most advanced shingle ever is now available in TAMKO’s

Autumn Brown “Natural Timber \
America’s Natural Colors America’s Nataral Colors ;@

Oxford Grey |
Classie:Golors

. Shadow Grey . me=sy Slatetone Grey
~Classic Colors Classic Colors

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.html?fiIe:&fileUrI=bIo...oofer_Ken%ZOScheno_B2%20Transfer%ZOStation%ZORoad.pdf&#zoom:BO

Page 14 of 28




PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

PR® & TAMKO

LINE
BUILDING PRODUCTS LLC

WHERE INNOVATION MEETS EXTREME TECHNOLOGY™ +800-6414691

tamko.com/titanxt

Titan XT™ shingles feature some of the most advanced innovative technology in the
industry. With powerful engineering, Titan XT shingles are designed to offer an advantage
for both homeowners and contractors, combining in-demand product features into one
Extreme Technology shingle designed to help weather extreme conditions.

S < WINDGUARD™

reinforced nailing zone. ¢' 5 . ; Anmm %
| N " RUSION® WARRANTY
ﬂvcillnnmmr o 3 = suums L Introducing the industry-first

: Enhanced pb[y_mgrg z WindGuard Warranty with
Proprietary iy 2 s modified sealant protection up to 160 mph, with
rainforcement that > designed to be sticky only four nails installed in the
gives Titan XT shingles : even in cooler weather. expanded nailing zone when
thelr enhanced wind g : using TAMKOS® Starter.

performance.

Autumn Brown Black Walnut Natural Timber Thunderstorm Grey
America's Natural Colors America’s Natural Colors America's Natural Colors America's Natural Colors

Oxford Grey Rustic Black ustic Cadar ) Rustic Redwood
Classic Colors Classic Colors p—— - Classic Colors

Rustic Slate Shadow Grey Slatetone Grey Virginia Slate Weathered Wood
Classic Colors Classic Colors Classic Colors Classic Colors Classic Colors

PRIOR TO MAKING YOUR FINAL COLOR SELECTION, TAMKO RECOMMENDS VIEWING AN ACTUAL ROOF INSTALLATION OF THE SAME
SHINGLE COLOR AND MANUFACTURING PLANT YOU ARE CONSIDERING FOR THE FULL IMPACT OF COLOR BLENDING AND PATTERNS.
AS COLORS VARY BY REGION, YOU MAY WANT TO VISIT WWW.TAMKO.COM AND VIEW COLORS AVAILABLE BY ZIP CODE. HOUSE
PHOTOGRAPHY IN THIS SAMPLE MAY HAVE BEEN DIGITALLY MODIFIED OR CREATED USING PHOTOGRAPHS OF ACTUAL SHINGLES.
PRINTED REPRODUCTION OF THE SHINGLE COLORS IS AS ACCURATE AS OUR PRINTING WILL PERMIT. PRIOR TO INSTALLING THE
SHINGLES, OPEN A BUNDLE AND VIEW A FEW OF THE SHINGLES TO BE CERTAIN IT IS THE COLOR YOU SELECTED.

TAMKO WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COLOR CLAIMS ONCE THE SHINGLES ARE INSTALLED ON A ROOF.

Certain colors and products may not be available in your area. Information included in this item was current at the time of printing.
To obtain a copy of the most current version of this item, visit us online at tamko.com or call us at 1-800-641-4691.

SHINGLES BEGIN TO AGE AS SOON AS THEY ARE EXPOSED TO NATURE. BUILDINGS EXPERIENCE AGING FACTORS DIFFERENTLY,
SO IT IS DIFFICULT TO PREDICT HOW LONG SHINGLES WILL LAST. TAMKO PROVIDES A LIMITED WARRANTY FOR MANY PRODUCTS,

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.html?file=&fileUrl=blo...Roofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#z0om=80 Page 15 of 28




PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

B P
o

R 2y

Cer

&
~

Landmark, shown in Weathered Wood

ENGINEERED
FOR EXCELLENCE

NailTrak' wider nailing area

B Lifetime limited warranty . .
for a more accurate installation

B 10-year SureStart protection

i lab o
Includes materials and labor costs QuadraBond” four adhesive strips

for increased resistance to wind and
weather damage.

B CertaSea/ seals roofs tight against
wind and weather

B StreakFighter 10-year algae resistance

B 15-year 110 MPH wind warranty
Upgrade to 130 MPH available

Current Color Availability

Georgetown Gray Weathered Wood

Pewterwood Moire Black

NOTE: Due to limitations of printing reproduction, CertainTeed can not
gquarantee the jdentical match of the actual product color to the graphic
representations throughout this publication.

Scan code for
more information

Burnt Sienna

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htmI?file=&fileUrl=blo...oofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80 Page 16 of 28



PDF.js viewer

B Lifetime limited warranty

I 10-year SureStart protection
Includes materials and labor costs
® CertaSea/ seals roofs tight against
wind and weather
StreakFighter 10-year algae resistance

15-year 110 MPH wind warranty
Upgrade to 130 MPH available

Current Color Availability

Max Def Cobblestone Gray

Max Def Weathered Wood

Max Def Charcoal Black

Max Def Resawn Shake

9/6/23, 12:24 PM

Landmark PRO, shown in
Max Def Weathered Wood

ENGINEERED
FOR EXCELLENCE

NailTrak wider nailing area
for a more accurate installation

QuadraBond four adhesive strips
for increased resistance to wind and
weather damage.

Max Def Colors

Look deeper. With Max Def, a new dimension is added to shingles
with a richer mixture of surface granules. You get a brighter, more
vibrant, more dramatic appearance and depth of color. And the
natural beauty of your roof shines through.

Max Def Colonial Slate

Max Def Pewterwood

Max Def Moiré Black

r#h3 Scan code for
a . .
5% more information

NOTE: Due to limitations of printing reproduction, CertainTeed can not
guarantee the identical match of the actual product color to the graphic
representations throughout this publication.

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htmI?filez&fiIeUrlzblo...Roofer_Ken%ZOScheno_32%20Transfer%2OStation%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80 Page 17 of 28



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

TruDefinition®

DURATION

Shingles with Patented SureNail® Technology
Tejas con tecnologia patentada SureNail®

Technology

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htmI?file=&fiIeUrI=b|0...oofer_Ken%2OScheno_32%20Transfer%205tation%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80 Page 18 of 28




PDF.js viewer

)
gTOTAL ‘3

PROTECTIONS
ROOFING [SYSTEM -

TOTAL PROTECTION
SIMPLIFIED™

It takes more than just shingles to protect
ahome. It takes an integrated system

of components and layers designed to
perform in three critical areas. The Owens

Corning® Total Protection Roofing System®'

gives you the assurance that all of your
Owens Corning® roofing components
are working together to help increase the
performance of your roof.

PROTECCION TOTAL SIMPLIFICADA"

Se necesita mas que simplemente tejas
para proteger su vivienda. Se necesita un
sistema integral de componentes y capas
disefiadas para desempefiarse en tres
areas criticas. El Total Protection Roofing
System® de Owens Corning® le garantiza
que todos sus componentes para
cubiertas de Owens Corning® funcionan
en conjunto para mejorar el desempefio
de su techo.

SEAL.

HELPS CREATE A
WATER-PROOF BARRIER
AYUDA A CREAR UNA
BARRERA IMPERMEABLE

Self-adhered [—- Starter shingles

ice & water barrier
Barrera autoadhesiva
contra el hielo y el agua

Synthetic underlayment
Membrana
impermeabilizante

sintética

ADD COMFORT AND
ENERGY PERFORMANCE

MAS CONFORT Y
DESEMPENO ENERGETICO

3,
DV B erese

HELPS PROTECT AGAINST  FOR BALANCED

NATURE'S ELEMENTS ATTIC VENTILATION
PROTEGE CONTRA LOS PARA UNA VENTILACION
ELEMENTOS CLIMATICOS EQUILIBRADA DEL ATICO

Intake vents
Entradas de aire

Exhaust vents

Salidas de aire

Tesas de arrangue

Laminate shingles
Tejas laminadas

Hip & Ridge shingles
Tejas de limatesa
y cumbrera

PINK’ Fiberglas®

blown-in attic insulation

Aislamiento para dlicos PINK®

Fiberglas™ aplicado por impuision

REGISTER YOUR WARRANTY

Registering your Owens Corning® warranty ensures it's easily referenced
should you ever need to access it. The process is easy—just have your
installation date, shingle type, shingle color and number of squares ready.
Then go online to www.owenscorning.com/roofingstandardwarranty or
call 1-800-ROOFING (1-800-766-3464) to finish the process.

YOUR WARRANTY

Escanee para reaistrar

REGISTRE SU GARANTIA

9/6/23, 12:24 PM

Al registrar su garantia de Owens Corning® la podréa consultar répidamente
si fuera necesario acceder a ella. El proceso es simple: tenga a mano la
fecha de instalacion. el tino v color de teias v la cantidad de cuadrados.

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htmI?file:&fileUrI:bIo...oofer_Ken%2OScheno_32%2OTransfer%2OStatIon%ZORoad.pdf&#zoomzao

Page 19 of 28



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

DEEP DIMENSION -
OUTSTANDING PERFORMANCE STW"

Duration® Shingles offer:

+ The high-performance of SureNail® Technology Don't let black streaks
lower the value or curb

appeal of your home.

- A TruDefinition® Color Platform

* A Limited Lifetime Warranty*:for as long as you own your home ;
Owens Corning blends

* The protection of a 130-MPH* wind warranty specialized copper-lined granules,

- StreakGuard™ Protection with a 25-year Algae Resistance Limited Warrantys developed by 3M, a leading
producer of roofing granules, into
our colorful shingles. This helps

UNA NUEV‘.A DIMENSIO'N resist blue-green algae growth.*
DESEM PENO so BRESA”ENTE No deje que las manchas

de algas afecten al valor o
Las tejas Duration® ofrecen: S Rechidd suvivienca

« El gran desempefio de la tecnologia SureNail® En sus coloridas tejas, Owens

Corning anade grénulos

+ La gama de colores TruDefinition® especiales con recubrimiento

de cobre, desarrollados por 3M,

un productor lider de granulos

para techos. Esto ayuda a

* Proteccion StreakGuard™ con una garantia limitada de 25 afios de prevenir la proliferacion de algas
resistencia a las algas *4 azul-verdosas *

* Una garantia limitada de por vida*: mientras sea propietario de la vivienda

+ La proteccion de una garantia contra vientos de hasta 210 km/h (130 mph)*

THE FINISHING TOUCH

OWENS CORNING®
HIP & RIDGE SHINGLES

Owens Corning® Hip & Ridge Shingles are uniquely color
matched to TruDefinition® Duration® Shingles. The multiple
color blends are only available from Owens Corning®
Roofing and offer a finished look for the roof.

EL TOQUE FINAL
TEJAS DE LIMATESA Y CUMBRERA DE OWENS CORNING®

Las tejas de limatesa y cumbrera de Owens Corning® se
ofrecen en una exclusiva gama de colores para combinar
con las teias Duration® TruDefinition®. Fsta aran variedad de

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.html?file:&fileurl=bIo...oofer_Ken%2OScheno_32%2OTransfer%2OStation%20R0ad.pdf&#zoom:80 Page 20 of 28



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

TruDefinition®

DURATION

Shingles with Patented SureNail* Technology | Tejas con tecnologia patentada SureNail*

Brownwood' Chateau Green' Colonial Slate'
Desert Rose'’ Driftwood’ Estate Gray'
Harbor Blue’ Midnight Plum' Onyx Black’

Sand Castle’ Sierra Gray'

Slatestone Gray' Teak' Terra Cotta’

Peppercorn’

COLOR DISCLAIMER

As color experts, we know getting the shingle color right is a big part of any roofing purchase. Due to
printing color variations, in addition to viewing shingle literature, we suggest you request an actual
shingle sample to see how it will appear on your home and with your home's exterior elements in
various natural lighting conditions. Lastly, we recommend you verify your color choice by seeing it
installed on an actual home; your roofing contractor or supplier can provide a sample and may be able

Williamsburg Gray’

to direct you to a local installation.

DESCARGO DE RESPONSABILIDAD SOBRE LOS COLORES

En tanto que especialistas en color, sabemos que obtener el color de teja perfecto es una parte
importante en toda compra de techos. Debido a las variaciones en los colores impresos, ademds de
mirar folietos de tejas, le sugerimos que solicite una muestra de la teja para ver como se verd en su
hogar y con los elementos externos de la vivienda bajo distintas condiciones de luz natural. Finalmente,
le recomendamos que para verificar su eleccion de colores, vea cémo lucen las tejas ya instaladas en
una vivienda; su contratista de techos o su proveedor le pueden dar una muestra e incluso indicarle

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htmI?file:&fileUrI:blo...Roofer_Ken%2OSchen0_32%20Transfer%205tation%20Road.pdf&#zoom:BO Page 21 of 28



PDF.js viewer

THERE’S A LINE BETWEEN A GOOD SHINGLE
AND A GREAT SHINGLE”

It's the nailing line on your shingles. The difference between a good shingle and a
great shingle is having Patented SureNail® Technology, only from Owens Corning.

HAY UNA GRAN DIFERENCIA ENTRE UNA BUENA TEJA

Y UNA TEJA EXCELENTE"

Es lalinea de clavado en su tejas. La diferencia entre una buena teja y una teja
excelente es la tecnologia patentada SureNail,” una exclusividad de Owens Corning.

®

Excellent Adhesive Power
Helps keep the shingle layers laminated.

Excelente poder adhesivo
Ayuda a conservar el laminado
de las capas de las tejas.

@

Breakthrough Design
Patented SureNail” Technology
is the first and only reinforced nailing
zone on the face of the shingle.

Disefio innovador

La tecnologia patentada SureNail” es la
primera y la tnica que provee un area de
clavado reforzada en la cara de la teja.

“No Guess" Wide Nailing Zone
This tough, engineered woven-fabric strip
is embedded in the shingle to create an

easy-to-see, strong, durable fastener zone.

Area de clavado ancha,

sin célculos "a ojo"

Esta banda resistente de tela mecénica
tejida esta incrustada en la teja para
proveer un area de sujecion resistente,
duradera y facil de detectar.

®

Outstanding Grip

The SureNail” strip enhances the already
amazing grip of our proprietary Tru-
Bond***sealant for exceptional wind
resistance of a 130-MPH wind warranty.

Agarre excepcional
La banda SureNail” mejora el excelente
agarre de nuestro sellador patentado

2%
SureNall

Technology

Triple Layer Protection®*

A unique "triple layer” of reinforcement
occurs when the fabric overlays the

two shingle layers, providing increased
protection against "nail pull” from the wind.

Triple Layer Protection®*

Cuando la tela cubre las dos capas de
la teja, se forma una "triple capa“ de
refuerzo excepcional que ofrece una
mayor proteccion ante el "arranque de
clavos" debido al viento.

Double the Common Bond
SureNail® features up to a 200% wider
bond between the shingle layers in the
nailing zone over standard shingles.

Duplica la adherencia comtin
En comparacion con las tejas comunes,

Ak Talle wloe ae s Lesa iy adrle b akas

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.html?file=&fileUrl=blo...oofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80

9/6/23, 12:24 PM

LAYER T scum
LAYER 2 «cxmn
LAYER 3 :camn

THE PROOF IS IN
THE PERFORMANCE

LA PRUEBA ESTA
EN EL DESEMPENO

BETTER VECGES MEJOR

NAIL PULL- RESISTENCIA A LA
THROUGH TRACCION DE LOS
RESISTANCE GLAVOS

U; to Hasta

BETTER VECES MEJOR

NAIL BLOW- RESISTENCIA AL
THROUGH DESPRENDIMIENTO
RESISTANCE DE LOS CLAVOS

Up to Hasta

Page 22 of 28



PDF.js viewer

Product Attributes

Warranty Length*

Limited Lifetime?
(for as long as you own your home)

Wind Resistance Limited Warranty*

— Tl
SIREAKGUARD

130-MPH
Algae Resistance Limited Warranty**

25 Years
TRU PROtection® Non-Prorated Limited Warranty* Period

10 Years

TruDefinition Duration” Shingles
Product Specifications

Size 13%" x 39%"
Application Exposure 5%"
Shingles per Bundle Not less than 20
Average Shingle Count per 3 Bundles 64

Average Coverage per 3 Bundles

98.4 sq. ft.

Applicable Standards and Codes

ASTM D3462

ASTM D228

ASTM D3018 (Type 1)

ICC-ES AC438*

ASTM D3161 (Class F Wind Resistance)

ASTM D7158 (Class H Wind Resistance)

ASTM E108/UL 790 (Class A Fire Resistance)

PRI ER 1378E01

Florida Product Approval

Miami-Dade County Product Approval’

*

-

*
S

e+

>

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.html?file=&fileUrl=blo...0ofe r_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80

See actual warranty for complete details, limitations and requirements.
40-Year Limited Warranty on commercial projects.

Owens Comning testing against competing products with wide, single-ayer nailing zones when foliowing
manufacturers’ installation instructions and nailing in the midd'e of the allowable nailing zone.

Tru-Bong* is a progrietary premium weathering-grade asphalt sealant that
is blended by Owens Corning Roofing® and Asphalt, LLC.

The amount of Triple Layer Protection” may vary on shingle-ic-shingle basis.

Internationaf Code Council Evaluation Services Acceptance Criteria for Alternative Asphalt Shingles.

Excludes non-Owens Corning” roofing products such as flashing, fasteners, pipe beots and wood decking.
See Color Disclaimer information on page 2 for additicnal details.

Applies to all areas that recognize Miami-Dade Notice of Acceptance (NOA).

Shingles are algae resistant to control the growth of algze and discoloraticn

This coverage is effective 1/1/2023; Installation must include use of an Owens Corning® Hip &
Ridge product. See actual warranty for details.

For Patent information, please visit owenscoming.com/patenis.
SureNail® Technology is not a guarantee of performance in all weather conditions.

Owens Corning” Black Szble shingle includes a patented design.

OWENS CORNING ROOFING AND ASPHALT, LLC
ONE OWENS CORNING PARKWAY
TOLEDO, OHIO, USA 43659

€ 1-B00-GET-PINK" | 1-800-438-7465
www.owenscorning.com

9/6/23, 12:24 PM

Caracteristicas del producto

|
STREAKGUARD

Periodo de garantia*

Garantia limitada de por vida®
(mientras sea propietario de la vivienda)

Garantia limitada de resistencia al viento*
210 km/h (130 mph)
Garantia limitada de resistencia a las algas**

25 afhos
Periodo no prorrateado de garantia limitada TRU PROtection’

10 anos

Especificaciones de las
tejas Duration TruDefinition

33.65 x 100 cm (13% x 39% pulg)
14.3 cm (5% pulg)
20 como minimo

Tamano

Exposicion de aplicacion

Tejas por paquete
Cantidad promedio de tejas por 3 paquetes 64
9.14 m? (98.4 pies?)

Cobertura promedio por 3 paquetes

Normas y cédigos pertinentes

ASTM D3462

ASTM D228

ASTM D3018 (Tipo 1)

ICC-ES AC438°

ASTM D3161 (Resistencia al viento, Clase F)
ASTM D7158 (Resistencia al viento Clase H)
ASTM E108/UL 790 (Resistencia al fuego Clase A)
PRI ER 1378E01

Aprobacion del producto en el estado de Florida

Producto aprobado por el condado de Miami-Dade*

* Consulte fa garantia para obtener una lista completa de detalies, limitaciones y requisitos

Garantiz limitada de 40 afios para proyectos comerciales.

ing con preducios de la competencia con zonas de clavado

-

Ensayos comparativos de Owens Cern
ancha de una sola capa cuando se siguen las instruccicnes de instalacion del fabricante y
clava en el medic de la zona de clavadc permitida

** Tru-Bond” es un sellador asféltico patentado ce calidad premium formutado por Owens Coming

Roofing” and Asphalt, LLC

La cantidad ce Triple Layer Protection” puede variar entre una teja v oira

+

acicn de los servicios de evaluacion del Consejo Internacicnal ce Cédigos para

C

ernativas

2
@

" Se excluyen pracuctos para techos no fabricados por Owens Corning’, como tapajuntas,
ujetadores, bases de tubos y estructuras de soporte de madera

nsabitdad sobre fos colores, en la pagina 2.

1 Para obtener mas informacion, consulte el Descargo e res;

Aplicable a todas las zenas que reconocen el Avisc de aceptacion (NOA, Notice of Acceptance) del

condado de Miami Dade.

~

w

Las tejas son resistentes a las algas para controlar su desarrolic y la decoloracion

Esta cobertura entra en vigor el 1 de enero ¢e 2023, la instalacién debe incluir el uso de un
producto para limatesa y cumbrera de Owens Corning

gwenscoming.com/patents

Para informacion sobre la patente, visite ww

La tecnologia SureNall® no es una garantia de desempefio en todos los tipos de condiciones climaticas.

Las tejas Black Sable de Owens Corning® incluyen un disefic patentacc.

Page 23 of 28



PDF.js viewer 9/6/23, 12:24 PM

V8  STREAKGUARD"

Algae Resistance Protection
Proteccion de resistencia a las algas

DITCH THE STREAKS —
HELP PROTECT YOUR
HOME'S CURB APPEAL

We help keep it protected — and beautiful — with
our industry leading roofing solutions.

OLVIDATE DE LAS MANCHAS —
PROTEGE EL ATRACTIVO
EXTERIOR DE TU HOGAR

Anidamane a mantanarla nratanida it harmaca

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.html?file=&fileUrl=blo...oofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80 Page 24 of 28



9/6/23, 12:24 PM

PDF.js viewer

DON'T LET BLACK STREAKS LOWER THE VALUE OR
CURB APPEAL OF YOUR HOME.

Help keep your roof looking like new with Owens Corning At Owens Corning, we know that your roof does more
StreakGuard™~ Algae Resistance Protection. For more than than just cover your house, it helps protect your future
30 years, we've continued to advance our technologies to memories.

help keep roofs beautiful and virtually maintenance free.
Your roof accounts for more than one-third of your home's

exterior. As a result, it has an impact on curb appeal. COPPER
MINERAL

Don't let algae growth ruin the exterior appearance of

your home. As an industry leader in innovation, Owens
Corning blends copper-lined granules, which help resist
algae growth, into our colorful granules in a way that is
proprietary to us and is scientifically developed to meet the
needs of specific regional climates.

CERAMIC

Owens Corning StreakGuard" Algae Resistance Protection
helps inhibit the growth of blue-green algae to provide
protection against those ugly black streaks.

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.htmlI?file=&fileUrl=blo...oofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80 Page 25 of 28



9/6/23, 12:24 PM

PDF.js viewer

T

NO PERMITAS QUE LAS RAYAS NEGRAS REDUZCAN EL VALOR 0
ATRACTIVO DE TU CASA.

Ayuda a que tu techo luzca como nuevo con la En Owens Corning, sabemos que tu techo no
proteccion de resistencia a las algas de StreakGuard™ solo cubre tu casa, sino que ayuda a proteger tus
de Owens Corning. Durante més de 30 afios, hemos recuerdos futuros.

avanzado nuestras tecnologias para ayudar a mantener
los techos hermosos y practicamente sin necesidad de

mantenimiento. El techo representa mas de un tercio del
exterior de ;u casa.-Como resultado, tiene un impacto MINERAL
en el atractivo exterior.

COBRE

CERAMICA

No permitas que el crecimiento de algas arruine

la apariencia exterior de tu hogar. Como lider en
innovacion en la industria, Owens Corning combina
granulos recubiertos de cobre, que ayudan a resistir el
crecimiento de algas, en nuestros granulos coloridos,
de una manera exclusiva y cientificamente desarrollada
para satisfacer las necesidades de climas regionales
especificos.

La proteccion de resistencia a las algas StreakGuard™ de

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.html?file=&fileUrl=blo...oofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80 Page 26 of 28



PDF.js viewer

WHAT IS ALGAE GROWTH?

Algae species are naturally occurring and transported through

the air to attach themselves to shingles and other surfaces. While
algae growth can cause brown or black streaks on roofs, it doesn't
impact the performance of your shingles.

Streaks caused by algae growth are more common in warm,
humid climates but can occur in all regions of the country. Owens
Corning has continued to advance our algae resistance protection
based on over 30 years of testing and experience. Shingles with
StreakGuard™ Algae Resistance Protection can help inhibit the
growth of blue-green algae*.

StreakGuard™ Protection Algae Resistance

Limited Warranty Has Your Home Covered.

Owens Corning shingles help provide homeowners peace-
of-mind based on decades of testing and experience with
algae resistance protection. StreakGuard™ Algae Resistance
Protection helps inhibit the growth of algae to help keep
roofs beautiful and offers a 25-year Algae Resistance Limited
Warranty*s for the following shingle lines*:

+ Oakridge® Series

+ Duration® Series

+ Berkshire®

+ Woodcrest®

+ Woodmoor®

To get the most protection and warranty, homeowners will
need to use an approved Owens Corning Hip and Ridge
shingle product:

+ ProEdge®

+ RIZERidge®

+ DecoRidge®

9/6/23, 12:24 PM

A shingles featuring StreakGuard™ Algae Resistance Protection
Tejas con proteccién de resistencia a algas StreakGuard™

< Shingles with black streaks caused by Algae
Tejas con rayas negras causadas por algas

¢QUE ES EL CRECIMIENTO DE
ALGAS?

Las especies de algas se producen naturalmente y
son transportadas por el aire para adherirse a las
tejas y otras superficies. Si bien el crecimiento de
algas puede causar manchas marrones o negras en
los techos, no afecta el desempefio de las tejas.

Las manchas causadas por el crecimiento de algas
son mas comunes en climas calidos y himedos,
pero pueden ocurrir en todas las regiones del pais.
Owens Corning ha continuado avanzando en nuestra
proteccion de resistencia a algas con mds de 30 afios
de pruebas y experiencia. Las tejas con proteccion

de resistencia a algas StreakGuard™ pueden ayudar a
inhibir el crecimiento de algas verdeazuladas®.

La garantia limitada de resistencia a las algas
de proteccidon StreakGuard protege su hogar.

Las tejas de Owens Corning ayudan a brindar
tranquilidad a los propietarios de viviendas
gracias a décadas de pruebas y experiencia con
la proteccion de resistencia a algas La proteccion
contra resistencia a las algas. StreakGuard ayuda
a inhibir el crecimiento de algas para ayudar a
mantener los techos hermosos y ofrece una
Garantia limitada de resistencia a las algas de

25 ahos™s para las siguientes lineas de tejas”:

+ Serie Oakridge® + Woodcrest®
+ Serie Duration® « Woodmoor®
+ Berkshire®

Para obtener la méxima proteccion y garantia,
los propietarios de viviendas deberan utilizar un
producto de teja limatesa y cumbrera aprobado
por Owens Corning:

. i @ < ,
DuraRidge + ProEdge® + DuraRidge®
. ire® ; A D
Berkshire - RIZERidge® + Berkshire®
H @ . . .
* ImpactRidge - DecoRidge® « ImpactRidge®
*  See actual warranty for details, limitations and * Consulta la garantia para conocer los detalles, las
gwgg%ggg%’g{&’mgzwﬂekc&g ASPHALT, LLC requirements. limitaciones y los requisitos.
TOLEDO. O 43658 GSA t 2021 Roofing Homeowner Brand Awareness Survey T Encuesta de conocimiento de marca de productos de
CO[HV‘\\IJING o SR S by Owens Corning Roofing and Asphalt, LLC. techado para propietarics de viviendas 2021, realizada por
® 5 wer in ol id A &
1-800-GET-PINK 3 Shingles are algae resistant to help control growth o s Gaming Roofing and Asphalt,LLC
www.owenscorning.com/roofing AF Alnan amd dinanlnratinn Las tefas son resistentes a las aloas para avudar a controtar

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.html?file=&fileUrl=blo...oofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80 Page 27 of 28



PDF.js viewer

Pub. No. 10022232. Printed in U.S.A. January 2023.
THE PINK PANTHER™ & ©® 1964-2023 Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer Studios Inc.
All Rights Reserved. ©® 2023 Owens Corning. All Rights Reserved.

Publicacion N°. 10022232 Impreso en EE. UU. Enero de 2023
THE PINK PANTHER™ y @ 1964-2023 Metro-Goldwyn-MayerStudios Inc. Todos
los derechos reservados. © 2023 Owens Corning. Todes Ios derechos reservados

Ul Qrgat anmu Wisuwivi ani,

This coverage is effeclive 01/01/2023; Installation
must include use of an approved Owens Corning®
Hip & Ridge Shingle product. See actual warranty
for details.

Supreme" shingles will continue lo feature a
10-year Algae Resistance Limited Warranty

9/6/23, 12:24 PM

¢l crecimiento de las algas y la decoloracion.

Esla cobertura entra en vigor el 01/01/2023; la inst
debe incluir el uso de un producto de tejas de limat
¢ cumbrera aprobado por Owens Corning ™. Consuile fa
garantia real para oblener mas detalies.

Las tejas Supreme® seguirdn teniendo una garantia imilada
de resistencia a las algas de 10 afios

https://app.sumoquote.com/pdf/web/viewer.html?file=&fileUrl=blo...oofer_Ken%20Scheno_32%20Transfer%20Station%20Road.pdf&#zoom=80 Page 28 of 28



PO Box 1779
Waterville, ME 04901
roofthis2956@gmail.com
darrod - 207-478-7100

207-872-5335

CONSTRUCTION
AND ROOFING COMPANY

72294104 PROPOSAL AND CONTRACT

Date gg{)@ mbor 1Y 2023

To _ 10wun U"r\ G_.Qifjx S\
;) ‘t) ‘i’u L_g (0”\‘} L«’i”d'j L}i‘c’\" ‘Q«”( gi )Oig

Dear Sirs:

Williams Construction and Roofing Company proposes to furnish all materials and perform all labor
necessary to complete the following: 3 $e¢ bylcw
. « t i L
TU &t s oft NAS *\\1\5 kL \m Jal (‘ié)wm o uw;l&/v\ fjeak' T0_fastatll 8

um L VQL\ e Ar\‘p QULJ on all paves pund saltos . 0 ért{{/)i}, 6 Feck o€ (it

X

g :Ef ‘SLH e | ,1 en all pauss mnj z ulﬂ oo/ /Co! okm( /’J/‘m. fom '\{ ol , JO VST
C AN NL) £ i, ‘Hq ® \!, v,‘_,’(,u_.%"‘/ . ?"(,:‘ 'H»M/\ Fobets™ e 'i\b{‘ L-‘k‘i—\m" (/’i/’?“ {_‘ T:tl_“ , r”"\l
H DZ kL\ ag To \1\5"&'&\\\ DRl ‘D dryy 4—( vz/L da/\&) ,_f’:r'i-‘[u‘; L, Fa Lx x‘mn:_/-d 3 -"3(” L‘(:’.L !‘:'}

'}r} i:? ‘D "\Qlk—iig v "MAJ é{-‘“!' 1" ‘L—ﬁ.{!{ W 3 0 reey J‘; !!\i\{wwj t‘qL!\;p‘Lti ,'n if\;‘g‘;_,e s (c;“lﬁ{-é";‘

& Wf .
redecl wovld @ aw pxdam 900,60 4o W peive
All of the above work to be completed in a substantial and workmanlike manner according to standard practices

4

for the sum of § vy ‘kﬁ n Hapus C'»w—’{ “{-”;\" €< l"\ e “L‘g ""“3'3

Dollars ($ | & 300 j

Williams Construction and Roofing Company further agrees to guaraniee above mentioned job
lor GAe yearagainst any defects in workmanship from completion of same job. Any job over $10,000 or requiring
ordering of specialty materials will require 1/3 down payment prior to starting. All other payment is due upon
completion of work.

R e "L(;’ G- ‘:.
Sywn ot e GWE RGSDGC”‘-“Tubmn_ fod,

ACCEPTANCE ¢/

_S.\,\i“{\i‘l?& By

You are hereby authorized to furnish all materials and labor required to complete the work mentioned in the

above proposal, for which I (printed name)
agree to pay the amount mentioned in said proposal, and according to the terms thereof.

A cepted,

Date By



DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)

e I
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 091112023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT  Keyon Butler
Cross Insurance PaonE Ex): (207) 947-7345 m{: Noj:
491 Main Street AL <5 keyon.butler@crossagency.com
P.O. Box 1388 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Bangor ME 04401 INSURERA: Maine Employers Mutual Ins Co. MEM
INSURED INSURER B: United Ohio Ins Co 13072
BERNARD WILLIAMS JR INSURER C :
PO BOX 756 INSURER D :
INSURER E :
BREWER ME 04412 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CL2381443882 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADD POLICYEFF_ | _POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WvD POLICY NUMBER (MMIDD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
><| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
j CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 100,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
B CPP0035692 08/13/2023 | 08/13/2024 | pepsonaLsnovinuury | s 1:000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
X poicy I:] hRo. D Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | §
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY SOMBINED s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED r
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
5
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
DED ! J RETENTION §
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER I l OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ER SR
A | BN EROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE: v 1 s 1810127941 07/05/2023 | 07/05/2024 | E-L- EACHACCIDENT B
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 500.000
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | § .
If yes, describe under 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § )

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Evidence of Liabilility ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Timberline HDZ® Specs

ABOUT (HTTPS:/ /WWW.GAF.COM/EN-US/ROOFING-

PRODUCTS/RESIDENTIAL-ROOFING-

PRODUCTS/SHINGLES/TIMBERLINE/ ARCHITECTURAL/ TIMBERLINE-
HDZ)

SPECS (HTTPS://WWW.GAF.COM/EN-US/ROOFING-

PRODUCTS/RESIDENTIAL-ROOFING-

PRODUCTS/SHINGLES/TIMBERLINE/ ARCHITECTURAL/TIMBERLINE-

HDZ/SPECIFICATIONS)

DOCS

PRODUCTS/S}

SPECIFICATIONS (ALL DIMENSIONS ARE NOMINAL)

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

25-YEAR STAINGUARD PLUS™

ALGAE PROTECTION LIMITED
WARRANTY

$-999$

DURABILITY & TOUGHNESS

EXPOSURE

EXTREME WEATHER IMPACT
RATED

FIRE RATING
MATERIAL

WIND RATING

SHINGLE STYLE
SHINGLE TYPE

APPROX. NAILS/S@

Good Housekeeping Rated

StainGuard Plus™ Algae Protection Limited
Warranty

$$

Advanced Protection Shingle with GAF Dura
Grip Adhesive

5.625" (144 mm)

No

Highest Rating - Class A

Fiberglass Asphalt Construction

Eligible for the WindProven™ Limited Wind
Warranty when installed with four required
GAF accessory products

Wood-Shake Look

Architectural Shingles

256

AWARDS & RECOGNITION: Good Housekeeping Rated

25-YEAR STAINGUARD PLUS™ ALGAE PROTECTION LIMITED WARRANTY:
StainGuard Plus™ Algae Protection Limited Warranty

$-9$698:85

DURABILITY & TOUGHNESS: Advanced Protection Shingle with GAF Dura Grip

Adhesive

EXPOSURE: 5.625" (144 mm)

EXTREME WEATHER IMPACT RATED: No

FIRE RATING: Highest Rating - Class A



SPECIFICATIONS (ALL DIMENSIONS ARE NOMINAL)

MATERIAL: Fiberglass Asphalt Construction

WIND RATING: Eligible for the WindProven™ Limited Wind Warranty when
installed with four required GAF accessory products

SHINGLE STYLE: Wood-Shake Look
SHINGLE TYPE: Architectural Shingles

APPROX. NAILS/sQ: 256

CODES

FBC State of Florida Approved

ICC ESR-1475

ICC AC438 ESR-3267

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY Miami-Dade County Product Control
Approved

TDI Meets requirements of the Texas Department

of Insurance
FBC: State of Florida Approved
ICC : ESR-1475

ICC AC438: ESR-3267

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY: Miami-Dade County Product Control Approved

TDI: Meets requirements of the Texas Department of Insurance

TESTING METHODS & APPLICABLE STANDARDS

TAS 100-95 Yes

TAS 100-95: Yes

ENERGY RATING

COOL ROOF RATINGS .
COUNCIL (CRRC) CRRC-rated (White only)

MIAMI 21 (FLORIDA

BUILDING CODE) ¥ (White phnj

TITLE 24 (CALIFORNIA
ENERGY COMMISSION)

Yes (two colors only)
COOL ROOF RATINGS COUNCIL (CRRC): CRRC-rated (White only)
MIAMI 21 (FLORIDA BUILDING CODE): Yes (White only)

TITLE 24 (CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION): Yes (fwo colors only)



SHIPPING AND PACKAGING
APPROX. Plsésslse 64
APPROX. BUNDLES/S@ 3
APPROX. PIECES/SQ: 64

APPROX. BUNDLES/SQ: 3



Seal-A-Ridge® Specs

ABOUT SPECS DOCS VIDEOS
(HTTPS:/ /WWW.GAF.COM/EN- (HTTPS:/ /WWW.GAF.COM/EN- (HTTPS:/ /WWW.GAF.COM/EN- (HTTPS:/ /WWW.GAF.COM/EN-
US/ROOFING- US/ROOFING- US/ROOFING- US/ROOFING-
PRODUCTS/RESIDENTIAL- PRODUCTS/RESIDENTIAL- PRODUCTS/RESIDENTIAL- PRODUCTS/RESIDENTIAL-
ROOFING-PRODUCTS/HIP- ROOFING-PRODUCTS/HIP- ROOFING-PRODUCTS/HIP- ROOFING-PRODUCTS/HIP-
AND-RIDGECAP- AND-RIDGECAP- AND-RIDGECAP- AND-RIDGECAP-
SHINGLES/HIP-AND- SHINGLES/HIP-AND- SHINGLES/HIP-AND- SHINGLES/HIP-AND-
RIDGECAP-SHINGLES- RIDGECAP-SHINGLES- RIDGECAP-SHINGLES- RIDGECAP-SHINGLES-
STANDARD/SEAL-A-RIDGE) STANDARD/SEAL-A- STANDARD/SEAL-A- STANDARD/SEAL-A-
RIDGE/SPECIFICATIONS) RIDGE/DOCUMENTS) RIDGE/VIDEOS)

SPECIFICATIONS (ALL DIMENSIONS ARE NOMINAL)

25-YEAR STAINGUARD
PLUS™ ALGAE

PROTECTION LIMITED 1es

WARRANTY

25-YEAR STAINGUARD

PLUS™ ALGAE Yos

PROTECTION LIMITED

WARRANTY

WIDTH 12/in. (304.8 mm)
LENGTH 12 in. (304.8 mm)
EXPOSURE 6 2/3in. (169.16 mm)
LINEAR FEET/BUNDLE 25 lin. ft. (7.6 lin. m)
NAILS/PIECE Approx. 2

COVERAGE 4 bundles/100 lin. ft. (30.5 lin. m)

25-YEAR STAINGUARD PLUS™ ALGAE PROTECTION LIMITED
WARRANTY: Yes

25-YEAR STAINGUARD PLUS™ ALGAE PROTECTION LIMITED
WARRANTY: Yes

WIDTH: 12 in. (304.8 mm)
LENGTH: 12 in. (304.8 mm)

EXPOSURE: 6 2/3 in. (169.16 mm)



SPECIFICATIONS (ALL DIMENSIONS ARE NOMINAL)
LINEAR FEET/BUNDLE: 25 lin. ft. (7.6 lin.m)

NAILS/PIECE: Approx. 2

COVERAGE: 4 bundles/100 lin. ft. (30.5 lin. m)

CODES

CSA A123.5 Approved

FBC State of Florida Approved
ICC AC438 ESR-3267

ICC EVALUATION REPORT  ESR-1475

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY Miami-Dade County Product Control
Approved

UL EVALUATION REPORT UL Listed fo ANSI/UL 790, Class A
CSA A123.5: Approved

FBC: State of Florida Approved

ICC AC438: ESR-3267

ICC EVALUATION REPORT: ESR-1475

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY: Miami-Dade County Product Control Approved |

UL EVALUATION REPORT: UL Listed to ANSI/UL 790, Class A

SHIPPING AND PACKAGING

PIECES/BUNDLE 45

BUNDLES/100 LIN.FT. 4

PIECES/BUNDLE: 45

BUNDLES/100 LIN.FT.: 4



Get automatic Lifetime
Protection on your entire GAF
roofing system

When you install any GAF Lifetime Shingle and at least 3
qualifying GAF accessories, you'll automatically get a
Lifetime limited warranty on your shingles and all qualifying
GAF accessories*.

LIFETIME'

WA

| /=M

LIMITED
RRANTY TERM

GAF
SYSTEM




StormGuard® Film-Surfaced Leak Barrier Specs

ABOUT SPECS DoOCs VIDEOS
(HTTPS://WWW.GAF.COM/EN- (HTTPS:/ /WWW.GAF.COM/EN- (HTTPS:/ /WWW.GAF.COM/EN- (HTTPS:/ /WWW.GAF.COM/EN-
US/ROOFING- US/ROOFING- US/ROOFING- US/ROOFING-
PRODUCTS/RESIDENTIAL- PRODUCTS/RESIDENTIAL- PRODUCTS/RESIDENTIAL- PRODUCTS/RESIDENTIAL-
ROOFING-PRODUCTS/LEAK- ROOFING-PRODUCTS/LEAK- ROOFING-PRODUCTS/LEAK- ROOFING-PRODUCTS/LEAK-
BARRIERS/FILM- BARRIERS /FILM- BARRIERS /FILM- BARRIERS/FILM-
SURFACED /STORMGUARD- SURFACED /STORMGUARD- SURFACED /STORMGUARD- SURFACED/STORMGUARD-
FILM-SURFACED-LEAK- FILM-SURFACED-LEAK- FILM-SURFACED-LEAK- FILM-SURFACED-LEAK-

BARRIER) BARRIER/SPECIFICATIONS) BARRIER/DOCUMENTS) BARRIER/VIDEOS)

SPECIFICATIONS (ALL DIMENSIONS ARE NOMINAL)

COMPOUND Asphalt

EXPOSURE Up to 90 days
REINFORCEMENT Fiberglass mat

ROLL LENGTH 66.7' (20.33 m)

ROLL WIDTH 36" (0.914 m)

SURFACING Patierned synthetic film surface

SQUARE FEET PER ROLL 2 squares/roll - 200 sq. ft. (18.58 m?)
Excludes laps

COMPOUND: Asphalt
EXPOSURE: Up to 90 days
REINFORCEMENT: Fiberglass mat
| ROLL LENGTH: 66.7' (20.33 m)
ROLL WIDTH: 36" (0.914 m)
SURFACING: Patterned synthetic film surface

SQUARE FEET PER ROLL: 2 squares/roll - 200 sq. ft. (18.58 m2) Excludes
laps



CODES

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY Miami-Dade County Product Control
Approved

FBC State of Florida Approved

ICC ESR-1322

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY: Miami-Dade County Product Control Approved
FBC: State of Florida Approved

ICC : ESR-1322

Get automatic Lifetime

Protection on your entire GAF @ GAF
roofing system LIFETIME SYSTEM
When you install any GAF Lifetime Shingle and at least 3 h : WARr,ilIIS\\ANr;EYDTERM

qualifying GAF accessories, you'll automatically get a A N

Lifetime limited warranty on your shingles and all qualifying
GAF accessories*,




Memo

PTO/Rotary Club of Augusta — Basket Bingo Application — November 17, 5:15 p.m. at
the Belgrade Central School



Lorna Dee Nichols

From: Christine Devine <CDevine@kvfcu.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 2:17 PM

To: Lorna Dee Nichols

Cc: Mary Vogel

Subject: Basket Bingo

EXTERNAL MESSAGE:

Good afternoon and thank you for taking my call today. | am sending this email as a request to please add us to the
September 19" agenda for the Selectboard meeting to approve Bingo licenses for November 17" at Belgrade Central
School. In the past, they have put us toward the beginning of the agenda so that after approval, the selectboard can sign
the licenses and we can head out before the rest of the meeting. Not mandatory of course but it has proven effective to
allow real town business to commence. Lol '

Thanks again and I will drop off the licenses sometime next week.

Have a great day!!

Christine Devine

President/CEO

KV Federal Credit Union

316 West River Rd.

Augusta, ME 04330 (207) 623-5171
cdevine@kvfcu.org

THIS EMAIL AND ANY FILES TRANSMITTED WITH IT ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE
INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHOM THEY ARE ADDRESSED. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and
that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Any inadvertent receipt
by you of confidential information shall not constitute a waiver of confidentiality. The sender disclaims liability for error
or omissions in the content of this email.



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Check #

Amount $

Application to
Register
Beano/Bingo

MGCU - 5000

**The application (to include the house rules) and registration fee must be received by the Gambling Control
Unit at least ten business days prior to the Bingo Occasion**

Beano/Bingo: $5.00 Special Per Game Registration; $12 Calendar Week (Monday through Sunday); $36
Calendar Month; $400 Calendar Year

Make check payable to Treasurer, State of Maine

Return the completed and signed application to:

Department of Public Safety
Gambling Control Unit

Central Maine Commerce Center
87 State House Station

45 Commerce Drive, Suite 3
Augusta, Maine 04333-0087

(207) 626-3900 — Office

(207) 287-4356 — Fax

MGCU - 5000 Page 14
Revised 08/01/2022



2} i / —_—
1. Organization Name: Be / ((71 r ad £ C €N 7"ra / PTO

Organization Number (NPO or NCO): i Federal Tax ID# (EIN): _© | - 390¢ § |

Business Address: L5F b cpo 7 Rd

City: Ae }cz r”GC} é. State: /M E ZipCode _© 7917
Mailing Address: Aot  aa alove Phone: %75 - 23.2]
City: State: Zip Code:

2. Current Officers: _
Stephani c Gardrer

Co* Presichint I3 Umber— | one 66‘/’(;,7n de Lol s S P2 557 7
NAME & TITLE ADDRESS CITY/ZIP PHONE DATE TERM EXPIRES
m oM ¢ ( o) _S)W H’)

“ bl 5 e / - : )
Co - President 25 Wentwntd, P Reorme. ME L9~ Y522
NAME & TITLE ADDRESS CITY/ZIP PHONE DATE TERM EXPIRES
He a.-f/y e ol nger L . ‘,

Co - YP U 20 Lenksty Lane /)76/(;4()(.’/6__ 04917  649- /935
NAME & TITLE ADDRESS ¢/ CITY/ZIP PHONE DATE TERM EXPIRES

. | .

il Danicls o , : _ _ _
CH-vPe /06 Depet R Belanade 0¥ 917 bl - 2997
NAME & TITLE ADDRESS / cITY/zip PHONE DATE TERM EXPIRES

3. Location where Beano/Bingo is to be conducted:

[))c/’q ffacf/ e lc‘;’) Ira / S(}) oo / /58 D cLP0 T /\)r( Re /(77 rac/e_ 04917

BUILDING ADDRESS CITY/ZIP
4. Person responsible for conduct of Beano/Bingo:
Chrishne Devine 207- 496 - £9 72
NAME : DAYTIME PHONE & EVENING PHONE
E-Mail Address: C dev ne. (@ Kvtcu. o rq
7
MGCU - 5000 Page 2|4

Revised 08/01/2022



5. Circle the day(s) of the week you will be conducting Beano/Bingo:

\

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

6. What time do the doors open? _5: 1.5 pmM What time does the game start? G 30pmm

7. Dates — Please specify the dates of the Bingo Occasion(s). If more space is needed, please attach a separate
sheet of paper with this information on it.

8. Does the organization own all the equipment used in operating Beano/Bingo? Yes®~ No[l

If “NO”, Attach a sheet of paper to this application explaining the circumstances under which the
equipment was acquired. Please write your organization name and number on the sheet.

9. Has any current officer of the organization or association ever been convicted of or have any charges
currently pending for violating the gambling or lottery laws of the United States or the State of Maine?

YesO No III'/

If “YES” attach a sheet of paper to this application providing the person’s name, address, and date and
place of conviction or date and location of pending charge. Please write your organization name and number on
the sheet.

10. Does the organization have any delinquent / outstanding Disposition of Funds Reports? Yes[d No cyl

If “YES” include all reports with this application. If the reports are not included, this application is
considered incomplete.

MGCU — 5000 Page 3|4
Revised 08/01/2022



11. Fair Association Only: Attach a list of the names and home addresses of the persons operating or
assisting in the registered activity. Please write your organization name and number on the list.

12. The following consent must be completed by the municipal officers of the city or town where the
Beano/Bingo will take place unless a separate “Letter of Approval” is attached to this application.

[0 Check here if you have attached a “Letter of Approval.” Letters that have an expiration date of greater
than five years from the issue date will not be accepted by this office.

Municipal Consent to Register

The undersigned municipal officers of the City/Town of Belgra d e hereby certify that we
consent to the registration by (- |a rad e Gontral PTO 7 to operate Beano/Bingo in accordance with
the provisions of 17 M.R.S.A. Chapter 13-A and in accordance with the Rules promulgated by the State of
Maine, Department of Public Safety, Gambling Control Unit governing the operation of Beano/Bingo.

Name:
Date: Title:
Name:
Date: Title:
Name:
Date: Title:
Name:
Date: Title:

13. The applicant agrees to obey Federal, State of Maine laws, and rules governing Beano/Bingo promulgated
by the Department of Public Safety, Gambling Control Unit. The applicant warrants the truth of the
foregoing statements on penalty of perjury.

Signed: ) f' VLQU’L\@&QDV&L
Print Name: &Q,‘OLG&HL HLD GCU/(QHQ‘/ Title: W@ 104‘(1’»’% M

Date: Age 18 or older: Yes@~  NoO

NOTE: Ensure a Copy of the House Rules for Bingo are attached to the application.

MGCU - 5000 Page 4|4
Revised 08/01/2022



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Check #
Amount $

Application to
Register
Beano/Bingo

MGCU - 5000

**The application (to include the house rules) and registration fee must be received by the Gambling Control
Unit at least ten business days prior to the Bingo Occasion**

Beano/Bingo: $5.00 Special Per Game Registration; $12 Calendar Week (Monday through Sunday); $36
Calendar Month; $400 Calendar Year

Make check payable to Treasurer, State of Maine

Return the completed and signed application to:

Department of Public Safety
Gambling Control Unit

Central Maine Commerce Center
87 State House Station

45 Commerce Drive, Suite 3
Augusta, Maine 04333-0087

(207) 626-3900 — Office

(207) 287-4356 — Fax

MGCU - 5000 Page 14
Revised 08/01/2022 '



y ; N L A [ ~ -
1. Organization Name: Korary Club of Uuaus 'f a.
V4

Organization Number (NPO or NCO): 704 Federal Tax ID# (EIN): O (- L 0] 8947

Business Address: PO Box 118

City: Ay G uS 7L""’~ State: /M)E Zip Code o433 2
Mailing Address: <o aa alrore. Phone: ~Y. “
City: State: Zip Code:

2. Current Officers:
ﬂ?c’ f/‘/\/: 5 f /)L&/%

Preadolet S5 b Weslern Nve Auaquste. 04330 994 - 9933

NAME & TITLE ADDRESS ) CITY/ZIP PHONE DATE TERM EXPIRES
Voacke Laaraltee

SE e i 33 Forest Ak Waknulle o7/90) 649 - 2328

NAME & TITLE v ADDRESS CITY/ZIP PHONE DATE TERM EXPIRES

C‘}’\/\A./A/“tp h,&/' 4 L>G Vine,
| e o airen
NAME & TITLE ADDRESS

Vocctoa, Obtoth |
Boed Lntandind Jb Ches hrw St Au C*,LLSR 04330 Yt - 00 b 2

NAME & TITLE ADDRESS JCITyY/zIP PHONE DATE TERM EXPIRES

PO Loy 349 DBelorade Laks 04918 yst -897.2.
7

CITY/ZIP PHONE DATE TERM EXPIRES

3. Location where Beano/Bingo is to be conducted:

Belarade Cnhal Seh ool /58 D@ﬂ?a% Al e /g rade 04977

BUILDING ADDRESS J CITY/ZIP

4. Person responsible for conduct of Beano/Bingo:

C/)rb?é/)é Ai’i v/ E. 2O 7 Yl - § 9?72
NAME DAYTIME PHONE & EVENING PHONE
E-Mail Address: cdevine. (¢ Kv fe L. Org/
J
MGCU - 5000 Page 2|4

Revised 08/01/2022



8.

9.

10.

Circle the day(s) of the week you will be conducting Beano/Bingo:

Mon Tue Wed Thu @‘ Sat Sun

What time do the doors open? 5 ' /4 »m What time does the game start? b ! 30 pim
A2

Dates — Please specify the dates of the Bingo Occasion(s). If more space is needed, please attach a separate
sheet of paper with this information on it.

L // 7/.,73‘

”
Does the organization own all the equipment used in operating Beano/Bingo? Yeskd~ No[

If“NO”, Attach a sheet of paper to this application explaining the circumstances under which the

equipment was acquired. Please write your organization name and number on the sheet.

Has any current officer of the organization or association ever been convicted of or have any charges
currently pending for violating the gambling or lottery laws of the United States or the State of Maine?

YesO No Et/

If “YES” attach a sheet of paper to this application providing the person’s name, address, and date and
place of conviction or date and location of pending charge. Please write your organization name and number on
the sheet.

Does the organization have any delinquent / outstanding Disposition of Funds Reports? Yes[d No g

If “YES” include all reports with this application. If the reports are not included, this application is
considered incomplete.

MGCU - 5000 Page 3|4
Revised 08/01/2022



11. Fair Association Only: Attach a list of the names and home addresses of the persons operating or
assisting in the registered activity. Please write your organization name and number on the list.

12. The following consent must be completed by the municipal officers of the city or town where the
Beano/Bingo will take place unless a separate “Letter of Approval” is attached to this application.

[0 Check here if you have attached a “Letter of Approval.” Letters that have an expiration date of greater
than five years from the issue date will not be accepted by this office.

Municipal Consent to Register

The undersigned municipal officers of the City/Town of /3¢ /o —a de. hereby certify that we
consent to the registration by (Luiqus 0 Ketowu  Clu b’ to operate Beano/Bingo in accordance with
the provisions of 17 M.R.S.A. Chépter 13-A and in 4ccordance with the Rules promulgated by the State of
Maine, Department of Public Safety, Gambling Control Unit governing the operation of Beano/Bingo.

Name:
Date: Title:
Name:
Date: Title:
Name:
Date: Title:
Name:
Date: Title:

13. The applicant agrees to obey Federal, State of Maine laws, and rules governing Beano/Bingo promulgated
by the Department of Public Safety, Gambling Control Unit. The applicant warrants the truth of the
foregoing statements on penalty of perjury.

Signed: C/A/w-a/fa/{w Z>.,L-«;1.w
Print Name: (/5715 7Z7/’)(’, Z.> v Title: 7/ e o g
Date: Age 18 or older: Yes@”™  NoO

NOTE: Ensure a Copy of the House Rules for Bingo are attached to the application.

MGCU - 5000 Page 414
Revised 08/01/2022



Memo

Abatements from the Town Assessor RJD Appraisals



Memo

To: Board of Selectmen/Assessors

From: Rob Duplisea, Assessor O (-\
Date: 9/19/2023 | / A
Re: Explanation of Abatements & Supplementals

Abatement 23-01
Fred & Connie Lagomarsino
Map 43 lot 18

This abatement is to correct the assessment of the building. Building listing errors corrected.

Abatement 23-02
Joanne Smith
Map 11 lot 19-12

Veteran’s exemption missed

Abatement 23-03
Michael & Justine Rodriguez
Map 13 lot 25

Homestead exemption missed.

Abatement 23-04
Raymond Hewett
Map 15 Lot 5
This abatement is to correct the assessment of the building.

Building listing errors corrected.
Building in poor condition



Abatement 23-05
Karen Harwood et als
Mapl3 Lot 25

This abatement is to correct the assessment of the building. Building listing errors corrected.

Abatement 23-06
Kathie Ames
Map 2 Lot 13

This abatement is to correct the assessment of the building. Building listing errors corrected.

Abatement 23-07
Christopher & Margaret Bradley Map30 lot 8

This abatement is to correct the assessment of the building. Building listing errors corrected. These errors
have been since 2015 and were made when assessing the new house at that time.



TOWN OF BELGRADE

Z ' é"
i q";lll o
\ %' ’
\ I /
y |||"|n / A2
0) A®)
RATE Phone: (207) 495-2258
990 Augusta Road Fax:(207) 495-2742
Belgrade, ME 04917 E-mail:townoffice@belgrademaine.com

Fred & Connie Lagomarsino - Trustees
Map 43 Lot 18

Acc#RE1961
Abatement 2023-01

The Board of Assessors for the Town of Belgrade has issued an abatement to Fred & Connie Lagomarsino —
Trustees in the amount of $280.14 of the Real Estate Taxes.

2023 Original 2023 Revised
Real Estate $879,400 Real Estate $848,100
Mil Rate 0.00895 Mil Rate 0.00895
Total Real Tax $7,870.63 Total Real Tax $7,590.49
Difference to Abate $280.14

The abatement is to be granted to correct the building assessment.
This abatement procedure is pursuant to Title 36 MRSA Sec 841

Approved by the Belgrade Board of Selectpersons on September 19, 2023.

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor



TOWN OF BELGRADE

9@@

i qmlllu \
} I/
III ‘ .
|I|| ‘\
(9)
RATE Phone: (207) 495-2258
990 Augusta Road Fax:(207) 495-2742
Belgrade, ME 04917 E-mail:townoffice@belgrademaine.com

Joanne Smith
Map 11 Lot 19-12

Acc#RE2323
Abatement 2023-02

The Board of Assessors for the Town of Belgrade has issued an abatement to Joanne Smith
in the amount of 53.70 of the Real Estate Taxes.

2023 Original 2023 Revised
Real Estate NA Real Estate NA
Mil Rate 0.00895 Mil Rate 0.00895
Total Real Tax NA Total Real Tax NA
Difference to Abate $53.70

The abatement is to be granted to correct the omission of the Veteran’s Exemption
This abatement procedure is pursuant to Title 36 MRSA Sec 841

Approved by the Belgrade Board of Selectpersons on September 19, 2023.

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor



TOWN OF BELGRADE

Phone: (207) 495-2258

990 Augusta Road Fax:(207) 495-2742
Belerade, ME 04917 E-mail:townoffice@belgrademaine.com

Michael & Justine Rodriguez
Map 13 Lot 25

Acc#RE2027
Abatement 2023-03

The Board of Assessors for the Town of Belgrade has issued an abatement to Michael & Justine Rodriguez in
the amount of $223.75 of the Real Estate Taxes.

2023 Original 2023 Revised
Real Estate NA Real Estate NA
Mil Rate 0.00895 Mil Rate 0.00895
Total Real Tax NA Total Real Tax NA
Difference to Abate $223.75

The abatement is to be granted to correct the omission of the Homestead Exemption
This abatement procedure is pursuant to Title 36 MRSA Sec 841

Approved by the Belgrade Board of Selectpersons on September 19, 2023.

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor



TOWN OF BELGRADE

Phone: (207) 495-2258

990 Augusta Road Fax:(207) 495-2742
Belgrade, ME 04917 E-mail:townoffice@belgrademaine.com
Raymond Hewett
Map 15 Lot 5
Acc#RE3249

Abatement 2023-04

The Board of Assessors for the Town of Belgrade has issued an abatement to Raymond Hewett in the
amount of $477.93 of the Real Estate Taxes.

2023 Original 2023 Revised
Real Estate $231,900 Real Estate $178,500
Mil Rate 0.00895 Mil Rate 0.00895
Total Real Tax $2,075.51 Total Real Tax $1,597.58
Difference to Abate $477.93

The abatement is to be granted to correct the building assessment. Building in poor condition.
This abatement procedure is pursuant to Title 36 MRSA Sec 841

Approved by the Belgrade Board of Selectpersons on September 19, 2023.

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor



TOWN OF BELGRADE

Phone: (207) 495-2258

990 Augusta Road Fax:(207) 495-2742
Belgrade, ME 04917 E-mail:townoffice@belgrademaine.com

Karen Harwood
Alan Rodenhiser
Judy Sudak
Map 13 Lot 25

Acc#RE2027
Abatement 2023-05

The Board of Assessors for the Town of Belgrade has issued an abatement to Karen Harwood, Alan
Rodenhiser, &Judy Sudak in the amount of $288.19 of the Real Estate Taxes.

2023 Original 2023 Revised
Real Estate $1,063,300 Real Estate $1,031,100
Mil Rate 0.00895 Mil Rate 0.00895
Total Real Tax $9,516.54 Total Real Tax $9,228.35
Difference to Abate $288.19

The abatement is to be granted to correct the value of the buildings
This abatement procedure is pursuant to Title 36 MRSA Sec 841

Approved by the Belgrade Board of Selectpersons on September 19, 2023.

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor



TOWN OF BELGRADE

Phone: (207) 495-2258

990 Augusta Road Fax:(207) 495-2742
Belgrade, ME 04917 E-mail:townoffice@belgrademaine.com

Kathie Ames
Map 2 Lot 13

Acc#RE9%46
Abatement 2023-06

The Board of Assessors for the Town of Belgrade has issued an abatement to Kathie Ames in the
amount of $310.57 of the Real Estate Taxes.

2023 Original 2023 Revised
Real Estate $365,300 Real Estate $330,600
Mil Rate 0.00895 Mil Rate 0.00895
Total Real Tax $3,269.44 Total Real Tax $2,958.87
Difference to Abate $310.57

The abatement is to be granted to correct the value of the buildings
This abatement procedure is pursuant to Title 36 MRSA Sec 841

Approved by the Belgrade Board of Selectpersons on September 19, 2023,

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor



TOWN OF BELGRADE

Phone: (207) 495-2258

990 Augusta Road Fax:(207) 495-2742
Belgrade, ME 04917 E-mail:townoffice@belgrademaine.com

Christopher & Margaret Bradley
Map 30 Lot 8

Acc#RE302
Abatement 2023-07

The Board of Assessors for the Town of Belgrade has issued an abatement to Christopher & Margaret Bradley
in the amount of $1,345.19 of the Real Estate Taxes.

2023 Original 2023 Revised
Real Estate $1,919,500 Real Estate $1,744,200
Mil Rate 0.00895 Mil Rate 0.00895
Total Real Tax $17,179.53 Total Real Tax $15,834.34
Difference to Abate $1,345.19

The abatement is to be granted to correct the value of the buildings.
This abatement procedure is pursuant to Title 36 MRSA Sec 841

Approved by the Belgrade Board of Selectpersons on September 19, 2023.

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor

Assessor



Memo

This is for any town official attending the MMA Convention on October 4" & October 5%
at the civic center. It delegates an official to vote on the amendments of MMA bylaws.

The convention is open to all town officials and is held for two days. A copy of the
itinerary is attached.



MAINE MUNICIPAL
_ ASSOCIATION SINCE 1936

60 Community Drive | Augusta, ME 04330-9486
1-800-452-8786 (in state) | (t) 207-623-8428

To: Key Municipal Officials of MMA Member Cities, Towns and Plantations
From Catherine Conlow, MMA Executive Director

Date: September 1, 2023

Re: Announcement of MMA Annual Business Meeting & Voting Credentials

The Maine Municipal Association Annual Business Meeting is being held in conjunction with
the MMA Annual Convention and will take place on Wednesday, October 4, 2023, at 1:15
p-m. The meeting will be held in person at the Augusta Civic Center, Augusta, Maine.

Following please find the MMA Voting Delegates Credential Form on which the municipal
officers may designate their municipality’s voting representative and alternate in addition to the
proposed agenda for the MMA Annual Business Meeting. If you plan to be at the MMA Annual
Convention and would like to have a Voting Delegate represent your municipality, please
complete the form, and return to our office by Monday, October 2, 2023.

Please note that the MMA Executive Committee is recommending proposed amendments to the
MMA bylaws this year. We have enclosed a separate memo from the MMA Executive
Committee that provides information on two proposed amendments and includes tracked
changes to the appropriate sections of the MMA bylaws for your easy reference. The current
MMA Bylaws as adopted in 2013 may be viewed on the MMA website at:

https://www.memun.org/About/Governance

We are pleased to have a great line up of speakers and workshops at this year’s convention.
Please refer to the Convention Program in the August-September issue of the Maine Town &

City or at www.memun.org.

If you have any questions on this information, please contact me at 1-800-452-8786 or 623-8428
ext. 2208 or by email cconlow @memun.org.

We look forward to your participation in MMA’s Annual Convention and Business Meeting.






Maine Municipal Association
Annual Business Meeting
Wednesday, October 4, 2023
1:15 p.m. — 2:35 p.m.
Augusta Civic Center

AGENDA

Introductions and Welcoming Remarks — MMA President Elaine Aloes
(Chair of Selectboard, Town of Solon)

Approval of 2023 MMA Annual Business Meeting Minutes — Elaine Aloes

Proposed Bylaw Amendments — Elaine Aloes

A. Article ITI, Section 2: Affiliate and Patron Status — See attached support materials.
B. Article V, Section 3: Nomination Process - See attached support materials.

MMA President’s Report — Elaine Aloes

Executive Director’s Report — Catherine Conlow, MMA Executive Director

A. Executive Committee Election Results & Introduction of New Executive Committee

Members
B. Recap of Organizational Priories and Focus Areas for 2023
C. Highlights from September Executive Committee Meeting and focus areas for 2024

Other Business (comments from the floor)

Adjournment






¥ MAINE MUNICIPAL
¥ 1 ¥ ASSOCIATION SINCE 1936

60 Community Drive | Augusta, ME 04330-9486
1-800-452-8786 (in state) | (t) 207-623-8428

TO: Key Municipal Officials of MMA Member Cities, Towns and Plantations
FROM: MMA Executive Committee

RE: Proposed MMA By-law Amendments

DATE: September 1, 2023

Proposed Bylaw Amendment 1 — Article III, Section 2 — Patron Status

In June 2023, the Executive Committee authorized staff to delve into the Patron Status membership
bylaws and propose changes for your consideration.

Currently there are three categories of patron membership —Individual, Business and Professional — whose
members receive varying benefits, with the fees assessed congruently with the package of services
provided.

As staff continues to implement the Executive Committee directive to broaden and improve access to
municipal employee training, recruitment and retention initiatives and tools, it has come to our attention
that further development of the Association’s non-traditional membership products is necessary.
Additionally, the changes proposed by staff draw a brighter line among the different users of our products
and services.

At a special meeting of the MMA Executive Committee held on August 24, 2023, the Executive
Committee supported advancing the proposed changes to Article III, Section 2: Patron Status of the
MMA By-laws, found in the attached document, to the authorized delegates of municipal members who
will convene at the MMA Annual Business Meeting on Wednesday. October 3, 20323 at 1:15 p.m. at the
Augusta Civic Center, Augusta, Maine. Incidentally, this meeting will occur on the first day of MMA’s
two-day conference.

Proposed Bylaw Amendment 2 — Article V, Section 3 — Nomination Process

Last September, at the request of then MMA President, James Bennett, the Executive Committee
approved the appointment of a seven member DEI Special Task Force, which was directed to explore and
recommend changes to existing MMA processes and guidelines necessary to encourage a more diverse
pool of candidates to considered serving on the Association’s governing board.

The task force included participation from Jim Bennett; Elaine Aloes, then MMA Vice President; Ella
Bowman, Oakland Town Manager; Phil Crowell, Auburn City Manager; Ryan Pelletier, Aroostook
County Administrator; and Dustin Ward, New Gloucester Select Board member. The task force met four
times in late 2022 and early 2023 to identify and discuss barriers in MMA’s nomination process. On
March 21, 2023, the group concluded its work by advancing recommended changes to the bylaws
regulating membership on the Nominating Committee to the Association’s Executive Committee for its

consideration.



In summary, the amendments to the MMA bylaws propose to change and expand the make-up of the
MMA Nominating Committee by:

e Reducing from two to one participation from an MMA past president.

e Reducing from two to one participation from an elected officer.

e Including representation from a town or city manager or chief administrative official.

e Including representation from a board member from an affiliate organization.

e Including representation from a municipal employee or volunteer, with endorsement from the
Council/selectboard or manager.

e Including representation from a community-based organization representing a marginalized

group.

At its May 17, 2023 meeting, the Executive Committee supported advancing the proposed changes to
Article V: Annual Elections, Nomination Process of the MMA By-laws, found in the attached
document, to the authorized delegates of municipal members who will convene at the MMA Annual
Business Meeting on Wednesday, October 3. 20323 at 1:15 p.m. at the Augusta Civic Center, Augusta,
Maine.

If you have any questions about the task force or the proposed bylaw changes, please do not hesitate to
contact Catherine Conlow, MMA Executive Director at 1-800-452-8786 ext. 2218. Additionally, please
look to the Augusta/September edition of the Maine Town & City for more information about the task
force and its recommendations.

Thank you.



MAINE MUNICIPAL
\ ASSOCIATION SINCE 1936

60 Community Drive | Augusta, ME 04330-9486
1-800-452-8786 (in state) | (t) 207-623-8428

ARTICLE III: Affiliate and Patron Status

ARTICLE III: Affiliate and Supporter, Individual, Student, Honorary and Partner Entity

Memberships

Section 2. Supporter Membership: Premier and Standard. Professionals and businesses,
whether private or public, for profit or non-profit, that provide direct services to municipalities or
that have a general interest in municipal government are eligible for a Supporter Membership.
There are two Supporter categories, Premier and Standard, with varying levels of benefits and
annual fees. Active members include all Supporters whose fees are current in accordance with
policies established by the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall establish
annual fees and policies relating to payment due dates for Supporters. The Executive Director
retains the right to terminate membership at any time during the vear for a violation of an
established term or policy.

Section 3. Individual Membership. Individuals who have a general interest in municipal
government services and operations are eligible for an Individual Membership. The membership
provides access to specified MMA resources and services, for an annual fee, and in accordance
with policies established by the Executive Committee. Active members include Individuals
whose fees are current in accordance with policies established by the Executive Committee. The
Executive Committee shall establish annual fees and policies relating to payment due dates for
Individuals. The Executive Director retains the right to terminate membership at any time during
the year for a violation of an established term or policy.

Section 4. Student Membership. A student attending a Maine high school or enrolled in a
Maine university, private college, or public college is eligible for a Student Membership. The
annual membership provides access to specified MMA resources and services in accordance with
policies established by the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee retains the right to
terminate membership at any time during the year for a violation of an established term or
policy. The Executive Director retains the right to terminate membership at any time during the
year for a violation of an established term or policy.

Section 5. Honorary Membership. In consultation with the MMA Executive Committee
President, the Executive Director may grant an honorary membership to a retired municipal
official from a member community or a former MMA employee who left the Association in
good standing. The annual membership provides access to MMA resources and services in

3



accordance with policies established by the Executive Committee. The Executive Director
retains the right to terminate membership at any time during the year for a violation of an
established term or policy.

Section 6. Partner Entity Membership. With approval from the Executive Director and in
consultation with the director of Advocacy & Communications and any other department
director as deemed necessary by the Executive Director, an entity that partners or collaborates
with MMA in the delivery of a product or service that benefits member municipalities is eligible
for a Partner Entity Membership. The annual membership provides access to MMA resources
and services in accordance with policies established by the Executive Committee. The Executive
Director retains the right to terminate membership at any time during the year for a violation of
an established term or policy.

ARTICLE V: Annual Elections

Nomination Process

No later than the end of February of each vyear, the President, with recommendations from the
Executive Committee, shall appoint a six-member Nominating Committee.

The committee shall be composed of: (1) a Past President, other than the immediate Past
President; (2) an elected municipal officer; (3) a town or city manager or chief appointed
administrative official: (4) a board member of an affiliate organization; (5) a municipal employee
or volunteer, appointed to serve on the committee by either the town or city manager or chief
appointed administrative official, or in the absence of a manager or administrative official, the
chair of the select board: and (6) a representative from a community-based organization with a
legislative or governance focused mission that represents a marginalized group with lived
experiences. With exception to the community-based organization representative, appointees
must represent a member municipality.

The Chair of the Nominating Committee shall be the Immediate Past President, who shall vote
only in the case of a tie. If the Immediate Past President is unable to serve as the Chair, the
MMA President shall appoint another Past President to serve as the Chair.




MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION

VOTING DELEGATE CREDENTIALS

is hereby designated as the official Voting Delegate and

(name)

as the alternate voting delegate for
(name) (municipality)

to the Maine Municipal Association Annual Business Meeting, which is scheduled to be held,
Wednesday, October 4, 2023, 1:15 p.m., at the Augusta Civic Center, Augusta, Maine.

The Voting Delegate Credentials may be cast by a majority of the municipal officers, or by a municipal
official designated by a majority of the municipal officers of each Municipal member.

Date: Municipality:

Signature of a Municipal Official designated by a majority of Municipal Officers:

Name: Position:

Or Signature of the Majority of Municipal Officers:

Please return this form no later than Monday, October 2, 2023, or bring it with you to the MMA Annual
Business Meeting. If mailing, send to:

MMA Annual Business Meeting
Maine Municipal Association
60 Community Drive
Augusta, Maine 04330
Email: kmaines@memun.org







Agenda:
Wednesday, October 4

Civic Leadership and the Imperative of Effective Communication

Civic leadership requires developing and utilizing both individual and collective communication
capacities. From responding to constituent concerns, facilitating decisions, mediating conflicts,
and promoting community interests, a variety of daily situations demand nuanced abilities to
respond well. Effective communication wields the powerful potential to transform old and new
conflicts, support decision making, and enhance the communities we live in. Civic leaders who
are equipped with effective communication practices can manifest, model,and build capacities
for bridging differences and working together to understand and address pressing challenges.
This presentation provides approaches, practices, and language to cultivate and advance
productive communication within communities.

Presenter: Leila Brammer, Director of Outreach and Instructional Development of the
Parrhesia Program for Public Discourse, University of Chicago

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories:
Leadership and Elected Relations

The Ins and Outs of the Legislative Process

MMA’s Advocacy Team will lead a session targeted at demystifying the legislative process.
Learn how a bill becomes a law, the legislative jargon used, and how municipal officials can
support MMA’s advocacy efforts. Participants will also learn how to connect with the members
of the Legislative Policy Committee, which is responsible for establishing MMA’s positions on
proposed legislation.

Presenters: Kate Dufour, Director, Advocacy & Communications, MMA; Rebecca Graham,
Senior Legislative Advocate, MMA; and Rebecca Lambert, Municipal Issues Specialist, MMA

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories: Elected
Relations and Leadership

Improving Your Security Posture with UMA’s Maine Cyber Range

The University of Maine at Augusta (UMA) Maine Cyber Range (MCR) launched a student
research project in 2022 to help Maine Municipalities improve their security posture =— through
assessment, network modeling and testing, and training for technical and non-technical
personnel. And, boost relations with Maine Municipalities, fostering industry and academic
collaboration for cybersecurity research and development. Learn more about this NO-COST
program designed to strengthencybersecurity for Maine’s towns and cities and how to get
involved!



Presenters: Henry Felch, Director of the Maine Cyber Range, Program Coordinator, Professor
of Cybersecurity & Computer Information Systems, University of Maine at Augusta; Michele
Weymouth, Maine Cyber Range Program Coordinator, University of Maine at Augusta; Jenn
Moody, Maine Cyber Range Content Manager, University of Maine at Augusta

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories:
Leadership, Finance/Budget, and Human Resources

OSHA Recordkeeping - A General Overview for Maine Municipalities

This is a very broad overview (cram session) on the rules and regulations on OSHA
recordkeeping as it pertains to Maine municipalities. We will go over keeping separate records
by establishment (department); OSHA’s definition of work-relatedness; special work situations
(traveling, working at home, Covid-19, etc.). We will also briefly go over the specifics on filling
out the OSHA forms 300, 300A, and 301: days away cases; cases resulting in job
transfer/restriction; and “other” recordable cases. Finally, we will very briefly go over
“miscellaneous” rules related to OSHA recordkeeping: employee access to forms;
REPORTABLE vs. RECORDABLE cases; the surveys; the ITA.

Presenter: Steve Laundrie, Management Analyst I1, Research & Statistics Division, Workplace
Safety & Health Division, Maine Department of Labor

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Human
Resources, Leadership, and Finance/Budget.

Elections and CVR Updates

Sponsored by the Maine Town and City Clerks’ Association (MTCCA)

This session will provide an update on what is happening in elections, including an overview of
new election laws, the new Central Voter Registration system, tips and reminders about the 2023
Referendum election, and a preview of the 2024 elections with a focus on new programs
including online voter registration, ongoing absentee voting and semi-open primaries.

Presenter: Julie Flynn, Deputy Secretary of State, Maine Secretary of State

Municipalities and Maine’s Animal Laws

Sponsored by the Maine Animal Control Association (MACA)

This session will help municipalities identify ways that the proper enforcement of animal laws
directly affects their budgets and liability.

Presenters: Rebecca Parker, Animal Control Officer, Town of Kennebunkport and President,
MACA; Linda Donovan, Assistant District Attorney, York County



Join us to honor the recipient of the MMA Ethel N. Kelley Memorial Award, celebrate the
installation of the incoming MMA President, recognize the MMA Executive Committee and Past
Presidents, and announce other municipal awards.

MMA Annual Business Meeting

Please join MMA President Elaine Aloes, Vice President Diane Hines and Executive Director
Cathy Conlow as they shed light on MMA’s upcoming priorities, tally election votes for the
Executive Committee, and reflect on the events and activities in 2023. Member delegates will
be asked to vote upon an amendment to the Association bylaws that proposes to change the
composition of the MMA Nominating Committee.

Certification: Valid for 1.00 MTCMA Certification credit in the following category: Leadership.

Embracing Conflict: Techniques for Managers and Staff

This session will have discussion around 5 Conflict Management Strategies: accommodating,
collaborating, compromising, avoiding and competing, which will be essential to the session.
This material will encourage participants to be proactive rather than reactive, to resolve conflict
in a productive manner and view conflict as a way to create innovation and change. Shifting how
we view conflict from negative to positive will help build strong teams, move through conflict
quicker and being more open to other ideas and viewpoints.

Presenter: Danielle Abbott, Leadership Development Educator & Founder, Danielle Abbott
Coaching

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories:
Leadership and Human Resources.

Healthy Aging in Community - Why Data & Values Matter

The Maine Council on Aging has just concluded a three-year Municipal Data Dashboard pilot
project in several communities across Maine. The initiative created community-specific data
dashboards to help municipalities make data-informed decisions that support healthy aging. In
this session, we’ll share the data points that are helpful in understanding the health of your older
population, an easy-to-use modified dashboard, and the kinds of actions you can take to support
your older residents. We’ll also explore the concept of “age equity” and why communities
should consider a value-based approach to building “longevity ready” communities.

Presenters: Jess Maurer, Executive Director, Maine Council on Aging; Kat Blackstone, M-DASH
Project Manager

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category:
Leadership, Elected Relations, and Finance/Budget.



Using Communication Tools Creatively to Improve the Civic Experience in

Your Community

This session will share emerging engagement strategies for any staff members tasked with
improving digital service delivery and the civic experience for your community members. The
session will also share examples of creative new ways of engaging the community, including
innovative approaches and uses of technology. This will be relevant to staff creating the
engagement and service delivery opportunities, but also to leadership and managers who have
this as one of their goals for their organizations.

Presenter: Jessica Grondin, Director of Communications & Digital Services, City of Portland

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories:
Leadership.

Federal Funding and Grant Opportunities Through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law
(BIL) and Inflation Reduction Act (IRA)

Sponsored by the Maine Government Finance Officers’ Association (MEGFOA)

This session will provide an overview of Federal Funding opportunities and highlight grant
opportunities available through the Infrastructure Investments and Jobs Act (BIL/IIJA) and the
Inflation Reduction Act (IRA). With billions of dollars in competitive funding available to
municipalities across dozens of new and existing programs, this session will cover how to access
these funding streams available to communities of all sizes.

Presenter: Katherine Heck, Government Finance Advisor, New Hampshire Municipal
Association

Right to Know Law Training

Attorneys from MMA’s Legal Services Department offer Right to Know training that is required
for certain elected and appointed municipal officials. Attendees will get certificates that they
completed the course.

Presenters: Rebecca McMahon, Director, Legal Services, MMA; Garrett Corbin, Staff Attorney,
Legal Services, MMA

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories:
Leadership, Ethics, Legal, and Elected Relations.

When Do You Need a Professional Engineer?

The professional engineering statute was revised this year to increase the cap on the Public
Works exemption from $100k to $250k, and to prioritize public safety. This presentation is
intended to help municipalities determine when professional engineers should be engaged for
public works projects and development projects. We will also discuss when projects require that
plans be sealed by a professional engineer or if a professional engineer is needed to oversee a



project. Real world examples will be presented to help demonstrate how municipalities can make
correct decisions and best protect the public.

Presenters: Brent M. Bridges, PE, Senior Engineer/Principal, Woodard & Curran, and Chair of
the State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers; and Joyce Taylor, PE, Chief Engineer,
Maine DOT, and Vice Chair of the State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories:
Leadership, Finance/Budget, and Legal.

Reporting and Tracking Grants, Including ARPA Grant Compliance

Sponsored by the Maine Municipal Tax Collectors’ & Treasurers’ Association (MMTCTA)

This session will provide an overview of best practices related to reporting and tracking grants,
with specific attention paid to ARPA and Build Back Better funding. Questions covered will
include: What are some best practices for keeping track of grants if many grants are small or
department-specific?; What kinds of things will the auditors ask for if you get a grant?; How do I
make sure we don’t lose track of grant awards?; and more!

Presenter: Amanda Methot-Vigue, Methot Method Consulting

Certification: Valid for 5 points toward certification as tax collector or treasurer.

Thursday, October 5

Sponsored by Maine Chapter of American Public Works Association (MCAPWA)
7:30 — 8:30 am: Registration and Breakfast Buffet in the Exhibit Area

8:30 — 8:45 am: Opening Remarks — Ralph Norwood, MCAPWA President

8:45 — 9:30 am: Maine Department of Transportation Update — Bruce Van Note, MaineDOT
Commissioner

9:30-10:15 am: Village Partnership Initiative (VPA) & Planning Partnership Initiative (PPI)
Programs — Dale Doughty, MaineDOT Planning Director

10:15 — 10:30 am: Break

10:30 — 10:45 am: Upcoming Training Sessions by Maine Local Roads Center — Peter Coughlan,
P.E., MaineDOT Maine Local Roads Center Director



10:45 — 11:45 am: Ground and Structure Surveys using a UAV/Drone — Wright-Pierce: Chris
Hinkley, Civil BIM Manager; Ryan Beisaw, Civil Designer/Drone Pilot; and Jason Gallant, P.E.,
Transportation Infrastructure Group Lead

12:00 pm: Lunch at Civic Center

It’'s Not About Me, It’s Not About Now

There is a profound sense of pain that has settled into the day-to-day work that local government
leaders are facing. It's isolating. It's demoralizing. But the work being done is necessary and
important. How are leaders supposed to rise to both the "usual" and the extraordinary challenges
facing local governments today? By remembering: it's not about me, and it's not about now.

Presenter: Ron Holifield, Chief Executive Officer, Strategic Government Resources and former
City Manager

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories:
Leadership, Human Resources, Ethics, and Elected Relations

When the Worst Happens - Understanding Trauma

Wendy Wollner, Founder and CEO of Balancing Life Issues, will discuss traumatic stress and
recognizing its symptoms in the workplace. She will talk about the types of trauma, which
employees are most susceptible to it, and how it impacts them, their lives and their work. She
will also discuss what leaders should and shouldn’t do to respond. Representatives from MMA
Risk Management and the Maine Municipal Employees Health Trust will conclude the session
with a brief discussion of the resources offered through MMA to address mental health in Maine.

Presenters: Wendy Wollner, Founder & CEO, Balancing Life Issues; and staff from MMA Risk
Management Services and the Maine Municipal Employees Health Trust

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Leadership
and Human Resources.

Supervisory Leadership: How Do We Manage “Self”

Our leadership class is rooted in “managing self.” How can we start managing people without
first understanding ourselves? What are your triggers, your hurts, and your hangups? If you don’t
know, ask your employees! This interactive session will unpack concepts such as identifying
triggers and what it costs when you don’t. Is there such a thing as being too empathic? Or, even
what is an empathic response? We will talk about what vulnerabilities are, how power vs.
authority, and observations vs. interpretations differ. Participants will take away the overall
theme of the class: leaders and managers need to understand themselves before ever trying to
influence others.



Presenter: Adam Gormely, Manager, Dirigo Risk Management Services

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following categories:
Leadership, Ethics, Human Resources.

Energy Efficiency Finance Mechanisms for Municipalities - C-PACE and Municipal
Leases

Efficiency Maine’s Green Bank offers a suite of financing initiatives to support energy projects
to help Maine’s homes and businesses lower their energy bills and reduce their carbon emissions.
These financing initiatives are designed to drive private capital into market gaps for energy
efficiency and clean energy equipment and services. Recently, the Green Bank launched two
exciting finance initiatives for municipalities: the Commercial Property Assessed Clean Energy
(C-PACE) program and Municipal Lease initiatives. Municipal leases help municipalities and
schools expedite energy efficiency upgrades directly, while C-PACE loans stimulate energy
efficiency upgrades at commercial properties elsewhere in the community. These financing tools
serve as an important complement to the Trust’s other incentives for residents and businesses.
Join us and learn more about these opportunities.

Presenters: James Neal, Senior Program Manager for Finance Initiatives, Efficiency Maine;
John Simko, Director of Government Banking, Androscoggin Bank; and Troy Moon,
Sustainability Coordinator, City of Portland

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category:
Finance/Budget.

Developing or Revamping Your Safety Program

This session will provide important foundational knowledge to help participants understand what
a comprehensive safety program is and the steps needed to implement one in their workplace. It
will be ideal for any human resources professionals and managers looking to improve or develop
a comprehensive safety plan. Participants will also gain familiarity with resources and toolkits to
assist in the process.

Presenters: John Waterbury, Senior Loss Control Consultant, and Jason Johnson, Loss Control
Consultant, MMA Risk Management Services

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category:
Leadership, Human Resources, and Finance/Budget.

Stay Connected: Broadband Opportunities for Maine Communities

Sponsored by the Maine Community Development Association (MCDA)

The Maine Community Development Association (MCDA) will host a panel discussion focusing
on community broadband solutions for municipalities. From effective community outreach to
building fiber infrastructure, learn best practices from State agencies and neighboring
communities.



Presenters: Clara McCool, Regional Broadband Coordinator, Greater Portland Council of
Governments; Kendra Jo Grindle, Community & Regional Partnerships Senior Manager, Maine
Connectivity Authority; Nick Battista, Chair, Maine Broadband Coalition & Chief Policy Officer,
Island Institute; Marci Gaglione, Affordable Connectivity Program Manager, National Digital
Equity Center

Leading for Economic Innovation and Prosperity

Maine Development Foundation CEO Yellow Light Breen — who has led transformative
initiatives in state government, in the private sector, and as nonprofit partner — will speak on the
changing nature of Maine’s economy, demographics, and opportunities. Communities play a
critical role in nurturing innovation, sustainability, and a viable workforce. Innovative
approaches to heritage industries, to community development, and to civic leadership are
essential and possible to seize the future we want for the people of Maine and for each of our
communities.

Presenter: Yellow Light Breen, President & CEO, Maine Development Foundation

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category:
Leadership, Finance/Budget, and Human Resources.

What's New With the Maine Municipal Employees’ Health Trust?

The Maine Municipal Employees Health Trust was founded in 1983 with the goal of containing
healthcare costs while maintaining quality benefit programs and providing superior services for
municipal employees. On the occasion of the Trust’s 40th Anniversary, staff will share a bit of
interesting history, discuss the Trust’s current status and finances, and share some thoughts on
plans to enhance services and offerings for the future.

Presenters: Staff from the Maine Municipal Employees Health Trust

Municipal Internships: Engaging Fresh Perspectives in Local Government

Municipal internships are an excellent way to introduce students to careers in local government
and help them make professional connections and engage in meaningful work experiences. They
can also provide municipalities of all shapes and sizes the chance to hire students with fresh
perspectives who can contribute to their communities in meaningful and tangible ways. Utilizing
a variety of partners and resources available across the state, municipalities can get support for
setting up and facilitating an internship. This session will provide information on the benefits of
engaging an intern from the perspectives of both internship supervisors and previous interns;
highlight best practices for structuring and setting up an internship; and provide an overview of
the Margaret Chase Smith Policy Center Government Internship program and application
process.



Presenters: Jay Feyler, Town Manager, Town of Union; Christine Landes, Town Manager,
Town of Chelsea; Peggy McKee, Internship Program Coordinator, Margaret Chase Smith
Policy Center; Danica Lamontagne, Assistant to the City Manager, City of Biddeford; Nadia
Crockett-Current, HR/Payroll Assistant, Town of Kennebunkport; Shannon Chisholm,
Assistant City Planner, City of Saco

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Leadership
and Human Resources.

Addressing Common Challenges to Municipal Audits

The pandemic and Maine’s current labor market, among other things, have presented some
unique challenges to municipalities related to completing annual audits. For example, some
municipalities have found it difficult to secure an auditor, or have gotten a few years behind in
their audits and are not sure how to get caught up, or are not sure how remote workers will affect
their internal controls, just to name a few. This panel discussion will provide various
perspectives and advice on these challenges and others, and present an opportunity for Q&A
with town and city representatives.

Presenters: Marc Roy, Partner, Royer Advisors and Accountants; Ron Smith, Managing
Partner, RHR Smith & Company; Matthew Dunlap, State Auditor, Office of the Maine State
Auditor; Paula Gravelle, Director of School Finance, Maine Department of Education; Marcus
Pratt, Manager, Runyon Kersteen Ouellette; Bruce Miller, Chief Credit Administrator,
Androscoggin Bank;

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Leadership
and Finance/Budget.

The Code Enforcement Officer as an Asset to the Community - Sponsored by the Maine
Building Officials’ and Inspectors’ Association (MBOIA)

A discussion on how the CEO is a vital part of community development and the challenges that
creates.

Presenters: Mark Stambach, Code Enforcement Officer/LPI, Town of Lisbon, and President,
MBOIA; others TBD

Sponsored by the Maine Fire Chiefs’ Association (MFCA)

The purpose of this course is to familiarize Senior Officials (executives, elected and appointed
officials, city/county managers, agency administrators, etc.) with their role in supporting incident
management within the National Incident Management System (NIMS). Upon completion of this
course, participants will be able to explain National Incident Management System (NIMS) tenets
and the role of the four command and coordination entities (ICS, EOC, MAC Group and JIS)
within NIMS.



Presenter: Chief Kenneth Brillant, Fire Chief, Town of Brunswick and Treasurer, Maine Fire
Chiefs’ Association

Collective Tools, Collateral Considerations; The Federal, State and Local Landscape
on Addressing The Housing Crisis

From the long-standing lack of Federal housing investment to the response to 2007 banking
crisis, the impacts of government policy has helped to shape the current housing market crisis.
With the same key economic players driving policy conversations now, what are the lessons for
current policy? How are communities across the nation responding? What should municipalities
think about around housing? Join the National League of Cities Program Officer, Lauren Lowry
and NLC advocacy staff, the Governor’s Office of Policy Innovation and The Future (GOPIF),
Ryan Fecteau and MMA’s Senior Legislative Advocate Rebecca Graham and learn what tools
exist at the state and federal level to help municipalities, what legislative policies that await
discussion in the 2nd Regular Session of the 131st, and how can municipal leaders help add
clarity to the policy debate.

Presenters: Rebecca Graham, Senior Legislative Advocate, MMA; Michael Wallace, Legislative
Director for Housing, Community and Economic Development, National League of
Cities; Ryan Fecteau, Senior Advisor, Governor's Office of Policy Innovation and the Future

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Legal,
Finance/Budget, and Elected Relations.

Tools and Tactics to Reduce Information Security Risks

All organizations are experiencing increased cyber security threats and costs associated with
prevention and restoration after a security incident. This session will discuss ways that your
municipality can reduce the risk of an attack and demystify some of those common acronyms
used in the industry. Topics will include Multi-factor authentication, Cloud service risks,
Security Information Event Management (SIEM), Anti-virus/malware products EDR/XDR, user
account management, SCADA (controls/monitoring) for utility districts, data backup methods
and tips for getting through audits, handling credit cards, and how to qualify for cyber liability
insurance.

Presenter: Rob Herman, Strategic Consultant, WGTech
Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Leadership
and Finance/Budget.

Past, Present, and Future of the Maine Criminal Justice Academy - Sponsored by the
Maine Town, City, and County Management Association (MTCMA)
Learn more about the past, present and future of the Maine Criminal Justice Academy. Jack



Peck, Director, and Board of Trustee members will offer an update on a recent strategic plan for
the academy that will impact the training of Maine’s future law enforcement officers. There will
also be an opportunity to learn about the myths and realities of the wait lists for cadets to get a
spot in future classes.

Presenters: Jack Peck, Director, Maine Criminal Justice Academy; others TBD

Certification: Valid for 1.25 MTCMA Certification credits in the following category: Leadership
and Human Resources.



Memo

The Town Clerk and ACO have been working together to hold a rabies clinic. There will
be a cost to pay for the veterinarian and the vaccines. We are hoping to hold the clinic
in late October, the new 2024 licenses will also be available to be given out.

Attached are two sheets one from the 2022 report on the special revenue funds for
Animal Control and an updated sheet showing an additional $2,000 that was placed into
the account and missed during the audit process. The current account status is
$18,399, which is the accumulation of late fees and dog fees.

We would like to ask that an amount up to $1,500 be authorized from the account to pay
for the costs.

Maine State Statue on the use of ACO fees

§3945. Use of license fees and court fines retained by municipalities

Except for the $1 recording fee pursuant to section 3942 retained by the municipal clerk, all fees and
court fines retained by municipalities must be kept in a separate account and must be used for the salaries
and costs of animal control, enforcement of licensing laws, care of stray animals that are injured or
abandoned and the support of one or more approved animal shelters. Any money not expended for these
purposes in a municipality's fiscal year does not lapse but must be carried over to the next fiscal year.


https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/7/title7sec3942.html

04

LUOO'SpBJD|8q;OUM01'MMM

Exhibit D
TOWN OF BELGRADE, MAINE
Special Revenue Funds
Special Grants and Programs
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022
Fund
balances Fund
(deficits) balances
end Revenues end
of year Other Donations Expenditures Transfers of year
01 Sandra Fowler S - - 1,230 906 100 424
42 Library donations 4,466 - 840 - - 5,306
43 Library trustees 1,060 - - - (100) 960
44 Maggie Schneider 4,653 - - - - 4,653
45 Library carryforward 987 - - - - 987
46 Library fees 7,606 530 - - - 8,136
47 Labun estate 8,473 - - 250 - 8,223
49 FD grant 6,000 - - - - 6,000
50 Bottle redemption 12,087 - 3,815 - - 15,902
51 Dalton property 46,872 - - 15,951 (30,000) 921
52 Emergency fuel 11,086 - 1,500 - (461) 12,125
53 United way 32 - - - - 32
54 Tree committee 5,009 - - - - 5,009
55 CFAS donations 6,359 - - - - 6,359
56 Animal control officer 16,779 - - - - 16,779
58 Town office beautification 80 - - - - 80
59 Audio books 2,421 - - - - 2,421
60 Weinberg adult nonfiction 825 - - 705 - 120
61 Well contamination remediation 109,077 3,006 - 2,456 100,000 209,627
62 Village lights (1,063) - - - 1,063 -
Total S 242,809 3,536 7,385 20,268 70,602 304,064




T = . : i - )
sypatd s)igag ----=-10pUBA #323UD JUIp ---uondudsag  |uir adA) ad 93eq
/90 suelj

bileCle]
2duejeg

upa

. Jaquwedaq 03 Atenuer
. 00-95S- O - 00-955-Z O :s3unoddy
PR . u‘_oaww_ jeljac ‘..@mwmuﬂn_ jelsuagy: -

"

W 60:T
. TV 0. spelbjeg




Memo

2024 Budget Discussion



Memo

Discussion of security for the 2024 Primary & Presidential Elections

Safe Assessment

Town Clerk, Mary Vogel will be available for the discussion of having a SAFE
assessment done of the Town’s election facility.



ELECTIONS SECURITY
LOOKING AHEAD TO THE 2024 ELECTION YEAR

MAINE TOWN AND CITY CLERKS ASSOCIATION NETWORKING DAY

SEPTEMBER 12, 2023

Shenna Bellows, Secretary of State, State of Maine
Dr. Thomas “T.J.” Swenson Jr., DHS/CISA Regional Protective Security Advisor — Region 1

\5‘“1 & m;,%)

@ E%Eb
S et
SNSEIIS

&
Q‘lln Y RGES

T.J. Swenson Jr., LP.D
Regional Protective Security Advisor (PSA)
DHS/CISA - Region |

Shenna Bellows
Secretary of State
State of Maine




= OVERVIEW OF MAINE ELECTIONS SECURITY OPPORTUNITIES (2023-2024)

= CISA ELECTIONS SECURITY-FOCUSED SECURITY ASSESSMENTS AT FIRST
ENTRY (SAFE)

= CISA DE-ESCALATION TRAINING, PERSONAL SECURITY CONSIDERATIONS,
AND ACTIVE ASSAILANT PREPAREDNESS

» QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

OVERVIEW OF MAINE ELECTIONS
SECURITY ACTIVITIES IN 2023 AND 2024




MAINE ELECTIONS ARE FREE, SAFE &

SECURE

= STRONG COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN CLERKS/DEPARTMENT OF S0OS

= STATE LAWS TO PROTECT BALLOTS, EQUIPMENT, CLERKS
* STRONG CHAIN OF CUSTODY FOR BALLOTS, EQUIPMENT

» CHECKS AND BALANCES ON VOTER PARTICIPATION, RESULTS

* VOTER CONFIDENCE IN A TRANSPARENT PROCESS MMW

UPCOMING OPPORTUNITIES FOR CLERKS

= THREAT RESPONSE AND REPOKTING
= DE-ESCALATION TRAININ

= SAFE ASSESSMENTS

= CYBERSECURITY SUMMIT

= TABLE TOP THE VOTE (2024)




#1 GOAL: RUNNING A SUCCESSFUL

ELECTION

= DEPARTMENT OF SECRETARY OF STATE STEP BY STEP MAILINGS
= CLERKS AND REGISTRAR TRAININGS
= WHEN IN DOUBT, ASK!

= RECOGNIZE THAT VOTER ACCESSIBILITY & VOTER CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS ARE
CRITICALLY IMPORTANT

QUESTIONS?




D

CYBERSECURITY &
INFRASTRUCTURE
SECURITY AGENCY

Cybersecurity and
Infrastructure Security

Agency (CISA)

As America’s Cyber Defense Agency and the National
Coordinator for critical infrastructure resiliency and security,
CISA leads the national effort to understand, manage, and
reduce risk to the cyber and physical infrastructure that
Americans rely on every hour of every day.




CISA Regions

e . W PR
R
. Usvi

9 Philadelphia, PA -
° Atlanta, GA 9
© cricazo.iL ..
e Dallas, TX ~
° Kansas City, MO ﬂu
e Denver, CO #:s—‘
© ookiand ca
@ Seattle, WA d
CISA.GOV/REGIONS

Services at NO COST

Collaborate with Federal, State, County and Local Officials and Private Sector Partners

B4
mi] Assigned to Each State

Conduct Security and Risk Assessments, Provide Security/Emergency Operations Planning Support,
v=| and Advise on Physical and Protective Security (Elections Security, Active Assailant, De-Escalation,
Physical/Cyber Convergence)




CISA ELECTIONS SECURITY-FOCUSED SECURITY
ASSESSMENTS AT FIRST ENTRY (SAFE)

CISA Elections Security-Focused SAFEs

Security Assessment at First Entry (SAFE)

Purpose: To assess the current security posture and identify Commendables and
Vulnerabilities and Options for Consideration (VOFCs) for facility owners and operators to
consider that may mitigate and/or protect against relevant threats. Executed in close
coordination with the Maine Office of the Secretary of State.

Description: A 1-2-hour assessment that includes a review of available plans and
procedures, facility tour, and interviews with facility staff.

Outcome: A formal “SAFE REPORT” which includes observed commendable actions, VOFCs,
and supportive resources. Usually provided to the owner/operator within 14 business days.
Eligible for Protected Critical Infrastructure Information (PCII) protections.




Protected Critical Infrastructure Information (PClI)

’_”“‘"EC—TE“ A S T STBL TT « Anationwide program supporting DHS, other Federal Agencies, and SLTT

‘ governments to encourage critical infrastructure (Cl) owners in private and SLTT
sectors to voluntarily submit critical infrastructure information (Cll) to the
government.

+ Protects Critical Infrastructure Stakeholders from the federal government.

+ Disclosing information through the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

h‘.._-_..-x__- '-;:-ﬁ' v:},..l;- s = sigkls pda-dled vhe mew b1 s o= b s | - - . . .
e s _.“,‘“' e i _| - Disclosing information through State & Local Government Disclosure Laws

BRI I D N - Use in Civil Actions

U3 Frn Cons mmd rv e uraim Parsa m eoee ar w——
042U o Coes ) 7 peomrn mus st oo eemuc s ;

+ Use in Regulatory Proceedings

+ PCII protections have no time limit and can be withdrawn by the submitter at any
time.

- PCIll enables DHS and other Homeland Security-focused entities to analyze critical
infrastructure and protected systems to identify vulnerabilities and develop risk
assessments.

- CISA CSAs and PSAs facilitate the PCII classification process.

In 2022, CISA and the Maine Office of the Secretary of State launched a “pilot” of
0¢® the SAFEs, affording 10 municipalities the opportunity to request the
assessments.

fr=d 9 municipalities requested and received the SAFEs, all PCII protected, on a total of
>, 14 elections-focused facilities (Town/City Halls, School Gymnasiums, etc.)

The SAFE Reports included the observed and reported “Commendable Actions

v — and Practices,” “Vulnerabilities," custom “Options for Consideration” tailored for
gZ each Vulnerability, and supportive resources (Active Assailant, Emergency

Operations Planning, Bomb Threat Guidance, etc.) with the goal of reducing
vulnerabilities and decreasing risk.




Security Assessment at First Entry (SAFE) Example

FE Example

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

On behalf of the U.S Depanmem of Homeland Securhy (DHS)
(CISA), thank you for your pardcipaton In the Security Assessment At First Emry (SAFE). We anpm:lm: m: oppnv
FOR ORI HLLCR twrity to work with you through this process to assist your organizaticn in Improving its physical snd operaticral
sacurity.

SAFE Is cesigned to assess the curmem security posturo and idemtify options for facility ownors anc operators to
i mhigate against relevanttiveats. ft ks not Intended to be an In-depth securlty assessment.

SAFE may be the first step toward an cﬂnﬂivl:secmm proyam. In the futre, It may be appreprate to conduct a
ed

more detall measyres have boen Implemented onshe.
CISA conducted a visiton 5 August 2022, at TBD. This report lists commendable actions (what the fndmy Is doing
well), winerabiltics (what the facility could improve). and optiors for {potenti
ments) based o the P y Advisor's (PSA's) ions and discussions with key site pvvsvnn:l
during tat visit.

i Findings

Commentable Actions and Fractices

S A F E As part of the onsite visit, tha PSA notac several positive and commencabie aperations-related actions and secw
ECURITY SSESSMENT AT IRST NTRY 11ty praiticas, Tha table below fists thess a bsorvations.

Commendable Actions and Pmctices

EXAMPLE

Category Commendabis Action or Fractics
15 Novembear 2022 Facility information INSERT COMMENDABLE ACTIONS OR PRACTICES
i [FirscPrevemers: |

! Flrst Preventers- -
| o et INSERT COMMENDABLE ACTIONS OR PRACTICES
ey | information Sharing INSERT COMMENDABLE ACTIONS OR PRACTICES
A A g ko ; ‘ i Sccurlty Management INSERT COMMENDABLE ACTIONS OR PRACTICES

| Securlty Mangement | INSERT COMMENDADLE ACTIONSORPRACTICES |

. | Resllicroe Management | INSERT COMMENDABLE ACTIONS OR PRACTICES
i Security Fome INSERT COMMENDABLE ACTIONS OR PRACTICES
Perimeter Security INSERT COMMENDABLE ACTIONS OR PRACTICES
rep orntun et e Erwry Controls INSERT COMMENDABLE ACTIONS OR PRACTICES
Fulleg Deftory: INSERT COMMENDABLE ACTIONS OR PRACTICES
Baniers INSERT COMMENDABLE ACTIONS OR PRACTICES
‘1‘ Buliding Envelope INSERT COMMENDABLE ACTIONS OR PRACTICES
P £k Seouty INSERT COMMENDABLE ACTIONS OR PRACTICES
Niumination INSERT COMMENDABLE ACTIONS OR PRACTICES




FOR

Valrersbilibes and Options for Congideralion

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Fudilily
Inlenvation

Calegory Vulnerability Option for Consideration

Facility personnel are
not aware of the na-
lionwide "If You See
Somelhing. Say
Somelhing™" publk
awarencss campaign.
This program & in-
lended to raise public
awareness of indica-
iors of tefrorism and
terrorism-relnted
crime and Lo empha~
size the importance of
reporting suspicious
activily to the proper
nuthorties.

« Consuit your kocal PSA for informalion about the n“(ou Sew
Say ublle paign. For
more information, visit the DHS website at
hups/www.dhs.gov/ see-something:say-
something/campaigr-maierials.

First
Privernters-
Respargers

The primary law en-
forcement agency has
not conducied an on-

site visit of the facility.
Onsite visits can famil

« Invite the agency Lo vsit the faciity. Provide a tour to familiar
ize first responders with the site layout. *

 Establish annual onsite visits for first resporders to mairtain
their with the facllity. *

indze first. ders
wilh the fadillly, key
personnel, site layout,
ond other issues that
wauld enhance Ind-
dent response.

» Devebop and provide emergency responders wilh an offsite
cmergency responder booklet that includes fadility floor plans
and identifies ulllty shutoffs, outside exits, elc. 2

Fimt

The fadility does not
have Interoperable
commumications with
the primary bw en-
forcement agency.
Wilhout interoperabic
it the

. c:;usbomu.- with the agency on poteriial selutions to anhlme

Resparders

facility cannol commu.
nicate with first re-
sponders in order ©
coordinnte securily
and response
pelivilies.

e s onsile. *

Firat
Preventers-
Respondera

The primary fire re-
sponse agency has
nol conducied pn on-
slte visit of the facllity.
Orslie visits can famil-
iarize first responders
with the fadility, key
personnel, site lnyout,
and other Issues that
would enhance ind-
dent response.

» Invite the agency 1o visil the faciity. Provide a tour to famikior-
ize first responders with the ske layout. *

= Establish annual onsite visits for firsl responders to maintnin
thek famillarity with the fagithy. *

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Category Vulnerability

Option for Consideration

The facillty does not
have a written security
plan.

Securily
Marnagement

Dmhpn mmprehms]m seaurity ph!n specm: o the faciity:
yolec-

hould a

tmn olnmp!nyes eamra:mrs/vmdors. \dsunrs and exocu-
lives; ef sensitive f funds;
fochity ncceas control pm.edums swspichus ncllmy reporling

employee rking mail
security; background checks; prohiblied Hems: se:uvily!ame
end-of-day security :heuks control and accountabillty of

J e security. s (1
cluding CCTVY; ph)!lcal security Inspection programs; end em-
ployee sccurily awareness training programs. Train personne
on the plan, and exercise Lhe pinn al least once o yeor. ®
Develop & conprehensive seaurity plan spezific to the faclity.
The plan should address lopics such as the following: physical
security measures and systems, securily force, access control
and securily
training. In nddition. the plan should include elements such os
the following an assessment of possible securlly risks; o re-
view of threats lo the faclity and the facilitys vulnerablities:
an up-to-dale point of contact roster for key personned respon-
sible for security and first resporders; and Kentification of
criizal assets or areas. Train personnel on the plan, and exer-
cise the plan ot least once a year.
Consult Focility Seeurity Plars An |mm¢en:y Securily
Guide for more

The facility does not
have a written security
plan. Although the fa-
cility may have docu-
mentation that ad-
dresses security pol-
cies, programas, und/or
procedures, i does
rothave a sepante,

Securly
Management

Develop @ comprehensive securily plan specific to the (acility.
Traln persannel on the plan, and exercise the plan at least
once b yenr. Corsull Facility Security Plan: An Interagency
Securily Commiliee Guide for more Information. *°
Develop 2 comprehensive securily plan speclfic to he (azility.
The plan should address sues such as the following: potec.
tion of employees, contractors/vendors, visitors, and execu-
tives; of sensitive of funds;
faciity nccess conirol procedures; suspicbus activly reparting
employee parking mail
security; background checks; prohibited iens; securlty force;
‘end-of-day securily checks; control and accountability of
equipment (ncluding keys); elactronic security systems (In-
cluding CCTV): physical securily Inspection programs: snd om-
phyee seeurity awareness training programs. Train persannel
on the plan, and exerclse the plan at least once ayear, ®
Devebpa comprehensive security plan speelfic to the faclity.
The plan should address topics such as the following: plysical

rity plan.

» Consull Facility Security Plan: An Interagency Sezurity

sesurity and systems, security force, access contr!
procedures, informatlon protection, and sezurily awareness
tralning. In addition, the plan should include elements such os
the following an assessment of possible security risks; a re-
view of threats to the faclity and the facilty's vulnerablities;
an up-todate point of contact roster for key personned respon-
sible for security and first responders; and dentification of
critical assets or areas. Train personnel on the plan, and exer-
cise the pian at least once a year.

Commiltee Guide for more Information,

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Category Vuinerability

Optlion for Consideration

The fagilly doesnot
have s designated
business continulty

manager. The lackofa | | Appairt of nominale a person with appropriate seniprity and

E,f‘,&::ml, designated budness autharty to be necourtable for business continuily manage-
Bisincss continulty manag ment policy and iImplementation. For more information, visit
o < may hinder the imple- ihi: Resioy govwebske, 22
Contiiully mentation of business g webEKs.
cortinuity policies,
programs, of
» Devebp & comprehensive business conlinuity plan Lo be im-
plemented Inthe aftermath of an incident. The business contl-
nulty plan should contain the following elementa: a) defined
roles nnd responsibiities for personnel with authority during
and follewing an Incident: b) a prooess for activaling the re-
sporse; ) detalls lo manage the immedinte consequences of
o disruplive incident (wilh regard to the welfure of individuals;
- alrategie, tacticul, anc operational nspnmc oplions, and pre-
Resllioncy The facllity does nel vortion of furlher loss or
Maragement- | pque 5 written busi- d) details on how and mderwlul:llmmnan:as the facility
Business ness continuity plan. will commuricate with employees and their relatives, key irter-
Cortlnuity ested parties, and emergency contacts; €) how the facility wil
continue of recover its proritized nctivitles within predeter-
mined timeframes; ) delalla of the facility’s medin response
following on incldent: and g) a process for standing down once
he incident is over. Train personnel on (he plan, and exerdse
he plan at least once o year. For more Information, visit the
Ready.gov website nt
httpy// ./ 1
Resilience The facility does nol
Management- | Irinpersennelonthe |« For more informbtion, visi the Ready.gov webshe st
Business business continuity http: Araining.

Continuity plal

« Trnin all personnel on the business conltinuity plan annually.
Document the completion of training. >

FCR OFFICIAL USE ORLY

+ DHS CISA
Emnail; ISDAssessmertaGahs.gov

Ruditivrat Folnts uf Gontact

Gptlons fur Constferstion Keferences

* Walsh, T.

ional Cl

and R, Healy, 2011, Prutectiun of Assets: Security Management, M. Knoke, Ed.,
Alexandrla, VA ASIS International. p. 285-286.

acilities, 2008, Ei R i fue School

Facilities. hitpy/ /wvn\'m:v-rulz/yuL's/ml.mk:n y_tesponse pdf. eicess

¥ FCC, 2008, FCC Report W Congress:

d April 3. 4313

Emiergency Communications Systemn, httpy//tre

and Feaasitility of Creating a Back-Up

feugov/pshs/dous/ use¢-

studies/ECSvulnemnbility-assessmentseport. pdf,

essed June 25, 2014,

tiors, and entities; 7) Valiiate Lraining and educalion; and 8)
Identfy additional resources and assess the capabifities of ex-
Isting resources, including personnel and equipment needed
for effective busineas contingity and recovery, ¥

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

hupsywwwedhs.

1 DHS. ’NIPP 2013: Partnering for Critical Securityand Resili g
Resilience The: fadility trains « Provide training 1o the business cortinity leam on the roles Itpsy//www.dhs, ;o\/sulss,tdeluulurlss, i 13_Parineti »200ritical%2
Management ~ some, but not all, per- nd responsbilities as defined I the. Imslnusr.oﬂ_lhuly plan, Oinfre y 508_0.pdf, nccessed April 3, 2315
Business sonnel on the busi- Provide additlonal tmiring for leaders [nduding incident man-
Cortinuity ness continuily plan. agement 1 ¢ NIPP 2013 Partnaring fo Criical ufrastructuts Secuiiy arn Resilince:
» For more information, visit the Ready.gov webske at I\lms://www uns 7 defaully jons/NIPPY202013_Partneiing%20for#20Crltical %2
http// Atrini ’209:\(17.21: _508_0.pdf. uccessed April 3, 2046,
» Evaluate the business continuity plan through annual exer-
cises. Ensure exerclaes are desligned to accompiish the follow- * ASLS Int ul, 2009, Cr Secuity, P and Continuity
irg: 1) Idenllly planning and prosedurl defldiencies; 2) Test or Syslems with Guidance fur tse (ASIS SPC.1-2: '1091 sertion 4.4.3, (p.9)
valdate recently changed procedures or plans; 3) Clarily roles and sextion 4.4.3. p. z.m hm,//wmv ndsu.edu/fileadmin/emg/ASIS_SHC.1.
Resllience The facility does not and responshoiitica; 4) Oblain panicipant feedbuck and ree 2909_ltem_No._1842.pdr. accessed April 3, 2018.
Management- | exercise ils business (nr:wnm 5) Moa;::e im- - -
Business conlinuily plan trien{ otgared to mpene T DKS, 2018, Fauility Security Plan: An Inleragency Security Cominiltee Guide. Februa
Contiruly annually, coordination botween intral and exiemal laams, organiza- ¥ 7 Rdicy Seuuri Fva'|||lySELudny‘IH!\GuIngOlS StRpd

accessed Aprl 3, 2018, | \\.alsl\,TJ and .

Healy, 2011 Protectlon of Assets: Crisis Management,

M. Knoke. Ed.. Alexandria, VA: ASIS [ntermational.

FOR DFFICIAL USE ChLY




Elections Security-Focused SAFE

What is assessed / discussed?

1. Significant Assets and Areas (SAAs): Property and Facility Entrances and Exits, Voting Locations,
Tabulator Storage, Ballot Storage, Delivery/Transportation Areas, Congregation Areas, etc.

2. First Preventers and Responders: Familiarization Tours, Staffing During Voting, Communications
3. Natural Hazards: History, Probability, Plans and Procedures for Specific Hazards, Mitigation Measures

Information Sharing: Maine Office of the Secretary of State, Local/County Emergency Management,
Law Enforcement

5. Security/Threat Activity History: History of Threats/Incidents and Concerns, Personal Security

6. Resilience Management: Alternate Voting and Storage Locations, Continuity Planning, Mitigation
Measures

Not exhaustive - just a glimpse.

What is assessed / discussed?

8. Perimeter Security: Fencing, gates, curbs/retaining walls

9. Entry controls: Prior to and during elections activities (elections staff, facility staff, voters)
10. Parking/Standoff: Parking areas and standoff to the facility, parking management, screening
11. Barriers: High speed avenues of approach, types of barriers in use, vehicle ramming threats
12. Building Envelope: Building structure, doors, windows, signage

13. Electronic Security Systems: Intrusion Detection Systems (IDS), Closed Circuit Television (CCTV),
Panic/Duress Buttons

14. Plans and Procedures: Active Assailant, Bomb Threat, Emergency Operations, Transportation

Not exhaustive - just a glimpse.




CISA SAFE Request Process / What to Expect

1. Email Secretary of State, Shenna Bellows, at Shenna.Bellows@maine.gov and Deputy
Secretary of State, Julie Flynn, at Julie.Flynn@maine.gov to express your interest in an
Elections Security-Focused SAFE.

2. Secretary Bellows and Deputy Secretary Flynn will review requests, and notify T.J. of
approved requests for SAFEs.

3. T.J. will reach out to the requestor to discuss the SAFEs, determine the sites/facilities
to be assessed, and schedule the SAFEs.

4. T.). will perform the 1-2 hour SAFE alongside the requestor (Elections Officials and
other stakeholders). The SAFE includes a discussion and walk through.

5. Within ~2 Weeks, T.J. will review the SAFE with the Secretary of State / Deputy
Secretary of State, finalize the SAFE, classified it (PCII) and provide the SAFE to the
requestor for review and consideration.

TOWN CLERK FEEDBACK ON SAFE SUPPORT




QUESTIONS?

CISA NON-CONFRONTATIONAL TECHNIQUES TRAINING, PERSONAL SECURITY
CONSIDERATIONS, AND ACTIVE ASSAILANT PREPAREDNESS




CISA / FBI DE-ESCALATION TRAINING FOR
ELECTIONS WORKERS

CISA / FBI Non-Confrontational Techniques

In 2022, in close partnership with the Maine
Office of the Secretary of State, CISA and the
FBI hosted “Non-Confrontational Techniques /
De-Escalation” Training for 50+ Elections
Officials in the State of Maine.

The Maine Office of the Secretary of State
intends on offering several additional “Non-
A Confrontational Techniques / De-Escalation”
& ~ Trainings through 2024, virtual and in-person,
e for Elections Officials across the State of Maine.




CISA / FBI Non-Confrontational Techniques

1. The Power of “Hello.”
2. Recognize the warning signs of someone on a path to violence.

3. Assess if the situation or person of concern is escalating or if an emergency
response is needed.

4. How to De-Escalate the situation currently taking place through purposeful actions,
verbal communication, and body language.

5. Report the situation through organizational reporting to enable assessment and
management of an evolving threat, and 9-1-1 for immediate threats

CISA / FBI Non-Confrontational Techniques

A Quick Glimpse of What Is Covered in the
CISA / FBI “Non-Confrontational
Techniques” Training




Employee Vigilance through

the Power of HeIIo

Alert employees can spot susplmous

suspicious behavior.

> OBSERVE

(¢ INITIATE A HELLO

NAVIGATE THE RISK

Used effectively, the right words can be a powerful tool. Simply saying “Hello” can prompt a casual conversation with unknown individuals and help you determine
why they are there. The OHNO approach — Observe, Initlate a Hello, Navigate the Risk, and Obtaln Help — helps employees observe and evaluate suspicious
behaviors, empowers them to mitigate potential risk, and obtain help when necessary.

The OHNO approach to risk prevention relies on reasonable persons to make these observations to properly detect and report terrorism/criminal-related

OBTAIN HELP

Stay vigllant of your surroundings.
Alert employees can identify suspicious
behavior, such as:
- Placing an object or package and sbandening
it ar lsaving the area.

* A prolonged Intzres: In or taking picburess
videos of personnel, facilities, sezurity
features, or infrastructure in an unusual o
covert manner.
Unauthorized people uying in enter a

area or il i
personnel.
- Loftering at a locstion withcut a reascnshle
explanation.
Avoiding security personnel or systems.
Expressed ot implied threats of viclence.

Acknowledging a risk can deter a
potential threat.

Use the Pawer of Heilo tc engage with individuals in
your space by doing or saving the foliovang (tip: acbive
listening is key.):

s Sml‘e make eye contact. and introduce yourseH.

& silo, how are you?*

- “How can J assist you?” ,_»
* “Are you |ockirg for something or someens in
particular?”

“I will b2 here in case you need help.”
Approaching a person viewed as suspicicus has
potantial risks. In some situstions It may ba more
acvisable to report the activity o those with the
authorizy and tr3ining o intervene.

Navigate the risk by asking yourself if the

behavlor you abserved Is threatening or

susplcious,

When observing actmity or behavicr that would arause

reasanable suspicion of terrornism or other ciminal activity,

employzes should consider these questons:

~ Due they appear to be legitimately patronizing the business or
setvice?

~ s thelr clothing consistent with the weather or for the gathering

of the day?

Ara they avoiding security?

Are they asking questions abaout business functions or employes

information?

{e.g., "Whe is closing?” ot "How mary peagls work here?”. etc.)

« Causing you to jeel threatened? {If you fee! threatered, calmly
walk away and caff 9-1-1.)

After navigating the risk, obtain help
from management or authorities.
Using OMNO, previoe the best information ta first
responders and security personnei,
- Cail 9-1-1 for emargencies ot if you feef In dangsr.
» 7o organize your thoughts to management or the

palice ask yoursedf SW's:

What is happening?

-- V¥ho s doing it?

- Where Is it taking place?

- When did you observe it?

- Why are they hera?
~ You may submit suspitious activity reports to your

lecal Faw 1t or call the

number.

DHS' “If You Se¢ Somsthing.

For additional Power of Hello resources please visit cisa.gov/empioveevigilance-power-hello.

Say Sometiing®” campalgn provides additional Information on how 1o recognize and report the Indicators of terrorism-elated susplcious activity.

INO apiaroécn aésérlbes activities and behaviors that ma;; be susplcloué or indlcative of criminal activity. These activmes may be constitutionally protected and shouid be reported
only when there are articuiable facts to support a rational conclusion that the behavior is suspicious. Do not report based solely on protected activities, race, religion, gender, sexual
orlentauo M or a combination of only stch faclors.

RECOGNIZE _

o b ey 7 e gt p
B e
e T e

LTt ey ket s s e et

e e e

Recognize

The warning signs for
someone on a path to
violence, identify stressors,
changes in baseline
behavior, and observable
behavioral indicators.

Assess

The situation to protect
personal safety and the
safety of those around you.
Identify what an escalating
person may look like and
warning signs.

De-Escalation

Encourages the use of
purposeful actions, verbal
techniques, and body
language to calm a
potentially dangerous
situation. Safety is the
highest priority, know your
limits and obtain help
immediately if needed.

Report

Concerning behavior or an
escalating incident through
organizational reporting to
enable assessment and
management of an evolving
threat, and 9-1-1 for
immediate threats.




Recognize

SR BEHAVIORAL INDICATORS

Observable behaviors by peers.

Organizational members typically have some degree
of familiarity with each other and are frequently able
to spot changes in a peer’s behavior.

Examples include:
¢ Disgruntlement toward peers

¢ Unwillingness to comply with established
rules or policies

¢ Stalking, harassing, or bullying
¢ Making inappropriate statements or jokes
* Threats of violence, either verbally or written

* Fascination with previous incidents of workplace
violence

* New or increased interest in weapons

* Asking about security outside of assigned roles
and responsibilities

Observable physical behaviors.

It is difficult to determine a stranger's intent due
to lack of familiarity. Individuals will have to rely on
physical indicators of aggression to determine if a
stranger is potentially hostile.

Examples include:

* Argumentative or uncooperative behaviors
* Clenched jaw and/or balled fists

* Pacing or restlessness

¢ Trembling or shaking

* Violating others’ personal space

* Making specific threats to inflict harm to
themselves or others

* Displaying or making threats to use a weapon

WHAT DOES AN ESCALATING PERSON LOOK LIKE?

Signs of Imminent Danger

Early Warning Signs
Changes in a co-worker’s baseline
behavior
Pacing, ruminating, agitated
gestures, or uncontrolled and
disorganized behaviors
Staring through you
Blocking other's movement
Finger pointing
Change in mood
Distractions from work or an
inability to focus

Inappropriate responses to
environmental stressors

Intensity in appearance with heightened senses
Flushed, tightened jaw, clenched fists, shaking, flaring nostrils
Rapid breathing, raised voice, nervous laughter

Poised to strike or lunge

Standing in a position to attack or defend

Personal space violation

An unauthorized person trying to enter a restricted area
Someone impersonating an authorized person
Someone trying to avoid security systems or personnel

Someone abandoning an object or package and then
leaving the area




De-Escalation

De-Escalation

The use of communication or other
techniques during an encounter to stabilize,
slow, or reduce the intensity of a potentially
violent situation without using physical force,
or with a reduction in force.

— Department of Homeland Security
Policy Statement 044-05

De-Escalation

() VERBAL COMMUNICATION

Tone + Volume + Rate of speech + Inflectlon of voice = Verbal De-Escalation

Tone: Speak calmly to demonstrate empathy. Instead Of: Say...
Volume: Monitor your volume and avoid raising [“Calm down.” ] “l can see that you are upset...”
your voice.

[“I can’t help you.” J “I want to help, what can | do?”
Rate of Speech: Slower can be more soothing.

. “I know how you feel."] “I understand that ..

Inflection: Be aware of emphasizing words [ y ! you feel
cs)&::ilgtr)]les as that can negatively affect the [“Come — ] “May | speak with you?”




De-Escalation

()  BODY LANGUAGE

Instead Of:

Standing rigidly directly in front
of the person

Keeping a relaxed and alert stance off to the side of the person

Eointing your finger Keeping your hands down, open, and visible at all times

LExcessive gesturing or pacing ] Using slow, deliberate movements
] Maintaining a neutral and attentive facial expression

[Faking a smile

There are two types of reporting:
Calling 9-1-1 Organizational Reporting

[ For immediate threats j To enable assessment and management of an evolving threat

e In either case — ensure your personal safety before making a report

For non-urgent and post-911 Elections Security matters, notify:

SOS.OFFICE@maine.gov
Attn: Secretary of State Shenna Bellows and Deputy Secretary of State Julie Flynn




QUESTIONS?

PERSONAL SECURITY CONSIDERATIONS




Personal Security Considerations

The U.S. continues to face a dynamic threat environment for targeted
violence towards individuals or organizations that epitomize personal,
polftical, or ideological grievances. This is further exacerbated by
deliberate efforts that aim to sow discord, shape public sentiment, and
even encourage violence against individuals.

To reduce the threats to personnel assoclated with ownership, operation,

and maintenance of critical Infrastructure, especially Elections Workers,

the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) recommends
following basic security measures.

Personal Security Considerations

BEHAVIORAL INDICATORS

Critical Infrastructure owners and their personnel can reduce the probability of becoming a victim of an attack by
remaining vigilant and reporting suspicious behavior that individuals may exhibit, including:

~ - : SR : ees 3 Posting personally identifiable information online with the
- - threa jolenc e
'@l Expressing or Impiying Sy 2 EE intent to harm, harass, or intimidate 3
Prolonging interest in or taking pictures of people or Unauthorized people trying to enter a restricted area or
infrastructure in an unusual or covert manner impersonating authorized personnel
o . .. .
[@ Loitering at a location without a reasonable explanation Asking specific questions about business functions, security, or
employees

| manner, that has unexplainable wires or other obvious bomb-

E Placing an object or package, either in a concealed or hidden
= like components, and abandoning it or leaving the area

@ Avoiding security personnel or systems




“See Something, Say Something”

HOW TO REPORT
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

Public safety is everyone’s responsibility.
wWhen keeping an eye out for suspicious activity, remember the 5W’s:

Report suspicious activity to local authorities
or call 9-1-1 in case of emergency

For non-urgent and post-911 Elections Security matters, notify:

SOS.OFFICE@maine.gov
Attn: Secretary of State, Shenna Bellows and Deputy Secretary of State, Julie Flynn

PERSONAL SECURITY MEASURES
Applying basic security measures can enhance the protection of critical infrastructure and mitigate threats to
personal safety.

(& Being aware of surroundings and nearby activities

(& Limiting personal information sharing in digital platforms.

& Hiding personally identifiable information and work credentials
when in public

@ Letting a trusted person know where you are going, particularly if

outside of daily functions, and when you plan to return

@/ Changing predictable routines, such as the timing and routes
to work, school, or places of worship

@/ Staying in well-lit public areas and avoiding isolated streets

@/ Avoiding leaving personal belongings unattended, even for a
few minutes

G/ Having a cell phone available to make emergency calls

Carrying simple to use protective tools, such as pepper spray,
(& and a bright flashlight. If maintained on your person, ensure
facilities allow entry of such devices.

Q Q@ Q @

Q

O

Creating a personal or family emergency action plan

Avoiding text messaging or lengthy cell phone use while
walking alone

Keeping hands free as camrying items may result in
further vulnerabilities

Avoiding suspicious packages, and recognizing potential indicators
of a suspected explosive device to notify law enforcement

Asking for help - contacting security or a co-worker for an
escort to vehicle

Parking in well-lit and attended areas; exercising caution when
using underground and enclosed parking

Heading to nearest public gathering location, police station, or fire
department if being followed

Trusting instincts and being assertive in decision making; calling
for help from others or the police if feeling threatened




UESTIONS?

ACTIVE ASSAILANT PREPAREDNESS




By the Numbers

52.5% Increase

Active shooter
incidents are:

Trending steadily

upward, especially - G)———(0) \ sz
in recent years R o
33% Increase
0 from 2019 - 2020
2017 anis SmE amh agal

47

Active Assailant Preparedness

An Active Assailant is an individual actively engaged in killing or attempting to
kill people in a confined and populated area; in most cases, active assailants
use firearms(s) (but may use other weapons, such as bombs, vehicles, or
knives) and there is oftentimes no pattern or method to their selection of

victims.

Active assailant situations are unpredictable and evolve quickly. Typically, the
immediate deployment of law enforcement is required to stop the shooting
and mitigate harm to victims. However, Officials can take steps to prevent and
effectively mitigate/respond to active assailant attacks and maximize lives




Active Assailant Preparedness

Active Assailant Preparedness is discussed during
the SAFEs

ACTIVE SHOOTER . : : , -
HOW TO RESPOND * CISA maintains a dedicated website with training,

resources, and guidance regarding Active Assailant
Preparedness (Plan Templates, Videos, Wallet
Cards, Posters - Translated Materials)

* Google: “CISA Active Assailant Preparedness”

« CISA Website: https://www.cisa.gov/topics/physical-
security/active-shooter-preparedness '

Active Assailant Preparedness

ACTIVE SHOOTER Pocket Reference Card
RUN HIDE FIGHT

Yy Y
R /
» Identlify the locatlon(s) + Block entry to hiding » Commlt to decisive and
of the threat place and lock doors aggressive actlon
» Quickly escape from the » Hide in area out of the » Your goal is to Incapacltate
threat (via windows, stairs, shooter’s view the shooter
doors, etc.) » Sllence moblle » Flght until the threat is
» Leave belongings behind communlcatlon devices neutralized

Consider all of your options: Run < Hide > Fight




QUESTIONS?

CLOSING REMARKS

Shenna Bellows T.J. Swenson Jr., LP.D
Secretary of State Regional Protective Security Advisor (PSA)
State of Maine DHS/CISA - Region |




QUESTIONS &
ANSWERS







Memo

The Town Clerk would like to hold a day for residents to come and view the town’s
preserved historical records. They support the effort every year for preservation, but
rarely is there an opportunity for them to view what those records consist of.

This could lead to donations towards the preservation of some of the town’s records and
individuals could be recognized (as has been done in the past) by having their names
engraved on the cover of the books.

This is also a perfect opportunity for the Town Historian to be present for the public to
meet.

Ideally looking at a date within the next couple of months and on the weekend so that
the books can be available for everyone to view.



Memo

Warrants

(Payroll Warrant 104 — was approved at the last meeting, only two
signatures)

Payroll Warrant 106 - $21,725.90
BMV Warrant 107 - $4767.54

AP Warrant 108 — $ 934,952.69
Payroll Warrant 109 — available 09/19

BMV, State Payables 110 — available 09/19



09/14/2023

Belgrade A / P Warrant
12:32 PM Page 1
Warrant 108
Jrnl Check Month Invoice Description Reference
Description Account Proj Amount Encumbrance
00767 ANDROSCOGGIN BANK
0380 24381 09 TAX PAYMENT RETURN
. TAX PAYMENT RETURN R 01-11 142.31 0.00
GEN'L GOV. - PROPERTY TAX
Vendor Total- 142.31
00856 CALL, EDWARD
0380 24382 09 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 238
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 238 E 13-01-20-02 104.72 0.00
FACILITIES / GENERAL - SERVICES / TRANSPORTATI
Vendor Total- 104.72
00376 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
0380 24387 09 PAINT AND FOAM 8605
PAINT AND FOAM E 13-09-35-08 44 .61 0.00
FACILITIES / TRANSFER STA - REPAIRS / BUILDING
] Invoice Total- 44.61
0380 24387 09 GLOVES 8613
GLOVES E 15-05-30-04 27.61 0.00
SOLID WASTE / WASTE - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 27.61
0380 24387 09 BOOKS AND PERIODICALS 6034
BOOKS AND PERIODICALS E 30-01-30-09 20.21 0.00
LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / BOOKS
Invoice Total- 20.21
0380 24387 09 CRAFTS 5040
CRAFTS E 30-01-30-04 14.84 0.00
LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 14.84
0380 24387 09 CRAFTS 3790
CRAFTS E 30-01-30-04 21.08 0.00
LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 21.08
0380 24387 09 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1577
OFFICE SUPPLIES E 30-01-30-03 51.30 0.00
LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
Invoice Total- 51.30
0380 24387 09 SNACKS FOR 8/24 PROGRAM 4501
SNACKS FOR 8/24 PROGRAM E 30-01-30-05 79.22 0.00
LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / FOOD/WATER
Invoice Total- 79.22
0380 24387 09 NEW HDMI CABLE 8268
NEW HDMI CABLE E 30-01-30-04 61.15 0.00
LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 61.15
0380 24387 09 NBCC KEY 8923
NBCC KEY E 13-03-35-08 3.68 0.00
FACILITIES / NBCC - REPAIRS / BUILDING
Invoice Total- 3.68
0380 24387 09 ATR COMPRESSOR TANK 7563
ATR COMPRESSOR TANK E 13-01-40-04 69.99 0.00
FACILITIES / GENERAL - PURCHASES / EQUIPMENT
Invoice Total- 69.99
0380 24387 09 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 8867
E 13-01-30-04 150.92 0.00

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES




09/14/2023

Belgrade A / P Warrant
12:32 PM Page 2
Warrant 108
Jrnl Check Month Invoice Description Reference
Description Account Proj Amount Encumbrance
FACILITIES / GENERAL - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 150.92
0380 24387 09 REC FLOOR CLEANER 0019
REC FLOOR CLEANER E 13-02-35-08 384.00 0.00
FACILITIES / CFAS - REPAIRS / BUILDING
Invoice Total- 384.00
0380 24387 09 REC FLOOR CLEANER 0107
REC FLOOR CLEANER E 13-02-35-08 18.95 0.00
FACILITIES / CFAS - REPAIRS / BUILDING
Invoice Total- 18.95
0380 24387 09 ACO TRAPS 2209
ACO TRAPS E 05-30-30-04 49.99 0.00
PUBLIC SAFTY / ACO - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 49.99
0380 24387 09 BOOTS 0089
BOOTS E 13-01-30-08 209.99 0.00
FACILITIES / GENERAL - SUPPLIES / UNIFORMS
Invoice Total- 209.99
0380 24387 09 WATER 3821
WATER E 13-01-30-05 6.28 0.00
FACILITIES / GENERAL - SUPPLIES / FOOD/WATER
Invoice Total- 6.28
0380 24387 09 F250 REPAIRS 4461
F250 REPAIRS E 13-01-35-02 102.48 0.00
FACILITIES / GENERAL - REPAIRS / FM TRUCK
Invoice Total- 102.48
0380 24387 09 CUTTERS 9003
CUTTERS E 13-01-30-04 62.50 0.00
FACILITIES / GENERAL - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 62.50
0380 24387 09 ADOBE SUBSCRIPTION 2932
ADDOBE SUBSCRIPTION E 01-10-20-07 19:99 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SERVICES / CONTRACTED
Invoice Total- 19.99
0380 24387 09 LIBRARY ZOOM 8256
LIBRARY ZOOM E 30-01-20-07 16.85 0.00
LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SERVICES / CONTRACTED
Invoice Total- 16.95
0380 24387 09 POSTAGE 4392
POSTAGE E 01-10-30-01 100.00 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / POSTAGE
Invoice Total- 100.00
0380 24387 09 THANK YOU CARDS 2135
THANK YOU CARDS E 01-10-30-03 23.94 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
Invoice Total- 23.94
0380 24387 09 COLOR PAPER 2455
COLOR PAPER E 01-10-30-03 34.28 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
Invoice Total- 34.28
0380 24387 09 COLOR PAPER 9112
COLOR PAPER E 01-10-30-03 90.08 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
Invoice Total- 90.08



09/14/2023

Belgrade A / P Warrant
172:32 PM Page 3
Warrant 108
Jrnl Check Month Invoice Description Reference
Description Account Proj Amount Encumbrance
0380 24387 09 PRINTER STAND 5243
PRINTER STAND E 01-10-30-03 34.68 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
Invoice Total- 34.68
0380 24387 09 ORGANIZER 8176
ORGANIZER E 01-10-30-03 13:.99 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
Invoice Total- 13.99
0380 24387 09 SEXTON BUSINESS CARDS 1100
SEXTON BUSINESS CARDS E 12-01-30-04 25.29 0.00
CEMETERY / CEMETERY - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 25.29
0380 24387 09 ACO SUPPLIES 4189
ACO SUPPLIES E 05-30-30-04 112.98 0.00
’ PUBLIC SAFTY / ACO - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 112.98
0380 24387 09 OFFICE CHAIR CUSHION 5418
OFFICE CHAIR CUSHION E 01-10-30-04 90.57 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 90.57
0380 24387 09 USB PORT 7067
USB PORT E 01-10-30-03 15.99 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
Invoice Total- 15.99
038¢C 24387 09 PHONE CASE 8351
PHONE CASE E 01-20-30-03 18.89 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / CODE ENFORCE - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
Invoice Total- 18.89
0380 24387 09 CEO BUSINESS CARDS 0209
CEO BUSINESS CARDS E 01-20-30-03 25.31 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / CODE ENFORCE - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
Invoice Total- 25.31
0380 24387 09 ACO BUSINESS CARDS 6722
ACO BUSINESS CARDS E 05-30-30-04 60.11 0.00
PUBLIC SAFTY / ACO - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 60.11
0380 24387 09 FIRE AND RESCUE SUPPLIES 8/2023 STATEMEN
FIRE AND RESCUE SUPPLIES E 05-05-30-04 310.08 0.00
PUBLIC SAFTY / FD/ RSC DEPT - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 310.08
0380 24387 09 2 ADOBE SUBSCRIPTION 9838,2452
2 ADOBE SUBSCRIPTION E 01-10-20-07 34.98 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SERVICES / CONTRACTED
Invoice Total- 34.98
0380 24387 09 POOL HEALTH INSPECTION 9064
POOL HEALTH INSPECTION E 25-30-35-15 197.00 0.00
RECREATION / REC PROGRAMS - REPAIRS / POOL
Invoice Total- 197.00
-0380 24387 09 FUNTOWN TRIP 6739
FUNTOWN TRIP E 25-30-20-07 350.00 0.00
RECREATION / REC PROGRAMS - SERVICES / CONTRACTED
Invoice Total- 350.00
Vendor Total- 2,953.91

00020 CENTRAL MAINE POWER



09/14/2023

Belgrade A / P Warrant
1%:32 PM Page 4
Warrant 108
Jrnl Check Month Invoice Description Reference
Description Account Proj Amount Encumbrance
0380 24388 09 STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 721001729150
STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY E 05-25-20-04 136.14 0.00
PUBLIC SAFTY / STREET LIGHT - SERVICES / ELECTRICITY
Vendor Total- 136.14
00099 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
0380 24389 09 NBCC INTERNET
NBCC INTERNET E 13-03-20-01 117.91 0.00
FACILITIES / NBCC - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
Vendor Total- 117.91
C9754 COLLABORATIVE SUMMER LIBRARY PROGRAM
0380 24390 09 SUMMER READING SUPPLIES 27869
SUMMER READING SUPPLIES E 30-01-31-01 89.49 0.00
LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SPECIAL / EVENTS
Vendor Total- 89.49
00468 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS
0380 24391 09 TOWN OFFICE FAX LINE
TOWN OFFICE FAX LINE E 01-10-20-01 53.90 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
Invoice Total- 53.90
0380 24391 0S FD FAX LINE
FD FAX LINE E 05-05-20-01 52.49 0.00
PUBLIC SAFTY / FD/ RSC DEPT - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
Invoice Total- 52.49
Vendor Total- 106.39
00288 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING
0380 24392 09 LARGE PRINT 81678752
LARGE PRINT E 30-01-30-09 63.98 0.00
LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / BOOKS
Vendor Total- 63.98
00066 GENERATORS OF MAINE, INC
0380 24393 09 NBCC 2 POLE BREAKER 3976
NBCC 2 POLE BREAKER E 13-03-35-05 172.10 0.00
FACILITIES / NBCC - REPAIRS / ELECTRICAL
, Invoice Total- 172.10
0380 24393 09 NBCC CHANGED LIGHTS LED 3973
NBCC CHANGED LIGHTS LED G 3-595-00 2,253.60 0.00
' CAPITAL PROJ / FACILITIES
Invoice Total- 2,253.60
Vendor Total- 2,425.70
00009 HAMMOND LUMBER COMPANY
0380 24394 09 FLOORING NBCC 6998352
FLOORING NBCC E 13-03-35-08 146.58 0.00
FACILITIES / NBCC - REPAIRS / BUILDING
Vendor Total- 146.58
00301 HOULE, CHARLENE R
0380 24395 09 RETIREMENT CHECK
RETIREMENT CHECK E 01-10-10-12 250.00 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - PERSONNEL / WAGES
Vendor Total- 250.00

00706 INCLUSION SOLUTIONS LLC
0380 24396 09 2 VOTING BOOTHS 3567
2 VOTING BOOTHS E 01-35-25-05 2,517.23 0.00



09/14/2023

Belgrade A / P Warrant
12:32° PM Page 5
' Warrant 108
Jrnl Check Month Invoice Description Reference
Description Account Proj Amount Encumbrance
GEN'L GOV. / ELECTIONS - PRINTING / BALLOTS
Vendor Total- 2,517.23
00267 IRVING OIL CORPORATION
0380 24397 09 FACILITY&CEMETERY FUEL
CEMETERY 43.98G E 12-01-30-02 161.48 0.00
CEMETERY / CEMETERY - SUPPLIES / FUEL
FACILITY 209.91 E 13-01-30-01 787.96 0.00
FACILITIES / GENERAL - SUPPLIES / POSTAGE
Vendor Total- 949.44
00638 LEAF
0380 24398 09 TOWN OFFICE COPIER
TOWN OFFICE COPIER E 01-10-20-14 13.56 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SERVICES / COPIER
Vendor Total- 13.56
00857 LIBOLD, KELSEY
0380 24399 09 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 270 BMV TRAINING
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 270 E 01-10-20-02 118.80 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SERVICES / TRANSPORTATI
) Vendor Total- 118.80
(1805 MAINE ACCESSIBILITY CORPORATION
0380 24400 09 RAMP FOR NBCC 202301321
RAMP FOR NBCC G 3-595-00 8,690.00 0.00
CAPITAL PROJ / FACILITIES
Vendor Total- 8,690.00
00002 MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION
0380 24401 09 3 ASSESMENT MANUAL 1000447715
3 ASSESMENT MANUAL E 01-10-30-04 120.00 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 120.00
0380 24401 09 MMA CONV ATTENDEE 1000447638
MMA CONV ATTENDEE E 01-10-13-01 110.00 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - EDUCATION / EDUCATION
. Invoice Total- 110.00
0380 24401 09 PLANNING BOARD MANUAL 1000447765
PLANNING BOARD MANUAL E 01-25-13-01 40.00 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / PLANNING BRD - EDUCATION / EDUCATION
Invoice Total- 40.00
0380 24401 09 PLANNING BOARD TRAINING 10000447780
PLANNING BOARD TRAINING E 01-25-13-01 70.00 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / PLANNING BRD - EDUCATION / EDUCATION
Invoice Total- 70.00
Vendor Total- 340.00
00582 MAINE TECHNOLOGY GROUP
0380 24402 09 SEPTEMBER IT SERVICES 32766
SEPTEMBER IT SERVICES E 01-10-15-03 1,440.76 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - PROFESSIONAL / IT SUPPORT
Vendor Total- 1,440.76
00794 MANCHESTER MOTORS
0380 24403 09 KIOTI GRILLE 5089
KIOTI GRILLE E 13-01-35-01 89.06 0.00
FACILITIES / GENERAL - REPAIRS / EQUIPMENT
Vendor Total- 89.06




09/14/2023

Belgrade A / P Warrant
12:32 PM Page 6
' Warrant 108
Jrnl Check Month Invoice Description Reference
. Description Account Proj Amount Encumbrance
-6b742 MB TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT
0380 24404 09 MOWER REPAIRS 113192
MOWER REPAIRS E 13-01-35-01 550.05 0.00
FACILITIES / GENERAL - REPAIRS / EQUIPMENT
. Vendor Total- 550.05
00461 MCGRATH POND SALMON LAKE ASSOC
0380 24405 09 ARTICLE 4 2023
ARTICLE 4 E 22-01-51-04 3,750.00 0.00
SPEC REQUEST / SPEC REQUEST - SPECIAL REQU / 7 LAKES ALLI
Vendor Total- 3,750.00
09769 MID STATE MASONRY
0380 24406 09 CHIMNEY REPAIRS NBCC
CHIMNEY REPAIRS NBCC G 3-595-00 6,900.00 0.00
CAPITAL PROJ / FACILITIES
Vendor Total- 6,900.00
.256 MODERN PEST SERVICES
‘0380 24407 09 NBCC PEST CONTROL 600200
NBCC PEST CONTROL E 13-03-20-12 72.00 0.00
FACILITIES / NBCC - SERVICES / PEST CONTROL
Vendor Total- 72.00
00081 NEW ENGLAND SALT COMPANY, LLC
0380 24408 09 BULK DEICING SALT 39536
BULK DEICING SALT E 10-10-30-04 5,439.71 0.00
PUBLIC WORKS / PLOW & SAND - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 5,439.71
0380 24408 09 BULK DEICING SALT DELIVER 39569
BULK DEICING SALT DELIVER E 10-10-30-04 10,974.34 0.00
PUBLIC WORKS / PLOW & SAND - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 10,974.34
Vendor Total- 16,414.05
00802 P.D.Q. DOOR
0380 24409 09 GARAGE REPAIR DOORS W202277
GARAGE REPAIR DOORS E 13-04-35-08 1,072.00 0.00
FACILITIES / GARAGE - REPAIRS / BUILDING
Vendor Total- 1,072.00
C0182 PIKE INDUSTRIES, INC.
. 0380 24410 09 COLD PATCH 1246734
COLD PATCH E 10-01-30-04 287.43 0.00
PUBLIC WORKS / ROADS-GM - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Vendor Total- 287.43
CH775 RASMUSSEN, HANS
.0380 24411 09 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 336 AUGUST 2023
) MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 336 E 01-20-20-02 154.56 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / CODE ENFORCE - SERVICES / TRANSPORTATI
Vendor Total- 154.56
00003 REGISTRY OF DEEDS
0380 24412 09 3 LIEN DISCHARGES
3 LIEN DISCHARGES E 01-10-47-01 57.00 0.00
V GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - FEES / DISCHARGE
y ' Vendor Total- 57.00
00385 RJD APPRAISAL
0380 24413 09 SEPT ASSESSING SERVICES 2023



09/14/2023

Belgrade A / P Warrant
12:32 PM Page 7
Warrant 108
ﬁJrnl Check Month Invoice Description Reference
] Description Account Proj Amount Encumbrance
SEPT ASSESSING SERVICES E 01-10-15-04 2,312.50 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - PROFESSIONAL / ASSESSING
Vendor Total- 2,312.50
00034 RSU # 18
0380 24414 09 BUS TRANSPORTATION 24-29
' BUS TRANSPORTATION E 25-30-20-02 1,817.64 0.00
RECREATION / REC PROGRAMS - SERVICES / TRANSPORTATI
B} Vendor Total- 1,817.64
00478 SEACOAST SECURITY, INC
0380 24415 09 CFAS WASTE DISPOSAL 861585
CFAS WASTE DISPOSAL E 13-02-20-10 169.94 0.00
FACILITIES / CFAS - SERVICES / SECURITY
L Invoice Total- 169.94
- 0380 24415 09 FOOD PANTRY SERVICE 861589
FOOD PANTRY SERVICE E 13-03-20-10 62.50 0.00
FACILITIES / NBCC - SERVICES / SECURITY
Invoice Total- 62.50
Vendor Total- 232.44
CN612 SPECTRUM ENTERPRISE
0380 24416 09 TOWN OFFICE INTERNET 084051401090123
TOWN OFFICE INTERNET E 01-10-20-01 152.28 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
Vendor Total- 152.28
{ -858 STEVENS REMODELING
0380 24417 09 NEW DOORS NBCC
NEW DOORS NBCC G 3-595-00 4,425.00 0.00
CAPITAL PROJ / FACILITIES
Vendor Total- 4,425.00
00859 SUNSHINE POOLES
0380 24418 09 CFAS POOL REPAIRS 23897
CFAS POOL REPAIRS E 25-30-35-15 6,394.44 0.00
-RECREATION / REC PROGRAMS - REPAIRS / POOL
Invoice Total- 6,394.44
U0380 24418 09 POOL CLOSING 26284
POOL CLOSING E 25-30-35-15 490.82 0.00
RECREATION / REC PROGRAMS - REPAIRS / POOL
Invoice Total- 490.82
) Vendor Total- 6,885.26
(00466 TREASURER, KENNEBEC COUNTY
0380 24419 09 KENNEBEC COUNTY BiLL 2023
KENNEBEC COUNTY BILL E 32-01-99-99 846,767.00 0.00
COUNTY TAX / COUNTY TAX - EXPENSE / EXPENSE
Vendor Total- 846,767.00
00048 TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE
0380 24420 09 PLUMBING PERMITS
PLUMBING PERMITS G 1-211-00 305.00 0.00
GEN'L FUND / PLUMB. PERM.
Vendor Total- 305.00
QﬁlSS TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE
0380 24421 09 DISPATCH FEES 240803DSP02
E 05-10-99-99 8,110.82 0.00

DISPATCH FEES
' PUBLIC SAFTY

/ DISPATCH - EXPENSE /_EXPENSE



09/14/2023

Belgrade A / P Warrant
12332 PM Page 8
Warrant 108
Jrnl Check Month Invoice Description Reference
Description Account Proj Amount Encumbrance
Vendor Total- 8,110.82
00349 TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE
0380 24422 09 WATER TEST CFAS 100001616
WATER TEST CFAS E 13-02-20-08 25.00 0.00
FACILITIES / CFAS - SERVICES / WATER QUALTY
Vendor Total- 25.00
00379 TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE
#0380 24423 09 FUEL CHARGES 24BG0096178
FUEL CHARGES E 05-05-30-02 768.27 0.00
PUBLIC SAFTY / FD/ RSC DEPT - SUPPLIES / FUEL
Vendor Total- 768.27
00458 TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE
0380 24424 09 WATER TESTS
WATER TESTS E 13-02-20-08 83.00 0.00
FACILITIES / CFAS - SERVICES / WATER QUALTY
Vendor Total- 83.00
00265 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
0380 24425 09 COMMUNICATIONS
FACILITIES E 13-01-20-01 67.20 0.00
FACILITIES / GENERAL - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
TOWN MANAGER E 01-15-20-01 101.18 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / MANAGER - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
ACO E 05-30-20-07 100.39 0.00
PUBLIC SAFTY / ACO - SERVICES / CONTRACTED
FD E 05-05-20-01 33.41 0.00
PUBLIC SAFTY / FD/ RSC DEPT - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
CEO E 01-20-20-01 33.41 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / CODE ENFORCE - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
TRANSFER STATION E 15-05-20-01 26.41 0.00
SOLID WASTE / WASTE - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
FACILITY E 13-01-20-01 36.19 0.00
FACILITIES / GENERAL - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
FD HOT SPOT E 05-05-20-01 34.81 0.00
PUBLIC SAFTY / FD/ RSC DEPT - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
Vendor Total- 433.00
(9013 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF
0380 24426 09 DEMO WASTE DISPOSAL 2071453-2080-1
DEMO WASTE DISPOSAL E 15-05-20-13 739.21 0.00
SOLID WASTE / WASTE - SERVICES / DISPOSAL
Invoice Total- 739.21
0380 24426 09 MIXED WASTE DISPOSAL 2071452-2080-3
MIXED WASTE DISPOSAL E 15-05-20-13 11,405.09 0.00
SOLID WASTE / WASTE - SERVICES / DISPOSAL
Invoice Total- 11,405.09
Vendor Total- 12,144.30
00369 WB MASON CC, INC
0380 24427 09 CLEANING SUPPLIES 240893405
CLEANING SUPPLIES E 01-10-30-10 110.65 0.00
' GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / CLEANING
CLEANING SUPPLIES E 13-02-30-10 181.02 0.00
FACILITIES / CFAS - SUPPLIES / CLEANING
CLEANING SUPPLIES E 13-03-30-10 100.00 0.00
FACILITIES / NBCC - SUPPLIES / CLEANING
Invoice Total- 391.67



09/14/2023

Belgrade A / P Warrant
12:32 PM Page 9
Warrant 108
Jrnl Check Month Invoice Description Reference
Description Account Proj Amount Encumbrance
0380 24427 09 BUFFING PAD 240894672
BUFFING PAD E 13-01-30-04 19.69 0.00
FACILITIES / GENERAL - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 19.69
. +,0380 24427 09 BATTERIES 240705856
BATTERIES E 01-10-30-04 66.76 0.00
GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 66.76
0380 24427 09 HAND WASH 240962482
HAND WASH E 25-30-30-04 59.99 0.00
RECREATION / REC PROGRAMS - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Invoice Total- 59.99
Vendor Total- 538.11
Prepaid Total- 0.00
Current Total- 934,952.69
EFT Total- 0.00
Warrant Total- 934,952.69

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THERE IS DUE AND CHARGEABLE TO THE APPROPRIATIONS

LISTED ABOVE THE SUM SET AGAINST EACH NAME AND YOU ARE DIRECTED TO PAY UNTO

THE PARTIES NAMED IN THIS SCHEDULE.

BARBARA ALLEN, SELECTPERSON CHAIR
MELANIE JEWELL, SELECTPERSON
DANIEL NEWMAN, SELECTPERSON
PETER RUSHTON, SELECTPERSON
CAROL JOHNSON, V. CHAIR
LORNA DEE NICHOLS, TOWN MANAGER




Belgrade Department Summary 09/14/2023
12:27 PM Pay Date: 09/20/2023 Page 1
Vendor Amount Account
01 GEN'L GOV.
01-0 GEN'L GOV. / NO DIVISION CONT'D
00301 - HOULE, CHARLENE R 250.00 E 01-10-10-12 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - PERSONNEL / WAGES
00857 - LIBOLD, KELSEY 118.80 E 01-10-20-02 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SERVICES / TRANSPORTATI
00638 - LEAF 13.56 E 01-10-20-14 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SERVICES / COPIER
00002 - MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION 120.00 E 01-10-30-04 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
00002 - MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION 110.00 E01-10-13-01 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - EDUCATION / EDUCATION
00002 - MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION 40.00 E 01-25-13-01 GEN'L GOV. / PLANNING BRD - EDUCATION / EDUCAT
00002 - MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION 70.00 E01-25-13-01 GEN'L GOV. / PLANNING BRD - EDUCATION / EDUCAT
00582 - MAINE TECHNOLOGY GROUP 1,440.76 E 01-10-15-03 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - PROFESSIONAL / IT SUPPORT
00468 - CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 53.90 E01-10-20-01 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
00767 - ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 14231 R01-11 GEN'L GOV. - PROPERTY TAX
00775 - RASMUSSEN, HANS 154.56 E 01-20-20-02 GEN'L GOV. / CODE ENFORCE - SERVICES / TRANSPO
00003 - REGISTRY OF DEEDS 57.00 E 01-10-47-01 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - FEES / DISCHARGE
00385 - RID APPRAISAL 2,312.50 E01-10-15-04 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - PROFESSIONAL / ASSESSING
00612 - SPECTRUM ENTERPRISE 152.28 E 01-10-20-01 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
00265 - UNITED STATES CELLULAR 101.18 E 01-15-20-01 GEN'L GOV. / MANAGER - SERVICES / COMMUNICATI(
00265 - UNITED STATES CELLULAR 33.41 E01-20-20-01 GEN'L GOV./ CODE ENFORCE - SERVICES / COMMUNI
00369 - WB MASON CO, INC 110.65 E 01-10-30-10 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / CLEANING
00369 - WB MASON CO, INC 66.76 E 01-10-30-04 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 100.00 E 01-10-30-01 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / POSTAGE
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 23.94 E01-10-30-03 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 34.28 E01-10-30-03 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 90.08 E 01-10-30-03 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 34.68 E 01-10-30-03 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 13.99 E 01-10-30-03 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 19.99 E 01-10-20-07 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SERVICES / CONTRACTED
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 90.57 E 01-10-30-04 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 15.99 E 01-10-30-03 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 18.89 E 01-20-30-03 GEN'L GOV. / CODE ENFORCE - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 25.31 E 01-20-30-03 GEN'L GOV. / CODE ENFORCE - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 34.98 E 01-10-20-07 GEN'L GOV. / ADMIN - SERVICES / CONTRACTED
00706 - INCLUSION SOLUTIONS LLC 2,517.23 E 01-35-25-05 GEN'L GOV. / ELECTIONS - PRINTING / BALLOTS
Division Total- 8,367.60
Department Total- 8,367.60
15 PUBLIC SAFTY
05-0 PUBLIC SAFTY / NO DIVISION CONT'D
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 60.11 E 05-30-30-04 PUBLIC SAFTY / ACO - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 310.08 E 05-05-30-04 PUBLIC SAFTY / FD/ RSC DEPT - SUPPLIES / OPERATI
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 112.98 E 05-30-30-04 PUBLIC SAFTY / ACO - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 49.99 E 05-30-30-04 PUBLIC SAFTY / ACO - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
00265 - UNITED STATES CELLULAR 34.81 E05-05-20-01 PUBLIC SAFTY / FD/ RSC DEPT - SERVICES / COMMUP
00265 - UNITED STATES CELLULAR 100.39  E 05-30-20-07 PUBLIC SAFTY / ACO - SERVICES / CONTRACTED
00265 - UNITED STATES CELLULAR 33.41 E05-05-20-01 PUBLIC SAFTY / FD/ RSC DEPT - SERVICES / COMMU}
00379 - TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE 768.27 E 05-05-30-02 PUBLIC SAFTY / FD/ RSC DEPT - SUPPLIES / FUEL
00156 - TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE 8,110.82 E 05-10-99-99 PUBLIC SAFTY / DISPATCH - EXPENSE / EXPENSE
00020 - CENTRAL MAINE POWER 136.14  E 05-25-20-04 PUBLIC SAFTY / STREET LIGHT - SERVICES / ELECTR]
00468 - CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 52.49 E 05-05-20-01 PUBLIC SAFTY / FD/ RSC DEPT - SERVICES / COMMU}
Division Total- 9,769.49
Department Total- 9,769.49
10 PUBLIC WORKS
10-0 PUBLIC WORKS / NO DIVISION CONT'D
00081 - NEW ENGLAND SALT COMPANY, LLC 5439.71 E 10-10-30-04 PUBLIC WORKS / PLOW & SAND - SUPPLIES / OPERA1



Belgrade Department Summary 09/14/2023
12:27 PM Pay Date: 09/20/2023 Page 2
Vendor Amount Account
10 PUBLIC WORKS CONT'D
10-0 PUBLIC WORKS / NO DIVISION CONT'D
00182 - PIKE INDUSTRIES, INC. 287.43 E 10-01-30-04 PUBLIC WORKS / ROADS-GM - SUPPLIES / OPERATINI
00081 - NEW ENGLAND SALT COMPANY, LLC 10,974.34 E 10-10-30-04 PUBLIC WORKS / PLOW & SAND - SUPPLIES / OPERAT
Division Total- 16,701.48
Department Total- 16,701.48
12 CEMETERY
12-0 CEMETERY / NO DIVISION CONT'D
. 00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 25.29 E 12-01-30-04 CEMETERY / CEMETERY - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
00267 - IRVING OIL CORPORATION 161.48 E 12-01-30-02 CEMETERY / CEMETERY - SUPPLIES / FUEL
Division Total- 186.77
Department Total- 186.77
13 FACILITIES
13-0 FACILITIES / NO DIVISION CONT'D
00267 - IRVING OIL CORPORATION 787.96 E 13-01-30-01 FACILITIES / GENERAL - SUPPLIES / POSTAGE
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 3.68 E 13-03-35-08 FACILITIES / NBCC - REPAIRS / BUILDING
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 69.99 E 13-01-40-04 FACILITIES / GENERAL - PURCHASES / EQUIPMENT
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 150.92 E 13-01-30-04 FACILITIES / GENERAL - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 384.00 E 13-02-35-08 FACILITIES / CFAS - REPAIRS / BUILDING
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 18.95 E 13-02-35-08 FACILITIES / CFAS - REPAIRS / BUILDING
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 209.99 E 13-01-30-08 FACILITIES / GENERAL - SUPPLIES / UNIFORMS
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 6.28 E 13-01-30-05 FACILITIES / GENERAL - SUPPLIES / FOOD/WATER
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 102.48 E 13-01-35-02 FACILITIES / GENERAL - REPAIRS / FM TRUCK
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 62.50 E 13-01-30-04 FACILITIES / GENERAL - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
00369 - WB MASON CO, INC 181.02 E 13-02-30-10 FACILITIES / CFAS - SUPPLIES / CLEANING
00369 - WB MASON CO, INC 100.00 E 13-03-30-10 FACILITIES / NBCC - SUPPLIES / CLEANING
00369 - WB MASON CO, INC 19.69 E 13-01-30-04 FACILITIES / GENERAL - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
00802 - P.D.Q. DOOR 1,072.00 E 13-04-35-08 FACILITIES / GARAGE - REPAIRS / BUILDING
00794 - MANCHESTER MOTORS 89.06 E 13-01-35-01 FACILITIES / GENERAL - REPAIRS / EQUIPMENT
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 44.61 E 13-09-35-08 FACILITIES / TRANSFER STA - REPAIRS / BUILDING
00478 - SEACOAST SECURITY, INC 169.94 E 13-02-20-10 FACILITIES / CFAS - SERVICES / SECURITY
00478 - SEACOAST SECURITY, INC 62.50 E 13-03-20-10 FACILITIES / NBCC - SERVICES / SECURITY
00349 - TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE 25.00 E 13-02-20-08 FACILITIES / CFAS - SERVICES / WATER QUALTY
00458 - TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE 83.00 E 13-02-20-08 FACILITIES / CFAS - SERVICES / WATER QUALTY
00265 - UNITED STATES CELLULAR 67.20 E 13-01-20-01 FACILITIES / GENERAL - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
00066 - GENERATORS OF MAINE, INC 172.10 E 13-03-35-05 FACILITIES / NBCC - REPAIRS / ELECTRICAL
00009 - HAMMOND LUMBER COMPANY 146.58 E 13-03-35-08 FACILITIES / NBCC - REPAIRS / BUILDING
00256 - MODERN PEST SERVICES 72.00 E 13-03-20-12 FACILITIES / NBCC - SERVICES / PEST CONTROL
00856 - CALL, EDWARD 104.72 E 13-01-20-02 FACILITIES / GENERAL - SERVICES / TRANSPORTATI
00099 - CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 117.91 E 13-03-20-01 FACILITIES / NBCC - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
00742 - MB TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT 550.05 E 13-01-35-01 FACILITIES / GENERAL - REPAIRS / EQUIPMENT
00265 - UNITED STATES CELLULAR 36.19 E 13-01-20-01 FACILITIES / GENERAL - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIO
Division Total- 4,910.32
. Department Total- 4,910.32
15 SOLID WASTE
15-0 SOLID WASTE / NO DIVISION CONT'D
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 27.61 E 15-05-30-04 SOLID WASTE / WASTE - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
00013 - WASTE MANAGEMENT OF 739.21 E 15-05-20-13 SOLID WASTE / WASTE - SERVICES / DISPOSAL
00013 - WASTE MANAGEMENT OF 11,405.09 E 15-05-20-13 SOLID WASTE / WASTE - SERVICES / DISPOSAL
00265 - UNITED STATES CELLULAR 26.41 E 15-05-20-01 SOLID WASTE / WASTE - SERVICES / COMMUNICATIC
Division Total- 12,198.32
Department Total- 12,198.32



09/14/2023

Belgrade Department Summary
12:27 PM Pay Date: 09/20/2023 Page 3
Vendor Amount Account
22 SPEC REQUEST
22-0 SPEC REQUEST / NO DIVISION CONT'D
00461 - MCGRATH POND SALMON LAKE ASSC 3,750.00 E 22-01-51-04 SPEC REQUEST / SPEC REQUEST - SPECIAL REQU / 7
Division Total- 3,750.00
Department Total- 3,750.00
2% RECREATION
25-0 RECREATION / NO DIVISION CONT'D
00859 - SUNSHINE POOLES 6,394.44 E 25-30-35-15 RECREATION / REC PROGRAMS - REPAIRS / POOL
00034 - RSU # 18 1,817.64 E 25-30-20-02 RECREATION / REC PROGRAMS - SERVICES / TRANSP
00859 - SUNSHINE POOLES 490.82 E 25-30-35-15 RECREATION / REC PROGRAMS - REPAIRS / POOL
00369 - WB MASON CO, INC 59.99 E 25-30-30-04 RECREATION / REC PROGRAMS - SUPPLIES / OPERAT
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 197.00 E 25-30-35-15 RECREATION / REC PROGRAMS - REPAIRS / POOL
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 350.00 E 25-30-20-07 RECREATION / REC PROGRAMS - SERVICES / CONTRZ
Division Total- 9,309.89
Department Total- 9,309.89
30 LIBRARY
30-0 LIBRARY / NO DIVISION CONT'D
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 16.95 E 30-01-20-07 LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SERVICES / CONTRACTED
¢ 00754 - COLLABORATIVE SUMMER LIBRARY F 89.49 E30-01-31-01 LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SPECIAL / EVENTS
00288 - GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 63.98 E 30-01-30-09 LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / BOOKS
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 20.21 E30-01-30-09 LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / BOOKS
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 14.84 E 30-01-30-04 LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 21.08 E30-01-30-04 LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 51.30 E 30-01-30-03 LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / OFFICE
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 79.22 E30-01-30-05 LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / FOOD/WATER
00376 - CARDMEMBER SERVICES 61.15 E30-01-30-04 LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Division Total- 418.22
Department Total- 418.22
32 COUNTY TAX '
32-0 COUNTY TAX / NO DIVISION CONT'D
00466 - TREASURER, KENNEBEC COUNTY 846,767.00 E 32-01-99-99 COUNTY TAX / COUNTY TAX - EXPENSE / EXPENSE
Division Total- 846,767.00
G/L Account Total 846,767.00
4 /L Accounts
G/L Accounts-0 / NO DIVISION CONT'D
00048 - TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE 305.00 G1-211-00 GEN'L FUND / PLUMB. PERM.
00769 - MID STATE MASONRY 6,900.00 G 3-595-00 CAPITAL PROJ / FACILITIES
00066 - GENERATORS OF MAINE, INC 2,253.60 G 3-595-00 CAPITAL PROJ / FACILITIES
00805 - MAINE ACCESSIBILITY CORPORATIO 8,690.00 G 3-595-00 CAPITAL PROJ / FACILITIES
00858 - STEVENS REMODELING 4,425.00 G 3-595-00 CAPITAL PROJ / FACILITIES
s Division Total- 22,573.60
G/L Account Total 22,573.60
Final Total- 934,952.69



	September 19 Draft Agenda
	Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
	Open Meeting

	memo minutes
	September 5 2023 Meeting Minutes
	Open Meeting

	memo appointments resignations
	Committee Applications (2)
	Memo Transfer Station
	Town Of Belgrade RFP Transfer Station Recycling Roof
	Fowlers Roofing Bid
	James & Whitney Bid TS Roof
	Williams Construction Roof Bid
	Memo Basket Bingo
	Application for Basket Bingo
	Memo Abatements
	Abatements - 2023
	Memo MMA Voting Delegate
	MMA Delegate for voting
	Memo on the MMA Convention
	Agenda:
	Wednesday, October 4
	Thursday, October 5


	Memo Rabies Clinic
	Maine State Statue on the use of ACO fees
	§3945. Use of license fees and court fines retained by municipalities

	ACO Balance Special Revenues - 2022
	Balance of Special Revenue fund for ACO
	Memo Budget Discussion
	Memo Election SAFE Assessment
	Elections Security Assessment
	Memo Preservation
	memo warrants
	Memo

	AP Warrant #108
	memo Executive Session
	Transfer station Rules



